

Texas Education Data Standards (TEDS)

2016-2017 Change Log

Post-Addendum Version 2017.A.2.2 November 14, 2016

Prepared by: Information Technology Services Business Management Division

Table of Contents

Document History	9
TSDS TEDS 2016-2017 Change Log	
Section 1 – Data Submission Specifications & Responsibilities	
Section 2 – Data Submission Requirements	
Section 2.1 Education Organization Category	
LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type	
SchoolExtension Complex Type	
ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type	
CalendarDateExtension Complex Type	11
SectionExtension Complex Type	
Section 2.2 Finance Organization Category	
Section 2.3 Staff Category	
StaffExtension Complex Type	
Section 2.4 Student Category	
StudentExtension Complex Type	
TX-StudentCharacteristics Complex Type	
StudentExtension Complex Type	
StudentDisciplineIncidentAssociationExtension Complex Type	14
StudentSpecialEdProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	
StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	
RestraintEventExtension Complex Type	15
StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type	15
StudentProgramExtension Complex Type	
StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type	
BasicReportingPeriodAttendance Complex Type	17
CourseTranscriptExtension	17
Section 2.5 Campus Course Section Category	
SectionExtension Complex Type	
StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type	
Section 2.6 Assessment Category	
Assessment Complex Type extended to AssessmentExtension Complex Type	
Section 3 – Description of Data Elements	19

Section 3.1 Education Organization Category	19
LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type	19
AccountabilityRatings Complex Type	19
SchoolExtension Complex Type	19
AccountabilityRatings Complex Type	19
SectionExtension Complex Type	20
CalendarDateExtension Complex Type	20
GradingPeriod Complex Type	21
ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type	21
AccountabilityRating Complex Type	22
Session Complex Type	22
Section 3.3 Staff Category	22
LeaveEvent Complex Type	22
StaffCohortAssociation Complex Type	22
StaffExtension Complex Type	23
StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Type	23
StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Type	23
TeacherExtension Type	23
TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Type	24
Section 3.4 Student Category	24
AttendanceEvent Complex Type	24
DisciplineActionExtension Complex Type	24
DisciplineIncidentExtension Complex Type	24
StudentDisciplineIncidentAssociationExtension Complex Type	24
StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type	24
StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type	25
RestraintEventExtension Complex Type	25
StudentAssessment Type	25
StudentBilingualProgramAssociationExtension Type	25
StudentCohortAssociation Type	25
StudentProgramExtension	25
StudentCTEProgramAssociationExtension Type	26
StudentESLProgramAssociationExtension Type	26
StudentExtension Complex Type	26
BirthData Complex Type	27

TX-StudentCharacteristic Complex Type	
StudentIndicators Complex Type	
StudentProgramAssociation Complex Type	
StudentReference Complex Type	
StudentIdentityType Complex Type	
StudentSchoolAssociationExtension Complex Type	
StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type	
StudentSpecialEdProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	
StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	
SchoolLeaverExtension Complex Type	
SectionExtension Complex Type	
CourseTranscriptExtension	
BasicReportingPeriodAttendance Complex Type	
SpecialProgramsReportingPeriodAttendanceExtension Complex Type	
Section 3.5 Campus Course Section Category	
StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type	
TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Type	
SectionExtension Complex Type	
Section 3.6 Assessment Category	
AssessmentExtension Complex Type	
AssessmentPeriodDescriptor Complex Type	
Section 3.7 Cohort Category	
StudentCohortAssociation Complex Type	
Section 4 – Description of Codes	
C022 – SERVICE-ID	
C136 – PASS/FAIL-CREDIT-INDICATOR-CODE	
C142 - CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD	
C164 - DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE	
C165 – DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-REASON-CODE	
C180 – CLASS-ROLE	
C181 – STAFF-TYPE-CODE	
C193 – SCHOOL-YEAR-TYPE	
C202 – TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	
C203 - TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	
C204 - CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE-CODE	

.39
.39
.39
.40
.40
.40
.41
.41
.41
.41
.42
.42
.42
.47
.63
.63
.63
.66
.66
.66
.66
.66
.67
.67
.67
.67
.68
.68
.68
.68
.69
.69
.69
.69
.69

ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type	69
CalendarDateExtension Complex Type	
SectionExtension Complex Type	71
Section 8.2.2 PEIMS Finance Category	
Section 8.2.3 Staff Category	
StaffExtension Complex Type	72
Section 8.2.4 PEIMS Student Category	72
StudentExtension Complex Type	72
TX-StudentCharacteristics Complex Type	72
StudentDisciplineIncidentAssociationExtension Complex Type	72
StudentSpecialEdProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	73
StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	73
RestraintEventExtension Complex Type	73
StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type	74
StudentProgramExtension Complex Type	74
SectionExtension Complex Type	74
StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type	75
BasicReportingPeriodAttendanceExtension Complex Type	75
CourseTranscriptExtension	75
Section 8.2.5 Campus Course Section Category	
SectionExtension Complex Type	
StudentSectionAssociationExtension	
Section 8.3 – PEIMS Description of Data Elements	77
Section 8.3.1 PEIMS Education Organization Category	77
LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type	77
SchoolExtension Complex Type	77
CalendarDateExtension Complex Type	
ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type	78
SectionExtension Complex Type	79
Section 8.3.3 PEIMS Staff Category	79
StaffExtension Complex Type	79
TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Type	79
Section 8.3.4 PEIMS Student Category	80
DisciplineActionExtension Complex Type	80
DisciplineIncidentExtension Complex Type	80

StudentDisciplineIncidentAssociationExtension Complex Type	
StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type	
RestraintEventExtension Complex Type	
TX-StudentCharacteristic Complex Type	
StudentIdentityType Complex Type	
SchoolLeaverExtension Complex Type	
StudentSchoolAssociationExtension Complex Type	
StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type	
StudentSpecialEdProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	
StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	
StudentProgramExtension Complex Type	
SectionExtension Complex Type	
BasicReportingPeriodAttendanceExtension Complex Type	
SpecialProgramsReportingPeriodAttendanceExtension Complex Type	
CourseTranscriptExtension	
Section 8.3.5 PEIMS Campus Course Section Category Description of Data Elements	
SectionExtension Complex Type	
StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type	
Section 8.4 – PEIMS Description of Codes	
C022 – SERVICE-ID	
C136 – PASS/FAIL-CREDIT-INDICATOR-CODE	Error! Bookmark not defined.
C142 - CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD	Error! Bookmark not defined.
C164 – DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE	Error! Bookmark not defined.
C165 – DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-REASON-CODE	
C180 – CLASS-ROLE	
C181 – STAFF-TYPE-CODE	
C193 – SCHOOL-YEAR-TYPE	
C202 – TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	
C203 - TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	
C204 - CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE-CODE	
C205 – CASE-CHOICE-CODE	
C206 - PK-CURRICULA-CODE	
C207 - PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	
C208 - SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	
C209 – PK-SCHOOL-TYPE-CODE	

C210 – STUDENT-INSTRUCTION-TYPE	
Section 8.5 – PEIMS Business Rules and Validations	94
Section 8.6 – Ed-Fi Core & TX Core Extension Schemas	
Ed-Fi Core Schema	
TX-Core Extension Schema	107
Section 8.7 – PEIMS Interchange Schemas	110
Section 8.7.1 InterchangeEducationOrganizationExtension	110
Section 8.7.2 InterchangeMasterSchedule	110
Section 8.7.3 InterchangeStudentExtension	110
Section 8.7.4 InterchangeStudentEnrollmentExtension	110
Section 8.7.5 InterchangeStaffAssociationExtension	110
Section 8.7.7 PEIMS InterchangeStudentDisciplineExtension	111
Section 8.7.8 InterchangeStudentTranscriptExtension	111
Section 8.7.9 InterchangeStudentProgram	111
Section 8.7.12 InterchangeStudentRestraintEventExtension	111
Section 8.7.13 PEIMS InterchangeEducationOrgCalendarExtension (NEW)	112
Section 10 – Data Collections	112
Early Childhood Data System	112
Early Childhood Data System - Collection Spreadsheet	112
TEDS Appendices	113
Appendix A – TEDS Data Overview by Category	113
Appendix B – TEDS Alphabetical List of Data Elements and Associated Complex Types	113
Appendix C – TEDS List of Data Elements by Element ID and Associated Complex Types	113
Appendix D – PEIMS Leaver Reason Codes and Documentation Requirements	113
Appendix E – PEIMS Additional Information Related to Discipline	113
Appendix F – Supplemental Information for Ethnicity and Race Data Reporting	114
Appendix G – Personal Enrollment Tracking (PET) Guidelines	114
Appendix H – PEIMS Organization Code Reporting Guidelines	114
Appendix J – Early Notice of PEIMS Reporting Changes for 2017-2018	114
Appendix P – PEIMS Data Submission Guide	114
PEIMS Appendices	115
Appendix 8.A – TEDS Data Overview by Category	115
Appendix 8.B – TEDS Alphabetical List of Data Elements and Associated Complex Types	115
Appendix 8.C – TEDS List of Data Elements by Element ID and Associated Complex Types	115
Appendix 8.D – PEIMS Leaver Reason Codes and Documentation Requirements	115

Appendix 8.E – PEIMS Additional Information Related to Discipline	115
Appendix 8.F – Supplemental Information for Ethnicity and Race Data Reporting	
Appendix 8.G – Personal Enrollment Tracking (PET) Guidelines	
Appendix 8.H – PEIMS Organization Code Reporting Guidelines	
Appendix 8.J – Early Notice of PEIMS Reporting Changes for 2017-2018	
Appendix 8.P – PEIMS Data Submission Guide	

Document History

Version	Date	Version Number	Description
Preliminary	December 1, 2015	2017.P.1.0	Change Log created – Preliminary version
Final	March 1, 2016	2017.F.1.0	Change Log created – Final Version
Addendum	July 1, 2016	2017.A.1.0	Change Log created – Addendum Version
Post-Addendum	September 1, 2016	2017.A.2.0	Change Log created – Post-Addendum Version
Post-Addendum 2	October 14, 2016	2017.A.2.1	Change Log created – Post-Addendum Version 2
Post-Addendum 3	November 14, 2016	2017.A.2.2	Change Log created – Post-Addendum Version 3

TSDS TEDS 2016-2017 Change Log

The following is a cumulative list of changes made from 2015-2016 TEDS Post-Addendum Version 2016.A.2.2 to 2016-2017 TEDS Preliminary Version 2017.P.1.0 to Final Version 2017.F.1.0 to the Addendum Version 2017.A.1.0 to the Post-Addendum Version 2017.A.2.0 to the second Post-Addendum 2017.A.2.1 to the third Post-Addendum 2017.A.2.2..

Section 1 – Data Submission Specifications & Responsibilities

Preliminary	2016-2017 Submission and Resubmission Timelines chart updated	

Final 2016-2017 begin collection StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension in PEIMS submission 1/fall collection

Section 2 – Data Submission Requirements

Section 2.1 Education Organization Category

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	LocalEducation	nAgencyExtension Complex Type		
Final	E1575	FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-FirstCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1576	SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-SecondCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1577	THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-ThirdCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1578	CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	TX-CaseRatingsCriteriaLink	New Data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1583	FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK	TX-FamilyEngagementPlanLink	New Data element added to Complex Type
	SchoolExtensi	on Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1561	NUMBER-OF-STUDENTS-REVIEWED-BY-IGC	TX-NumberOfStudentsReviewedByIGC	Data element removed from Complex Type
Final	E1575	FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-FirstCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1576	SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-SecondCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1577	THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-ThirdCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Final	E1578	CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	TX-CaseRatingsCriteriaLink	New Data element added to Complex Type
	<u>ReportingPeric</u>	odExtension Complex Type		New Complex Type
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	Added existing element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	SchoolYear	Added existing element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Added existing element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1568	REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1569	REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE	EndDate	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0975	INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-InstructionalTrack	Added existing data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0935	NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT	TX-NumberDaysTaught	Added existing data element to Complex Type
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	CalendarDateReference	Added to Complex Type
Final		Reference Complex Type	TX-SchoolReference	XML Name Change
Final	E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	TX-SchoolYear	XML Name Change
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated length from 2 to 1
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated pattern from # to #
	<u>CalendarDateE</u>	xtension Complex Type		New Complex Type

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary	E1570	CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE	TX-CalendarWaiverEventType	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1571	SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayOperationalMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1572	SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayWaiverMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationReference	Added to Complex Type
Final	E1582	SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	TX-SchoolDayCode	New data element added to Complex Type
Final		Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	Will be removed from Complex Type
Final		Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	Will be removed from Complex Type
Final	E1169	CALENDAR-EVENT	CalendarEvent	Removed as a PEIMS element
Final	E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	Removed from Complex Type
Addendum	E1582	SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	TX-SchoolDayCode	Updated Code Table ID to be C208 instead of C206
Preliminary	E1570	CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE	TX-CalendarWaiverEventType	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1571	SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayOperationalMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type
	SectionExtensi	ion Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1

Section 2.2 Finance Organization CategoryVersionDescription of Change

Preliminary Appendix A

Revised the year in the following paragraph:

Option to Change the Start Date of the Fiscal Year

In order to change the fiscal year start date to July 1, 2017, districts must file with TEA no later than June 30, 2016, a Notification of Intent to Change the Fiscal Year Start Date to July 1, 2017.

Section 2.3 Staff Category

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	StaffExtension	Complex Type		
Final	E1581	PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	TX-PKTeacherRequirement	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1073	STAFF-TYPE-CODE	TX-StaffTypeCode	Data element definition has been updated

Section 2.4 Student Category

	n of Changes
StudentExtension Complex Type	
TX-StudentCharacteristics Complex Type	
Preliminary E0790 LEP-INDICATOR-CODE TX-LEPIndicator Removed da Submission	ata element from PEIMS 4
Preliminary E1564 IEP-CONTINUER-INDICATOR-CODE TX-IEPContinuerIndicator Added new	data element to Complex Type
Addendum E0919 AT-RISK-INDICATOR TX-AtRiskStudent Updated dat of at-risk crit	ta element definition including order teria
	ta element – this element is not submission 4 but was showing that it
StudentExtension Complex Type	
	ata element to be mandatory for ndatory = 'Y'
Post- E1390 LIMITED-ENGLISH-PROFICIENCY LimitedEnglishProficiency Updated ele Addendum 2 mandatory i	ement to be optional instead of in TSDS
Post-E1325SEXSexUpdated eleAddendum 2mandatory i	ement to be optional instead of in TSDS
Post- E1375 HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY HispanicLatinoEthnicity Updated ele Addendum 2 HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY HispanicLatinoEthnicity mandatory i	ement to be optional instead of in TSDS
Post-E1418INDICATOR-NAMEIndicatorNameUpdated eleAddendum 2mandatory i	ement to be optional instead of in TSDS
Post-E1419INDICATORIndicatorUpdated eleAddendum 2mandatory i	ement to be optional instead of in TSDS
StudentDisciplineIncidentAssociationExtension Complex Type	
Preliminary E0790 LEP-INDICATOR-CODE TX-LEPIndicator Added exist	ing data element to Complex Type
Preliminary E0041 PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE TX-PrimaryDisability Added exist	ing data element to Complex Type
Preliminary E0882 MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR- TX-MultiplyDisabled Added exist CODE	ing data element to Complex Type

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	StudentSpec	ialEdProgramAssociationExtension Com	blex Type	
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Removed PEIMS collection designation for Submission 3.
Preliminary	E0882	MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR- CODE	TX-MultiplyDisabled	Removed PEIMS collection designation for Submission 3.
	<u>StudentTitlel</u>	PartAProgramAssociationExtension Com	plex Type	
Addendum	E0894	TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-TitleIPartAIndicator	Added data element to Complex Type as required for submission 1 and 3
Addendum	E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E1523	TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID	StudentUniqueStateId	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E1025	TITLE-1-PART-A-SOCIAL-WORK- SERVICES-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-SocialWorkServices	Added element back into Complex Type
Post- Addendum				Updated StudentReference to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated StudentIdentity to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated EducationOrganizationReference to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated EducationalOrgIdentity to mandatory for submission 1.
	<u>RestraintEve</u>	ntExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Added existing data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	<u>StudentTrua</u>	ncyExtension Complex Type		New Complex Type (Note this complex type is deleted in Final version)
Preliminary	E1565	TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	TX-TruancyReasonCode	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1566	TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	TX-TruancyActionCode	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1565	DATE-OF-TRUANCY-ACTION	TX-DateOfTruancyAction	Added new data element to Complex Type

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Final	StudentTruanc	cyExtension Complex Type		Deleted Complex Type
Final	E1565	TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	TX-TruancyReasonCode	Deleted data element from Complex Type
Final	E1566	TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	TX-TruancyActionCode	Deleted data element from Complex Type
Final	E1567	DATE-OF-TRUANCY-ACTION	TX-DateOfTruancyAction	Deleted data element from Complex Type
	StudentProgra	mExtension Complex Type		
Final	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER- INSTRUCTION-CODE	TX- FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndic ator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E0894	TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-TitleIPartAIndicator	Removed from the StudentProgramExtension for sub 1 and 3
Addendum	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Removed from StudentProgramExtension for sub 1, 3, and 4
Post- Addendum 2			TX-FlexibleAttendance	Removed complex type from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Post- Addendum 2	E1045	FLEXIBLE-ATTENDANCE-PROGRAM- TYPE-CODE	TX-FlexibleAttendanceProgram	Removed element from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
	SectionExtens	ion Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Added data element to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Added data element to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	Added new data element to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX- HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Added new data element to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX- HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX- HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes			
	StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type						
Final	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Added data element to Complex Type			
Addendum	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Updated data element to be reported in submission 3			
Post- Addendum				Added information to Reporting Requirements regarding when the StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type is required.			
Post- Addendum 2	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Short description was updated to include the word "be" which was missing. Special Instructions were added as well to further explain collection of the element.			
	BasicReporting	gPeriodAttendance Complex Type					
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR- CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated length from 2 to 1			
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR- CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated pattern from # to #			
	CourseTranscriptExtension						
Preliminary Final Final	E1068 E1069 E1070	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE STUDENT-END-DATE	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator BeginDate EndDate	Removed data element from Complex Type Removed data element from Complex Type Removed data element from Complex Type			

Section 2.5 Campus Course Section Category

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	SectionExte	ension Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Added data element to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Added data element to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	Added new data element to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Added new data element to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1
	StudentSec	tionAssociation Complex Type		
Final	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Added data element to Complex Type
Addendum	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Updated data element to be collected in submission 3
Post- Addendum 2	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Short description was updated to include the word "be" which was missing. Special Instructions were added as well to further explain collection of the element.
Section 2.6 A	ssessment Cat	tegory		
<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	Assessment	Complex Type extended to AssessmentExte	nsion Complex Type	
Preliminary	E1573	REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE	TX-ReportAssessmentType	Added new data element to Extended Complex Type
Preliminary	E1127	ASSESSMENT-TITLE	AssessmentTitle	Added Special Instructions

Section 3 – Description of Data Elements

Section 3.1 Education Organization Category

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary	LocalEducatio	onAgencyExtension Complex Type		Revision
Preliminary	Accountability	Ratings Complex Type		Revision
Preliminary	E1104	RATING-DATE	RatingDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	LocalEducatio	onAgencyExtension Complex Type		
Final	E1575	FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-FirstCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1576	SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-SecondCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1577	THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-ThirdCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1578	CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	TX-CaseRatingsCriteriaLink	New Data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1583	FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK	TX-FamilyEngagementPlanLink	New Data element added to Complex Type
	<u>SchoolExtens</u>	ion Complex Type		
	Accountability	Ratings Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1104	RATING-DATE	RatingDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	SchoolExtens	ion Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1561	NUMBER-OF-STUDENTS-REVIEWED-BY-IGC	TX-NumberOfStudentsReviewedByIGC	Removed data element from Complex Type
Final	E1575	FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-FirstCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1576	SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-SecondCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to

Complex Type

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Final	E1577	THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-ThirdCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1578	CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	TX-CaseRatingsCriteriaLink	New Data element added to Complex Type
	<u>SectionExtensi</u>	on Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Pattern change from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Length change from 2 to 1
	<u>CalendarDateE</u>	xtension Complex Type		New Complex Type
Preliminary	E1168	CALENDAR-DATE	Date	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1570	CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE	TX-CalendarWaiverEventType	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1571	SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayOperationalMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1572	SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayWaiverMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationReference	Added to Complex Type
Final	E1582	SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	TX-SchoolDayCode	New data element added to Complex Type
Final		Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	Removed from Complex Type

<u>Version</u> Final	Element ID	<u>Data Element</u> Reference Complex Type	<u>XML Name</u> EducationalOrgIdentity	Description of Changes Removed from Complex Type
Final	E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	Removed data element from Complex Type
Final	E1169	CALENDAR-EVENT	CalendarEvent	Removed as a PEIMS element
	<u>GradingPeriod</u>	Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1262	GRADING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
Preliminary	E1263	GRADING-PERIOD-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
	ReportingPeric	odExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	SchoolYear	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Added To Complex Type
Preliminary	E1568	REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1569	REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE	EndDate	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0975	INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-InstructionalTrack	Added data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0935	NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT	TX-NumberDaysTaught	Added to Complex Type

<u>Version</u> Preliminary	Element ID	<u>Data Element</u> Reference Complex Type	XML Name CalendarDateReference	Description of Changes Added to Complex Type
Final		Reference Complex Type	TX-SchoolReference	XML Name Change
Final	E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	TX-SchoolYear	XML Name Change
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated length from 2 to 1
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated pattern from # to #
	Accountability	Rating Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1104	RATING-DATE	RatingDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	Session Comp	lex Type		
Preliminary	E1371	SESSION-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1372	SESSION-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Section 3.3 Sta	ff Category			
Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	LeaveEvent Co	omplex Type		
Preliminary	E1281	LEAVE-EVENT-DATE	EventDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	StaffCohortAs	sociation Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1378	BEGIN-DATE-OF-STAFF-COHORT	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1379	END-DATE-OF-STAFF-COHORT	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	StaffExtension	<u>a Complex Type</u>		Revision
Preliminary	E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1917-2016' to 'yyyy = 1918-2017'
Preliminary	E1207	CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE	CredentialIssuanceDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1916-2016' to 'yyyy = 1917-2017'
Preliminary	E1208	CREDENTIAL-EXPIRATION-DATE	CredentialExpirationDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1916-2016' to 'yyyy = 1917-2017'
Final	E1581	PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	TX-PKTeacherRequirement	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1073	STAFF-TYPE-CODE	TX-StaffTypeCode	Data element definition has been updated
	StaffEducation	nOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Type		
Preliminary	E1244	HIRE-DATE	HireDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy= 1915-2015' to 'yyyy = 1917- 2017'
Preliminary	E1245	EMPLOYMENT-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy= 1915-2015' to 'yyyy = 1917- 2017'
	StaffEducation	OrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Type		
Preliminary	E1381	POSITION-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1382	POSITION-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	TeacherExtens	sion Type		
Preliminary	E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1917-2016' to 'yyyy = 1918-2017'
Preliminary	E1207	CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE	CredentialIssuanceDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1916-2017' to 'yyyy = 1917-2017'
Preliminary	E1208	CREDENTIAL-EXPIRATION-DATE	CredentialExpirationDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1916-2016' to 'yyyy = 1917-2017'

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	TeacherSectio	nAssociationExtension Type		
Preliminary	E1065	ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy =
Preliminary	E1066	ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE	EndDate	2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017' Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Section 3.4 Stu	Ident Category			
Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	AttendanceEve	ent Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1156	ATTENDANCE-EVENT-DATE	EventDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	DisciplineAction	onExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1036	DATE-OF-DISCIPLINARY-ACTION	DisciplineDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	DisciplineIncic	lentExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1226	INCIDENT-DATE	IncidentDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	StudentDiscip	lineIncidentAssociationExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Added data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0882	MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-MultiplyDisabled	Added data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0790	LEP-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-LEPIndicator	Added data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	<u>StudentTruanc</u>	cyExtension Complex Type		New Complex Type (Note this complex type is deleted in Final version)
Preliminary	E1565	TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	TX-TruancyReasonCode	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1566	TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	TX-TruancyActionCode	Added new data element to Complex Type

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary	E1567	DATE-OF-TRUANCY-ACTION	TX-DateOfTruancyAction	Added new data element to Complex Type
Final	<u>StudentTruanc</u>	cyExtension Complex Type		Deleted Complex Type
Final	E1565	TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	TX-TruancyReasonCode	Deleted data element from Complex Type
Final	E1566	TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	TX-TruancyActionCode	Deleted data element from Complex Type
Final	E1567	DATE-OF-TRUANCY-ACTION	TX-DateOfTruancyAction	Deleted data element from Complex Type
	<u>RestraintEven</u>	tExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1034	DATE-OF-RESTRAINT-EVENT	EventDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1395	PROJECTED-GRADUATION-DATE	ProjectedGraduationDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	<u>StudentAsses</u>	sment Type		
Preliminary	E1396	ADMINISTRATION-DATE	AdministrationDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1397	ADMINISTRATION-END-DATE	AdministrationEndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	<u>StudentBiling</u>	ualProgramAssociationExtension Type		
Preliminary	E1429	STUDENT-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1430	STUDENT-PROGRAM-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	StudentCohor	tAssociation Type		
Preliminary	E1411	BEGIN-DATE-OF-STUDENT-COHORT	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1412	END-DATE-OF-STUDENT-COHORT	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	StudentProgra	amExtension		

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Final	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION-CODE	TX- FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Removed data element from
Addendum	E0894	TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-TitleIPartAIndicator	Complex Type Removed data element from Complex Type
Addendum	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION- INDICATOR-CODE	TX- FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicator	Revision
Addendum	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION- INDICATOR-CODE	TX- FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicator	Length from 2 to 1 Revision Pattern from ## to #
Post- Addendum 2			TX-FlexibleAttendance	Removed complex type from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Post- Addendum 2	E1045	FLEXIBLE-ATTENDANCE-PROGRAM-TYPE- CODE	TX-FlexibleAttendanceProgram	Removed element from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Post- Addendum 2	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION- INDICATOR-CODE	TX- FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicator	Updated "Mandatory in XML" to NO.
	StudentCTEPro	ogramAssociationExtension Type		
Preliminary	E1429	STUDENT-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1430	STUDENT-PROGRAM-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	StudentESLPro	ogramAssociationExtension Type		
Preliminary	E1429	STUDENT-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1430	STUDENT-PROGRAM-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	<u>StudentExtens</u>	ion Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1390	LIMITED-ENGLISH-PROFICIENCY	LimitedEnglishProficiency	Changed data element to be mandatory for TSDS; Mandatory = 'Y'
Post- Addendum 2	E1390	LIMITED-ENGLISH-PROFICIENCY	LimitedEnglishProficiency	Updated element to be optional instead of mandatory in TSDS; also updated special instructions.

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Post- Addendum 2	E1325	SEX	Sex	Updated element to be optional instead of mandatory in TSDS; also updated special instructions.
Post- Addendum 2	E1375	HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY	HispanicLatinoEthnicity	Updated element to be optional instead of mandatory in TDSD; also updated special instructions.
	BirthData Com	nplex Type		
Preliminary	E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1917-2016' to 'yyyy = 1918-2017'
Preliminary	E1166	DATE-ENTERED-US	BirthData	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1916-2016' to 'yyyy = 1917- 2017'
	TX-StudentCh	aracteristic Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0790	LEP-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-LEPIndicator	Removed data element from PEIMS Sub. 4
Preliminary	E1409	STUDENT-CHARACTERISTIC-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1410	STUDENT-CHARACTERISTIC-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1564	IEP-CONTINUER-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-IEPContinuerIndicator	Added new data element to Complex Type
Addendum	E0919	AT-RISK-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-AtRiskStudent	Updated data element definition including order of at-risk criteria
Post- Addendum	E1076	UNSCHOOLED-ASYLEE/REFUGEE-CODE	TX-UnschooledAsyleeRefugeeIndicator	Updated data element – this element is not reported in submission 4 but was showing that it was.
	<u>StudentIndicat</u>	tors Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1420	STUDENT-INDICATOR-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1421	STUDENT-INDICATOR-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Post- Addendum 2	E1418	INDICATOR-NAME	IndicatorName	Updated element to be optional instead of mandatory in TSDS; also updated special instructions.

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Post- Addendum 2	E1419	INDICATOR	Indicator	Updated element to be optional instead of mandatory in TSDS; also updated special instructions.
	<u>StudentProgra</u>	amAssociation Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1429	STUDENT-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1430	STUDENT-PROGRAM-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
	StudentRefere	ence Complex Type		
	<u>StudentIdentit</u>	yType Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1917-2016' to 'yyyy = 1918-2017'
	StudentSchoo	IAssociationExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1434	ENTRY-DATE	EntryDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1439	EXIT-WITHDRAW-DATE	ExitWithdrawDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2014-2015' to 'yyyy = 2015-2016'
Preliminary	E1044	LAST-DATE-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-LastDateOfEnrollment	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2014-2015' to 'yyyy = 2015-2016'
Addendum	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Revision
				Change length from 35 to 50
Post- Addendum 2	E0903	CAMPUS-ID-OF-RESIDENCE	TX-CampusIdOfResidence	Documentation Change made to element under Special Instructions which were outdated.
StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type				
Preliminary	E1069	STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1070	STUDENT-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Final	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Data element added to Complex Type

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Addendum	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Updated data element to be collected in submission 3
Post- Addendum 2	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Short description was updated to include the word "be" which was missing. Special Instructions were added as well to further explain collection of the element.
	StudentSpecia	IEdProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1429	STUDENT-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1430	STUDENT-PROGRAM-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Removed PEIMS collection designation for Sub. 3.
Preliminary	E0882	MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-MultiplyDisabled	Removed PEIMS collection designation for Sub. 3.
	<u>StudentTitleIP</u>	artAProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1429	STUDENT-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1430	STUDENT-PROGRAM-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 20176'
Addendum	E0894	TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-TitlelPartAIndicator	Added data element to Complex Type as required for submission 1 and 3
Addendum	E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E1523	TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID	StudentUniqueStateId	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E1025	TITLE-1-PART-A-SOCIAL-WORK-SERVICES- INDICATOR-CODE	TX-SocialWorkServices	Added element back into Complex Type
Post- Addendum				Updated StudentReference to mandatory for submission 1.

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Post- Addendum				Updated StudentIdentity to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated EducationOrganizationReference to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated EducationalOrgIdentity to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum 2	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Updated documentation – Can Be Blank – changed from YES to NO for submission 1.
Post- Addendum 2	E1523	TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID	StudentUniqueStateId	Updated documentation – Can Be Blank – changed from YES to NO for submission 1.
	SchoolLeaver	Extension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0791	DATE-OF-GRADUATION	TX-DateOfGraduation	Domain of Values from 'yyyy=2014-2015' to 'yyyy=2015- 2016'
	SectionExtens	ion Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1
	<u>CourseTransc</u>	riptExtension		
Preliminary	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Removed data element from Complex Type
Final	E1069	STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Removed data element from Complex Type
Final	E1070	STUDENT-END-DATE	EndDate	Removed data element from Complex Type

BasicReportingPeriodAttendance Complex Type

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated length from 2 to 1
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated pattern from # to #
	<u>SpecialProgra</u>	msReportingPeriodAttendanceExtension Complex	x Type	
Final	E1050	FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL-BILINGUAL/ESL-DAYS- ELIGIBLE	TX-TotalEligibleDaysPresent	Updated pattern from ### to ####.#
Final	E1050	FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL-BILINGUAL/ESL-DAYS- ELIGIBLE	TX-TotalEligibleDaysPresent	Updated Domain of Values from 000-180 to 000.0-180.0
Section 3.5 Ca	mpus Course Se	ction Category		
<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	<u>StudentSectio</u>	nAssociation Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1069	STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1070	STUDENT-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Final	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Updated data element to be reported in submission 3
Post- Addendum 2	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Short description was updated to include the word "be" which was missing. Special Instructions were added as well to further explain collection of the element.
	TeacherSection	nAssociationExtension Type		
Preliminary	E1065	ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
Preliminary	E1066	ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015- 2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'
		sion Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Revision
				Change pattern from ## to #

Section 3.6 Assessment Category

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	AssessmentEx	tension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1134	ASSESSMENT-REVISION-DATE	RevisionDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
Preliminary	E1573	REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE	TX-ReportAssessmentType	Added new data element to Extended Complex Type
Preliminary	E1127	ASSESSMENT-TITLE	AssessmentTitle	Added Special Instructions
Addendum	E1508	ASSESSMENT-ASSIGNING-ORGANIZATION- CODE	AssigningOrganizationCode	Added element back into Complex Type
AssessmentPeriodDescriptor Complex Type				
Preliminary	E1152	ASSESSMENT-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
Preliminary	E1153	ASSESSMENT-PERIOD-DESCRIPTOR-END- DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
Section 3.7 Co	hort Category			
Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
StudentCohortAssociation Complex Type				
Preliminary	E1411	BEGIN-DATE-OF-STUDENT-COHORT	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
Preliminary	E1412	END-DATE-OF-STUDENT-COHORT	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'

2017'

Section 4 -	Description of Codes	
<u>Version</u>	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Deleted Codes:
Preliminary		03220105 English 1
Preliminary		03200605 English I For Speakers Of Other Languages
Preliminary		03220205 English II
Preliminary		03200705 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages
Preliminary		03220305 English III
Preliminary		03100505 Algebra I
Preliminary		03100605 Algebra II
Preliminary		03100705 Geometry
Preliminary		03010205 Biology
Preliminary		03040005 Chemistry
Preliminary		03050005 Physics
Preliminary		03340105 United States History Studies Since 1877
Preliminary		03340405 World History Studies
Preliminary		03320105 World Geography Studies
Preliminary		03220307 English III
Preliminary		03100607 Algebra II
Preliminary		03100707 Geometry
Preliminary		03040007 Chemistry
Preliminary		03050007 Physics
Preliminary		03340407 World History Studies
Preliminary		03320107 World Geography Studies
Preliminary		03200705 English II
	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Added Codes:
Final		03380082 Personal Financial Literacy
	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Revised Codes:
Final		03380001 Delete the hyphen between SS and ADV1 in the abbreviation

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Final		03380021 Delete the hyphen between SS and ADV2 in the abbreviation
Final		N1302097 Mathematics for Medical Professionals, MTHMEDP
	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Deleted Codes:
Final		N1110033
Final		9XXXXXXX
	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Added Codes:
Addendum		N1170190 Forensic Art
Addendum Addendum		A3580300 AP Computer Science Principles N1290330 Navigating Life with Hearing Loss
Addendum		N1290332 Making Connections I
Addendum		N1300270 Advanced Floral Design
Addendum		N1303682 Occupational Safety & Environmental Technology (OSET) III
Addendum		N1302810 Principles of Cyber Security
Addendum		N1302540 Microbiology and Safety for Cosmetology Careers
	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Revised Codes:
Addendum		N1300254 Oil and Gas Production I abbreviation updated to OGPROD1
Addendum		N1300255 Oil and Gas Production II abbreviation updated to OGPROD2
Addendum		11101000 Integrated Mathematics I abbreviation updated to INTMATH1
Addendum		11102000 Integrated Mathematics II abbreviation updated to INTMATH2
Addendum		11103000 Integrated Mathematics III abbreviation updated to INTMATH3
Addendum		11104000 Integrated Mathematics IV abbreviation updated to INTMATH4
Addendum		A3360100 AP Human Geography abbreviation updated to APHUMGEOW
Addendum		03156400 Music Studies, Music and Media Communications I abbreviation updated to MUSSMCOM1
Addendum		03156500 Music Studies, Music and Media Communications II abbreviation updated to MUSSMCOM2
Addendum		03102510 Advanced Quantitative Reasoning (1 Unit) translation updated to Advanced Quantitative Reasoning
Addendum		03380001 Social Studies Advanced Studies (First Credit) translation updated to Social Studies Advanced Studies (First Time Taken)

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Addendum		03380021 Social Studies Advanced Studies translation updated
Addendum		N1302098 Speech and Language Development credit updated from 1.0 to 1 N1302099 Speech and Communication Disorders moved to Subchapter H. Health
Addendum Addendum		Science N1302100 Introduction to Speech Pathology and Audiology moved to Subchapter H. Health Science
Addendum		N1303680 Occupational Safety & Environmental Technology I moved to Subchapter M. Manufacturing N1303681 Occupational Safety & Environmental Technology II moved to Subchapter M.
Addendum		Manufacturing
Addendum Addendum		N1150043 Comprehensive Wellness I abbreviation updated to COMPWEL1 N1130021 Methodology of Academic and Personal Success abbreviation updated to MAPS1
Addendum		N1300256 Oil and Gas Production III abbreviation updated to OGPROD3
Addendum		N1300257 Oil and Gas Production IV abbreviation updated to OGPROD4
Addendum		03390400 Integrated Social Studies IV abbreviation updated to INTSST4
Addendum		03503210 Art IV, Design III abbreviation updated to ART4DES 03834600 Dance II, Dance and Media Communications II abbreviation updated to
Addendum Addendum		DAN2MCOM 03834500 Dance I, Dance and Media Communications I abbreviation updated to DAN1MCOM
Addendum		03834700 Dance III, Dance History I abbreviation updated to DAN3HIS
Addendum		03834800 Dance IV, Dance History II abbreviation updated to DAN4HIS
Addendum		03831900 Dance III, Tap III abbreviation updated to DAN3TAP
Addendum		A3360200 AP Human Geography (Elective) abbreviation updated to APHUMGEOE
Addendum		N1303765 DC Circuits credits updated from 1-2 to 1
Addendum		11101000 Integrated Mathematics I credits updated from 1-2 to 1
Addendum		11102000 Integrated Mathematics II credits updated from 1-2 to 1
Addendum		N1302098 Speech and Language Development moved
Addendum		N1302099 Speech and Communication Disorders moved
Addendum Addendum		N1302100 Introduction to Speech Pathology and Audiology moved 03830200 – Dance I, Principles of Dance I translation updated to Dance II, Principles of Dance II
Addendum	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Deleted Codes:

<u>Version</u>	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Addendum		CP110100 – College Preparatory Course English Language Arts was duplicated; deleted duplicate from Innovative courses. CP111200 – College Preparatory Course Mathematics was duplicated; deleted duplicate
Addendum		from Innovative courses.
Post- Addendum 3	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Added Codes:
Post- Addendum 3		A3050005 – AP Physics C: Electricity and Magnetism
Post- Addendum 3		A3050006 – AP Physics C: Mechanics
Post- Addendum 3	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Revised Codes:
Post- Addendum 3		A3010200 - AP Biology credits changed from 1-1.5 to 1
Post- Addendum 3		A3040000 - AP Chemistry credits changed from 1-1.5 to 1
Post- Addendum 3		A3050003 - AP Physics 1 changed from AP Physics 1 to AP Physics 1: Algebra Based
Post- Addendum 3		A3050004 - AP Physics 2 changed from AP Physics 2 to AP Physics 2: Algebra Based
Post- Addendum 3		A3020000 - AP Environmental Science credits changed from 1-1.5 to 1
Post- Addendum 3		A3050002 – AP Physics C credits changed from 1-1.5 to 1
Post- Addendum 3		N1290060 – General Employability Skills changed to a CTE Course 'H'; previously was not identified as a CTE course.
	C136 – PASS/FAIL-CREDIT-INDICATOR-CODE	Deleted Codes
Addendum		00 – Not Applicable
	C142 - CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD	Deleted Codes
Preliminary		3 - Participant in Tech Prep Program
	C164 - DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE	Deleted Codes
Preliminary		29 - Truancy Complaint Filed in Truancy Court (includes County Court, Justice of the Peace, or Municipal Court)
	C165 – DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-REASON-CODE	Deleted Codes

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary		42 - Truancy (failure to attend school) - Parent contributing to truancy
Preliminary		44 – Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student is at least 12 years old and at least 19 years and with 10 unexcused absences.
Preliminary		45 – Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student Failure to enroll in school
	<u>C180 – CLASS-ROLE</u>	Added Codes
Final		04 - PK Classroom Aide
		Indicates that the Classroom Aide (Role Id 033) serves the Teacher of Record on a regular or irregular basis in the Pre-Kindergarten classroom. (Valid for Submission 3 only.)
	C181 – STAFF-TYPE-CODE	Added Codes
Addendum		3 – Contracted Professional Staff (Instructional and Non-Instructional with ROLE-ID in C021 code table)
	C181 – STAFF-TYPE-CODE	Deleted Codes
Addendum		2 – Contracted Instructional Staff Service As A Classroom Teacher
	<u>C193 – SCHOOL-YEAR-TYPE</u>	Added Codes
Addendum		39 – 2034-2035
	C202 – TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	Code Table Added
Preliminary		01 - Truancy Complaint Filed in Truancy Court (includes CountyCourt, Justice of The Peace Court, or Municipal Court)
	C202 – TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	Code Table Deleted
Final		01 - Truancy Complaint Filed in Truancy Court (includes CountyCourt, Justice of The Peace Court, or Municipal Court)
	C203 - TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	Code Table Added
Preliminary		01 – Truancy (failure to attend school) – Parent contributing to truancy - TEC §25.093(a)
Preliminary		02 - Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student is at least 12 years old and less than 19 years old with 10 unexcused absences – TEC §25.094
Preliminary		03 - Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student failure to enroll in school – TEC §25.085
	C203 - TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	Code Table Deleted
Final		01 – Truancy (failure to attend school) – Parent contributing to truancy - TEC §25.093(a)
Final November 20 ⁴	16 Addendum Version 2017.A.2.2	02 - Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student is at least 12 years old and less than 19 years old with 10 unexcused absences – TEC §25.094 38

<u>Version</u>	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Final		03 - Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student failure to enroll in school – TEC §25.085
	C204 - CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE-CODE	Code Table Added
Preliminary		01 – Staff Development Waiver Day
Preliminary		02 – Missed School Waiver Day
Preliminary		03 – Shortened Waiver Day
Preliminary		04 – Low Attendance Waiver Day
Preliminary		99 – Other Waiver Day
	C205 – CASE-CHOICE-CODE	Code Table Added
Final		01 – Fine Arts Category Code
Final		02 - Wellness and Physical Ed Category Code
Final		03 - Community and Parental Involvement Category Code
Final		04 - 21 Century Workforce Development Category Code
Final		05 - Second Language Acquisition Program Category Code
Final		06 - Digital Learning Environment Category Code
Final		07 - Dropout Prevention Strategies Category Code
Final		08 - Educational Program for GT Students Category Code
Final	C206 - PK-CURRICULA-CODE	Code Table Added
Final		01 - The Texas DLM Early Childhood Express
Final		02 - Opening the World of Learning: Texas Comprehensive Pre-K
Final		03 - Scholastic Big Day for PreK Texas Program
Final		04 - HighScope Preschool Curriculum and Assessment
Final		05 - Frog Street Pre-K Texas System
Final		06 - Teaching Strategies System for Pre-K, Texas edition
Final		07 - We Can! Texas Classroom System
Final		99 - Other
Final	C207 - PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	Code Table Added
		01 - Certification offered through a training center accredited by Association Montessori

<u>Version</u>	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
		Internationale or through the Montessori Accreditation Council for Teacher Education
Final		02 - At least eight years' experience of teaching in a nationally accredited child care program
Final		03 - Be employed as a prekindergarten teacher in a school district that has received approval from the commissioner for the district's prekindergarten specific instructional training plan that the teacher uses in the teacher's prekindergarten classroom
Final		04 - An equivalent qualification
Final		05 - A Child Development Associate (CDA) credential
	<u>C207 – PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT</u>	Added Codes
Addendum		06 – Documented completion of the Texas School Ready Training Program (TSR Comprehensive)
	C207 – PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	Revised Codes
Addendum		03 – Be employed as a prekindergarten teacher in a school district that has ensured specific prekindergarten professional development has been met.
Addendum		04 – A graduate or undergraduate degree in early childhood education or early childhood special education
Final	C208 - SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	Code Table Added
Final		01 - Student Instructional Day (whole or partial day)
Final		02 - Waiver Day (replaces student instruction for a whole day)
Final	C209 – PK-SCHOOL-TYPE-CODE	Code Table Added
Final		01 – Non-Public Pre-K Head Start
Final		02 – Public Pre-K
Final		05 – Non-Public Pre-K Licensed Child Care
Final		07 – Public Pre-K Head Start
Final		08 – Public Pre-K Licensed Child Care
Final		09 - None
Final		99 - Other
	C209 – PK-SCHOOL-TYPE-CODE	Deleted Codes
Addendum		09 – None
Final	C210 – STUDENT-INSTRUCTION-TYPE	Code Table Added
	16 Addendum Version 2017.A.2.2	40

	01 – Full Day
	02 – Half Day - Morning
	03 Half Day - Afternoon
DC002 – ACADEMIC-SUBJECT-TYPE	Added Codes
	32 – Social and Emotional Development
	33 – Language and Communication
	34 – Emergent Literacy Reading
	35 – Emergent Literacy Writing
DC002 – ACADEMIC-SUBJECT-TYPE	Revised Codes
	31 – Other changed to 99 - Other
DC111 - SCHOOL-CATEGORY-ITEM-TYPE	Revised Codes
	06 – Secondary School translation updated
	Revised Codes
	06 – Secondary School was updated to 06 – SecondarySchool (no space)
	09 – Infant/Toddler School changed to 09 – Infant/toddler School
	10- Preschool/Early Childhood changed to 10 – Preschool/early childhood
DC120 – SPECIAL-ACCOMMODATION-ITEM- TYPE	Revised Codes
	42 – Dictated oral response translation updated
DC123 - REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE-CODE	Code Table Added
	01 – ECDS – KG
	02 – ECDS – PK
	99 - OTHER
	DC002 - ACADEMIC-SUBJECT-TYPE DC111 - SCHOOL-CATEGORY-ITEM-TYPE

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
	<u>DC130 – TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-BASIS-TYPE</u>	Revised Codes
Addendum		07 – Relevant experience translation updated to exclude leading space
	DC152 – PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	Deleted Codes
Addendum		09 – None
Preliminary	DC154 - ASSESSMENT-TITLE-CODE	Code Table Added
Preliminary		01 - TBD
Preliminary		02 - TBD
Preliminary		03 - TBD
Preliminary		04 - TBD
Preliminary		05 - TBD
Preliminary		06 - TBD
Preliminary		07 – TBD
Final	DC154 – ASSESSMENT-TITLE-CODE	Code Table Revised
Final		08 – TBD
Final		09 – TBD
Final		10 – TBD
Addendum	DC154 – ASSESSMENT-TITLE-CODE	Code Table Revised
Addendum		XML Name changed from TX-AssessmentTitleCodeType to AssessmentTitle
Addendum		01 - BOY KG DIBELS Next Composite Score
Addendum		02 - BOY KG DIBELS Next LNF
Addendum		03 - BOY KG easyCBM-LTR NAMES
Addendum		04 - BOY KG easyCBM-LTR SOUNDS
Addendum		05 - BOY KG IDEL-Fluidez en Nombrar Letras (FNL)
Addendum		06 - BOY KG IDEL-Fluidez en la Segmentacion de Fonemas (FSF)
Addendum		07 - BOY KG ISIP LC
Addendum		08 - BOY KG ISIP LK
Addendum		09 - BOY KG ISIP English Overall
Addendum		10 - BOY KG ISIP PA

<u>Version</u>	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Addendum		11 - BOY KG ISIP VOC
Addendum		12 - BOY KG ISIP Espanol Listening Comprehension
Addendum		13 - BOY KG ISIP Espanol Phonemic & Phonological Awareness
Addendum		14 - BOY KG ISIP Espanol Reading Comprehension
Addendum		15 - BOY KG ISIP Espanol Vocabulary
Addendum		16 - BOY KG ISIP Espanol Overall
Addendum		17 - BOY KG MAP-Foundation Skills
Addendum		18 - BOY KG PALS Summed Score
Addendum		19 - BOY KG PAPI For Same/Different Score
Addendum		20 - BOY KG PAPI For Rhyming Words Score
Addendum		21 - BOY KG PAPI For Beginning Sounds Score
Addendum		22 - BOY KG PAPI For Ending Sounds Score
Addendum		23 - BOY KG PAPI For Letter ID (upper) Score
Addendum		24 - BOY KG PAPI For Letter ID (lower) Score
Addendum		25 - BOY KG PAPI-S For Same/Different Score
Addendum		26 - BOY KG PAPI-S For Rhyming Words Score
Addendum		27 - BOY KG PAPI-S For Beginning Sounds Score
Addendum		28 - BOY KG PAPI-S For Ending Sounds Score
Addendum		29 - BOY KG PAPI-S For Letter ID (upper) Score
Addendum		30 - BOY KG PAPI-S For Letter ID (lower) Score
Addendum		31 - BOY KG RAPS 360-Decoding (Phonics)
Addendum		32 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 1
Addendum		33 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 2
Addendum		34 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 3
Addendum		35 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 4 and 5
Addendum		36 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 6
Addendum		37 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 7
Addendum		38 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 8
Addendum		39 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 9
November 20 ⁴	16 Addendum Version 2017.A.2.2	43

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Addendum		40 - BOY KG Tejas LEE Results Seccion 10
Addendum		41 - BOY KG TPRI BOY Screening 1
Addendum		42 - BOY KG TPRI BOY Screening 2
Addendum		43 - BOY KG WJ-III-Total Reading
Addendum		44 - BOY PK BASC Eng Behavior Assessment System for Children
Addendum		45 - BOY PK BASC Span Behavior Assessment System for Children
Addendum		46 - BOY PK BSRA Eng Bracken School Readiness Assessment
Addendum		47 - BOY PK BSRA Span Bracken School Readiness Assessment
Addendum		48 - BOY PK CIRCLE Assessment English
Addendum		49 - BOY PK CIRCLE Assessment Spanish
Addendum		50 - BOY PK (CELF) English
Addendum		51 - BOY PK (CELF) Spanish
Addendum		52 - BOY PK COR Advantage English
Addendum		53 - BOY PK (DIAL-4) English
Addendum		54 - BOY PK (DIAL-4) Spanish
Addendum		55 - BOY PK Early Screening Inventory (ERI-R) English
Addendum		56 - BOY PK Early Screening Inventory (ERI-R) Spanish
Addendum		57 - BOY PK (EVT-2) English
Addendum		58 - BOY PK GOLD English
Addendum		59 - BOY PK InvestiGator Club Assessment & Intervention Sys Eng
Addendum		60 - BOY PK (ISIP) Early Reading English
Addendum		61 - BOY PK (ISIP) Early Reading Spanish
Addendum		62 - BOY PK (KTEA-3) English
Addendum		63 - BOY PK Learning Accomplishment Profile 3 (LAP-3) English
Addendum		64 - BOY PK (PPVT-4) English
Addendum		65 - BOY PK Preschool First English
Addendum		66 - BOY PK Preschool Learning Scales-5 (PLS-5) English
Addendum		67 - BOY PK Preschool Learning Scales-5 (PLS-5) Spanish
Addendum		68 - BOY PK Ready, Set, K! English
November 20	16 Addendum Version 2017 A.2.2	44

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Addendum		69 - BOY PK (Vineland-3) English
Addendum		70 - BOY PK (Vineland-3) Spanish
Addendum		71 - EOY PK BASC Eng Behavior Assessment System for Children
Addendum		72 - EOY PK BASC Span Behavior Assessment System for Children
Addendum		73 - EOY PK BSRA Eng Bracken School Readiness Assessment
Addendum		74 - EOY PK BSRA Span Bracken School Readiness Assessment
Addendum		75 - EOY PK CIRCLE Assessment English
Addendum		76 - EOY PK CIRCLE Assessment Spanish
Addendum		77 - EOY PK (CELF) English
Addendum		78 - EOY PK (CELF) Spanish
Addendum		79 - EOY PK COR Advantage English
Addendum		80 - EOY PK (DIAL-4) English
Addendum		81 - EOY PK (DIAL-4) Spanish
Addendum		82 - EOY PK Early Screening Inventory (ERI-R) English
Addendum		83 - EOY PK Early Screening Inventory (ERI-R) Spanish
Addendum		84 - EOY PK (EVT-2) English
Addendum		85 - EOY PK GOLD English
Addendum		86 - EOY PK InvestiGator Club Assessment & Intervention Sys Eng
Addendum		87 - EOY PK (ISIP) Early Reading English
Addendum		88 - EOY PK (ISIP) Early Reading Spanish
Addendum		89 - EOY PK (KTEA-3) English
Addendum		90 - EOY PK Learning Accomplishment Profile 3 (LAP-3) English
Addendum		91 - EOY PK (PPVT-4) English
Addendum		92 - EOY PK Preschool First English
Addendum		93 - EOY PK Preschool Learning Scales-5 (PLS-5) English
Addendum		94 - EOY PK Preschool Learning Scales-5 (PLS-5) Spanish
Addendum		95 - EOY PK Ready, Set, K! English
Addendum		96 - EOY PK (Vineland-3) English
Addendum		97 - EOY PK (Vineland-3) Spanish
November 20	16 Addendum Version 2017.A.2.2	45

<u>Section 5 – Business Rules and Validations</u> The following is a cumulative list of changes made to section 5 from the 2015-2016 Post-Addendum Version 2016.A.2.1 published November 1, 2015 to the 2016-2017 **Post-Addendum** Version 2017.A.2.2 published November 15, 2016.

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Final	10010-0007	01007	Revision: Added FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD- CASE-CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	F			3
Final	10010-0011		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, or THIRD- CASE-CHOICE-CODE are not blank, then FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE- CHOICE-CODE and THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE must all be different.	F			3
Final	10010-0012		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, or THIRD- CASE-CHOICE-CODE is blank, then all three must be blank, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA- LINK must also be blank.	F			3
Final	10010-0013		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK are blank, the LEA should verify that they are exempt from the requirement to report this data.	S			3
Addendum	10010-0013		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0 because it is redundant to 10010-0007	S			3
Addendum	10010-0099	01099	Revision: Replaced specific LEAs with "To Be Determined" until list of closed LEAs for 16-17 is finalized	F			1
Post-Addendum	10010-0099	01099	Revision: Replaced "To Be Determined" with specific LEA ids that have been closed for 16-17	F			1
Post-Addendum 2	10010-0099	01099	Revision: Removed "Course" from Rule Text and Business Meaning	F			1
Addendum	10011-0003	01102	Revision: Added "(district or ESC)" to clarify district or ESC could can be a fiscal agent	F			1, 2
Addendum	10020-000A	0200A	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	1, 2, 3, 4
Final	10020-0020	41523	Revision: Added 'serving any of the grade levels "01"-"12"	S			3
Final	10020-0029	02015	Revision: Added FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD- CASE-CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	F			3
Final	10020-0030	02016	Revision: Added FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD- CASE-CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	F			3
Preliminary	10020-0031	02017	Deleted rule	F			1
Final	10020-0032		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, or THIRD- CASE-CHOICE-CODE are not blank, then FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE- CHOICE-CODE and THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE must all be different.	F			3
Final	10020-0033		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, or THIRD- CASE-CHOICE-CODE is blank, then all three must be blank, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA- LINK must also be blank.	F			3
Final	10020-0034		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK are blank, the campus should verify that they are exempt from the requirement to report this data.	S			3
Addendum	10020-0034		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0 because it is redundant to 10020-0029	S			3
Addendum	10020-0035		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, ORGANIZATION-CATEGORY on School data must be "School" and CAMPUS-GRADES-OFFERED must be "Preschool/Prekindergarten".	F		ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	10020-0035		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	F		ECDS	
Addendum	10050-0001		New rule for ECDS: If this course section's HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR is "1", then FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK must not be blank on the Local Education Agency data submission.	F		ECDS	3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Final	10050-0002		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK" on a Course Transcript, then the following fields must not be blank on the corresponding Course Section: PK-CURRICULA, and HIGH- QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR, STUDENT-INSTRUCTION, and PK-SCHOOL-TYPE.	F		ECDS	3
Addendum	10050-0002		Revision: Renumbered from 43415-0059 to 10050-0002 and moved from Course Completion to Master Schedule subcategory. Changed GRADE-LEVEL condition to SERVICE-ID condition.	F		ECDS	3
Post-Addendum	10050-0003		New rule: For this Course Section, if the Course is for SERVICE-ID "127XXXXX", "130XXXXX", "N127XXXX", or "N130XXXX", then POPULATION-SERVED-CODE should be "05" or "06".	S			3
Addendum	10070-0001		Revision: Added Submissions 1 and 4	F			1, 3, 4
Preliminary	10200-0001		Revision: Changed 'CALENDAR-EVENT is "01"' to 'CALENDAR-EVENT is "Instructional day"'	F	Х		
Preliminary	10200-0003		Revision: Changed 'CALENDAR-EVENT is "01"' to 'CALENDAR-EVENT is "Instructional day"'	F	Х		
Preliminary	10200-0009		New rule (Note: deleted in v2017.F.1.0)	F			3
Final	10200-0009		Deleted rule	F			3
Preliminary	10200-000D		New rule: The combination of the following fields must be unique for each Calendar Date: CAMPUS-ID and CALENDAR-DATE.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-000E		New rule: For a Calendar Date, the following must be provided: CAMPUS-ID, CALENDAR- DATE, SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE, SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES, and SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES.	F			3
Final	10200-000E		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F			3
Preliminary	10200-000F		New rule: The combination of the following fields must be unique for each Reporting Period: CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-000G		New rule: For a Reporting Period, the following must be provided: CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL- YEAR, REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE, REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE, REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE,CalendarDateReference.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-000H		New rule: REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE must be a valid date.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-000J		New rule: REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE must be a valid date.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0010		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE is "01" and CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is blank, then SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES should be 420.	S			3
Final	10200-0010		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE, added check for CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE	S			3
Preliminary	10200-0011		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES is greater than 0, then CALENDAR-WAIVER- EVENT-TYPE must not be blank.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0012		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES is 0, then CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE must be blank.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0013		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "01" (Staff Development Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "02" (Waiver Day).	F			3
Final	10200-0013		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0014		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "01" (Staff Development Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES must be 420.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0015		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "02" (Missed School Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "02" (Waiver Day).	F			3
Final	10200-0015		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0016		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "02" (Missed School Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES must be 420.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0017		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "03" (Shortened Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "01" (Student Instructional Day).	F			3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Final	10200-0017		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0018		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "03" (Shortened Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES should be 180.	S			3
Preliminary	10200-0019		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "04" (Low Attendance Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "02" (Waiver Day).	F			3
Final	10200-0019		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0020		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "04" (Low Attendance Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES must be 420.	S			3
Addendum	10200-0020		Revision: Changed from Fatal to Special Warning, changed "must" to "should"	S			3
Preliminary	10200-0021		New rule: REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE must be greater than REPORTING-PERIOD- BEGIN-DATE.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0022		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "2", then REPORTING- PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING- PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "1".	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0023		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "3", then REPORTING- PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING- PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "2".	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0024		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "4", then REPORTING- PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING- PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "3".	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0025		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "5", then REPORTING- PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING- PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "4".	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0026		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "6", then REPORTING- PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING- PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "5".	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0027		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR- CODE, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE, the sum of all SCHOOL-DAY- OPERATIONAL-MINUTES and SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES should be >= to NUMBER- DAYS-TAUGHT * 420 minutes/day.	S			3
Preliminary	10200-0028		New rule: For a particular SCHOOL-YEAR, CAMPUS-ID, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE, the sum of all SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES should not be more than 4200 minutes.	S			3
Preliminary	10200-0029		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, the sum of all SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES where CALENDAR- WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "Staff Development Waiver Day" must not be more than 2100 minutes.	F			3
Preliminary	10200-0030		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, the sum of all SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES where CALENDAR- WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "Shortened Waiver Day" should not be more than 1260 minutes.	S			3
Final	10200-0031		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "05" (Other Waiver Day), then SCHOOL- DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "02" (Waiver Day).	F			3
Addendum	10200-0031		Revision: Corrected CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE for Other Waiver Day from "05" to	F			3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
			"99"				
Final	10200-0032		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "05" (Other Waiver Day), then SCHOOL- DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES must be greater than 0.	F			3
Addendum	10200-0032		Revision: Corrected CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE for Other Waiver Day from "05" to "99"	F			3
Final	10200-0033		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE is "01" (Student Instructional Day), then CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE must be blank or "03" (Shortened Waiver Day).	F			3
Final	10200-0034		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE is "01" (Student Instructional Day), then SCHOOL- DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES must be greater than 0.	F			3
Final	10200-0035		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE is "02" (Waiver Day), then CALENDAR-WAIVER- EVENT-TYPE must be "01", "02", "04", or "99".	F			3
Preliminary	20030-0008	0301V	Revision: Changed FISCAL-YEAR from 6 to 7	F			1
Final	20030-0011	0303E	Revision: Changed 100,000,000 to 300,000,000	F			1
Preliminary	20030-0048	0302S	Revision: Changed 'ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than "699"' to 'ORGANIZATION-CODE is "001"-"698"' (15-16 Post Addendum change)	S			1
Final	20030-0048	0302S	Revision: Reworded "ORGANIZATION-CODE should be registered with the TEA" to "DISTRICT-ID combined with ORGANIZATION-CODE should be a Campus ID registered with the TEA"	S			1
Final	20030-0061	0302A	Revision: Changed 125,000,000 to 175,000,000	S			1
Final	20030-0070	03069	Revision: Correct Rule Applies to ESC Off	S			1
Final	20030-0074	0302K	Revision: Reworded 'and ORGANIZATION is "999" or is registered with TEA' to 'and DISTRICT-ID combined with ORGANIZATION-CODE or "999" is a CAMPUS-ID registered with the TEA'	S			1
Final	20032-0017	032YT	Revision: Changed 125,000,000 to 325,000,000	F			2
Preliminary	20032-0024	0321P	Revision: Changed FISCAL-YEAR from 5 to 6	F			2
Preliminary	20032-0075	032YR	Revision: Deleted FISCAL-YEAR 3. Added FISCAL-YEAR 7.	S			2
Preliminary	20032-0080	032XW	Revision: Changed 'ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than "699"' to 'ORGANIZATION-CODE is "001"-"698"'(15-16 Post Addendum change)	S			2
Final	20032-0080	032XW	Revision: Reworded "ORGANIZATION-CODE should be registered with the TEA" to "DISTRICT-ID combined with ORGANIZATION-CODE should be a CAMPUS-ID registered with the TEA"	S			2
Final	20032-0125	032XE	Revision: Changed 175,000,000 to 225,000,000	S			2
Addendum	20033-0001	03302	Revision: Added "or EDUCATION-SERVICE-CENTER-ID"	F			2
Preliminary	20033-0004	03304	Revision: Deleted FISCAL-YEAR 3. Added FISCAL-YEAR 7.	F			2
Preliminary	30040-0008	04303	Revision: Changed 1917 to 1918. Changed 2001 to 2002.	F	Х		1, 3
Addendum	30040-0008	04303	Revision: Clarified rule text and that staff age should be calculated on the fall snapshot date.	F	Х		1, 3
Final	30040-000A	0400A	Revision: Changed STAFF-ID to TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID; removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1, 3
Final	30040-000B	0400B	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1, 3
Final	30040-000C		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	Х	ECDS	
Final	30040-000D		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	Х		
Final	30040-0015	04054	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1, 3
Preliminary	30040-0016	04056	Revision: Changed 1996 to 1997	F			1, 3
Final	30040-0016	04056	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1, 3
Addendum	30040-0016	04056	Revision: Removed "the last four characters of DATE-OF-BIRTH are greater than 1997", added "on the PEIMS fall snapshot date"	F			1, 3
Preliminary	30040-0017	04057	Revision: Changed 1997 to 1998	F			1, 3
Final	30040-0017	04057	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1, 3
Addendum	30040-0017	04057	Deleted rule (redundant to 30040-0016)	F			1, 3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Preliminary	30040-0023	04302	Revision: Changed 1940 to 1941. Changed 1999 to 2000.	S	Х		1, 3
Addendum	30040-0023	04302	Revision: Clarified rule text and that staff age should be calculated on the fall snapshot date.	S	Х		1, 3
Final	30040-0027		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1, 3
Final	30040-0028		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	Х		
Final	30040-0029		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	Х		
Final	30040-0030		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	Х		
Final	30040-0031		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	Х		
Final	30040-0032		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	Х		1, 3
Final	30040-0033		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	S	Х		
Addendum	30040-0033		Revision: Removed "the last four characters of DATE-OF-BIRTH are greater than 1994" with "a	S	X X		
			staff person is 18 years old or younger on September 1 of the school year, "				
Final	30040-0034		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	S	Х		
Addendum	30040-0034		Deleted rule (redundant to 30040-0033)	S	Х		
Final	30040-0035		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	W	Х		
Final	30040-0036		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	W	Х		
Final	30040-0037		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	S	Х		
Final	30040-0038	04312	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	X	ECDS	1, 3
Final	30040-0039	04313	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	X		1, 3
Final	30040-0040	04314	Revision: Reworded for clarity and alignment with Unique Id fields (15-16 Post Addendum	F	~		1, 3
1 mai		01011	change). Removed Rule Applies to Campus	•			1, 0
Final	30040-0041	04315	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1, 3
Preliminary	30040-0044	06006	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1, 0
Preliminary	30040-0045	0601U	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1
Addendum	30040-0045	0601U	Revision: Changed STAFF-TYPE-CODE "2" to "3"; changed Business Meaning from	F			1
Addendum	30040-0043	00010	"contracted instructional staff serving as a classroom teacher" to "contracted professional staff (not an employee)"				·
Final	30040-0046	0902D	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F			1
Addendum	30040-0046	0902D 0902D	Revision: Changed STAFF-TYPE-CODE "2" to "3"; removed "with ROLE-ID of 047 or 087"; changed Business Meaning from "contracted instructional staff serving as a classroom	F			1
			teacher" to "contracted professional staff", removed "with TX-StaffRole of teacher or substitute teacher"				
Final	30040-0048		New rule: STAFF-ID must not match STAFF-ID for any other staff person reported for this LEA.	F	Х		1, 3
Final	30040-0049		New rule: If this staff person has a Teacher Section Association for a Course Section where HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR is "1", then PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT should not be blank.	S		ECDS	3
Addendum	30040-0049		Revision: Added 'with CLASS-ROLE "01" and' to Rule Text; Changed "any teacher" to "each Teacher of Record" in Business Meaning; Added ECDS Collection	S		ECDS	3
Addendum	30040-0050		New rule for ECDS: FIRST-NAME and/or LAST-NAME should not end with " JR", " SR", " I", " II", " III", " IV", " V", " VI", " VII", " VIII", " IX", or " X".	S		ECDS	
Addendum	30055-0001	05505	Revision: Changed error level from Fatal to Special Warning; Changed STAFF-TYPE-CODE "2" to "3"; changed Business Meaning from "contracted instructional staff serving as a classroom teacher" to "contracted professional staff"	S			1
Addendum	30055-0006	05508	Revision: Changed STAFF-TYPE-CODE "2" to "3"; changed Business Meaning from "contracted instructional staff serving as a classroom teacher" to "contracted professional staff"	W			1
Final	30055-0007	05501	Revision: Correct Rule Applies to Charter On	S			1
Post-Addendum	30055-0007	05501	Revision: Change 'greater than "03000" (indicating 30.00 FTEs)' to 'greater than 30.00' because the decimal is reported with this data. Corresponding Business Meaning update.	S			1
Final	30060-0014	06057	Revision: Replaced "000000" with 0	F			1

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIM Sub
Final	30060-0015	06058	Revision: Replaced "000000" with 0	F			1
Preliminary	30060-0028	0601R	Revision: Changed FISCAL-YEAR from 6 to 7	S			1
Preliminary	30060-0029	0601S	Revision: Deleted FISCAL-YEAR 3. Added FISCAL-YEAR 7.	S			1
Final	30060-0030	06096	Revision: Reworded "ORGANIZATION-CODE should be registered with the TEA" to "DISTRICT-ID combined with ORGANIZATION-CODE should be a Campus ID registered with the TEA"	S			1
Final	30090-0007	09001	Revision: Set Rule Applies to Campus On	F			1
Addendum	30090-0007	09001	Revision: Rearranged order of fields, no change in logic	F			1
Addendum	30090-0008	0901P	Revision: Rearranged order of fields, no change in logic	F			1
Final	30090-0022	09023	Revision: Removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F			1
Preliminary	30090-0059	0901Z	Revision: Added "If MONTHLY-MINUTES is not blank, then" to rule text, added "instructional" to Business Meaning	S			1
Preliminary	30090-0079	09090	Revision: Added "if any MONTHLY-MINUTES are not blank, then" to rule text, added "instructional" to Business Meaning	S			1
Post-Addendum	30090-0084	04034	Revision: Correct PEIMS Sub from "1, 3" to "1"	W			1
Addendum	30090-0085		New rule: There must be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "027".	F			1
Addendum	30090-0086		New rule: There must be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "047" or "087".	F			1
Addendum	30090-0087		New rule: There must be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "020" or "003".	F			1
Addendum	30090-0088		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "008".	W			1
Addendum	30090-0089		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "043".	W			1
Addendum	30090-0090		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "045".	W			1
Addendum	30090-0091		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "055".	W			1
Addendum	30090-0092		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "058".	W			1
Addendum	30090-0093		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "080".	W			1
Post-Addendum	30305-0001	30503	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F			3
Post-Addendum 3	30305-0001	30503	Revision: Removed ECDS Collection	F			3
Post-Addendum	30305-0002	30506	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3
Final	30305-0004	30504	Revision: Removed restriction on pre-first grade courses beginning with "01"; removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F			3
Final	30305-0005	30512	Deleted rule	F			3
Final	30305-0006	30507	Revision: Added ROLE-ID 033 for educational aides to allow PK aides to be reported	F			3
Addendum	30305-0007	30508	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3
Preliminary	30305-0008	30510	Revision: Changed June 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016. Changed August 31, 2016 to August 31, 2017.	F		ECDS	3
Addendum	30305-0008	30510	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3
Addendum	30305-0009	30509	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3
Preliminary	30305-000A	3050A	Revision: Added ROLE-ID (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F		ECDS	3
Addendum	30305-000A	3050A	Revision: Removed ROLE-ID; Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3
Preliminary	30305-000B	3050B	Revision: Added ROLE-ID (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F		2005	3
Preliminary	30305-000D	00000	Deleted rule (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3
Preliminary	30305-000E		Deleted rule (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3
Preliminary	30305-0010	30511	Revision: Changed June 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016. Changed August 31, 2016 to August 31, 2017.	F		ECDS	3
Addendum	30305-0010	30511	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3
Addendum	30305-0011	30513	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3
Final	30305-0015	00010	New rule: If CLASS-ROLE is "04", then ROLE-ID must be "033".	F		2005	3
Final	30305-0016		New rule: If ROLE-ID is "033", then CLASS-ROLE must be "04".	F			3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Final	30305-0017		New rule: If ROLE-ID is "033", then SERVICE-ID must be "01010000" on the corresponding Course Section.	F			3
Final	30305-0018		New rule: If SERVICE-ID is "01010000" on the corresponding Course Section, then ROLE-ID must be "033".	F			3
Addendum	30305-0019		New rule for ECDS: For a given Course Section, there must be at least one teacher section association with CLASS-ROLE of "01".	F		ECDS	
Final	40100-000A	1000A	Revision: Changed STUDENT-ID to TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID;	F		ECDS	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-000A	1000A	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40100-000D	1000B	Revision: Removed LEP-INDICATOR-CODE	F			4
Addendum	40100-0012	10001	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0013	10002	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0014	10003	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0015	10005	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0017	10141	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0080	10008	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	S	Х	ECDS	1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40100-0116	11033	Revision: Removed Submission 4	S	~	2000	1, 3
Post-Addendum 2	40100-0120	10212	Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 4	F			1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40100-0124	10216	Revision: Added T-STEM-INDICATOR-CODE and ECHS-INDICATOR-CODE	F			1
Preliminary	40100-0134	10217	Revision: Correct Rule Applies to District ON	F			1, 3
Final	40100-0135	10218	Revision: Reworded for clarity and alignment with Unique Id fields (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40100-0147	1102P	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F			1
Preliminary	40100-0150		New rule: If LEP-INDICATOR-CODE is "1", and this student has a Disciplinary Action reported, then LEP-INDICATOR-CODE should be "1" on the Student Discipline Incident Association data.	S			3
Preliminary	40100-0151		New rule: If AS-OF-STATUS-CODE is "B", "C", "D", "E", "F", or "G", SPECIAL-ED- INDICATOR-CODE is "1", and the student's age on September 1 of the current school year is greater than or equal to 18, then IEP-CONTINUER-INDICATOR-CODE must not be blank.	F			1
Preliminary	40100-0152	1102M	Revision: Changed rule number from 40110-0137 (Student Enrollment rule) to 40100-0152 (Student Basic Info rule)	W			1
Final	40100-0153		New rule: STUDENT-ID must not match STUDENT-ID for any other student reported for this LEA.	F	Х		1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0153		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	Х		1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0002	11003	Revision: Removed Submission 3	F			1
Addendum	40110-000E		Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3, 4
Final	40110-000F		Revision: Added COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3, 4
Addendum	40110-000J		Revision: Removed TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	F			1
Addendum	40110-000K		Revision: Removed CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT, TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	F			3
Addendum	40110-000V		Revision: Removed CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	F			3
Preliminary	40110-0028	1101T	Revision: Reworded Rule Text for clarification. Added more Business Meaning information.	F			1
Preliminary	40110-0048	1101N	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	Ŵ			1
Addendum	40110-0048	1101N	Deleted/disabled rule for 16-17, but it will be reinstated for 17-18. SSI-PROMOTION- RETENTION-CODE suspended for 16-17 only.	W			1
Addendum	40110-0053	11036	Revision: Changed "September 1 age" to "age on September 1 of the current school year", no logic change	S			1
Preliminary	40110-0059	11025	Revision: Changed "for the student" to "from the student school association" for clarification	S			1
Preliminary	40110-0061	1101L	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	S			1

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIM Sub
Preliminary	40110-0062	1101M	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	S			1
Preliminary	40110-0074	1102G	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	S			1
Preliminary	40110-0075	1102H	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	S			1
Preliminary	40110-0076	1102J	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	W			1
Addendum	40110-0076	1102J	Deleted/disabled rule for 16-17, but it will be reinstated for 17-18. SSI-PROMOTION-	W			1
			RETENTION-CODE suspended for 16-17 only.				
Addendum	40110-0080		Deleted rule	F			3
Final	40110-0081	41563	Revision: Added Legacy Edit # 41563, enhanced Business Meaning	F	Х	ECDS	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0081	41563	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	X	ECDS	3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0085	10197	Revision: Correct Rule Applies to District ON (15-16 Post Addendum correction)	F	~		1
Preliminary	40110-0086	1011B	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"/"Tech Prep program"	S			1
Preliminary	40110-0087	1011C	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"/"Tech Prep program"	F			1, 3
Preliminary	40110-0090	1011A	Revision: Removed "Tech Prep program" from business meaning	S			1, 3
Addendum	40110-0091	1011J	Revision: Changed from "Course Transcript" to "student section association for a course"	F			3
Preliminary	40110-0091	1011J	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"/"Tech Prep program"	W			3
Preliminary	40110-0092	1011D	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD '3'/ Tech Prep program"	W			3
Final	40110-0095	101158	Revision: Reworded DAEP and JJAEP exclusion for clarity	F			1, 3
Addendum	40110-0095	10138	Revision: Added "from their enrollment (student school association)" for clarity	F			4
				F			-
Addendum	40110-0120	10181	Revision: Added "from their enrollment (student school association)" for clarity	F			4
Addendum	40110-0125	404011		-			1
Preliminary	40110-0130	1012U	Revision: Changed GRADE-LEVEL-CODE from "09"-"10" to "09"-"11".	S			3
Addendum	40110-0131	1102L	Deleted rule				1
Post-Addendum 2	40110-0132		Deleted rule	F			3, 4
Addendum	40110-0133		Revision: Changed "Prekindergarten" to "Preschool/Prekindergarten"; Corrected STUDENT- INSTRUCTION-TYPE to STUDENT-INSTRUCTION; Added ECONOMIC-DISADVANTAGE- CODE; Removed SCHOOL-FOOD-SERVICES-ELIGIBILITY	F	Х	ECDS	
Addendum	40110-0135		Revision: Changed "ENTRY-GRADE-LEVEL-TYPE is Prekindergarten" to "GRADE-LEVEL- CODE is PK"; Added ECDS Collection	S	Х	ECDS	
Addendum	40110-0136		Revision: Changed "ENTRY-GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is Kindergarten" to "GRADE-LEVEL- CODE is KG"	S	Х	ECDS	
Preliminary	40110-0139	1012V	Deleted rule	F			1, 3
Preliminary	40110-0154	1102Q	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F			1
Preliminary	40110-0155	1102R	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F			1
Preliminary	40110-0156	1102S	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	Ŵ			1
Preliminary	40110-0157	1102T	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F			1
Preliminary	40110-0158	1102U	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F			1
Preliminary	40110-0159	1102V	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	Ŵ			1
Final	40110-0160	41518	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0001 to 40110-0160 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory. Changed "Course Transcript" to "student section association".	F			3
Final	40110-0161	41564	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0018 to 40110-0161 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory. Added "on a student section association". Replaced Course Section field list with "corresponding".	S			3
Final	40110-0162		New rule (15-16 Post Addendum addition)	F			3, 4
Addendum	40110-0162		Revision: Added 'and the student is in GRADE-LEVEL-CODE "01"-"12"	F			3, 4
Final	40110-0162	41527	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0013 to 40110-0163 because Student Section	F		ECDS	
rinal	40110-0163	41927	Association is in enrollment subcategory.	Г		2003	3, 4

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Addendum	40110-0163	41527	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3, 4
Final	40110-0164	41528	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0015 to 40110-0164 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory.	F		ECDS	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0164	41528	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0165	41529	Revision: Changed June 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016. Changed August 31, 2016 to August 31, 2017.	F		ECDS	3, 4
Final	40110-0165	41529	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0014 to 40110-0165 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory.	F		ECDS	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0165	41529	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0166	41530	Revision: Changed June 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016. Changed August 31, 2016 to August 31, 2017.	F		ECDS	3, 4
Final	40110-0166	41530	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0016 to 40110-0166 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory.	F		ECDS	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0166	41530	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F		ECDS	3, 4
Final	40110-0167		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "07" or "08", then FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER- INSTRUCTION-INDICATOR-CODE must not be blank.	F			1
Addendum	40110-0167		Revision: Added 'AS-OF-STATUS-CODE is not "A", and '	F			1
Post-Addendum 2	40110-0167		Revision: Removed PEIM Submission 3. Changed 'AS-OF-STATUS-CODE is not "A"' to 'AS- OF-STATUS-CODE is "B", "D", "F", or "X"'	F			1
Final	40110-0168		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is not "07" or "08", then FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER- INSTRUCTION-INDICATOR-CODE must be blank.	F			1, 3
Addendum	40110-0168		Revision: Added "(not reported)"	F			1, 3
Post-Addendum 2	40110-0168		Revision: Added 'or AS-OF-STATUS-CODE is "A", "C", "E", or "G", '; Added "enrolled" to Business Meaning	F			1, 3
Addendum	40110-0169		New rule: (15-16 Post Addendum) If COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR-CODE is "0" on a student section association, then there must not be a corresponding course transcript.	F			3, 4
Addendum	40110-0173		New rule for ECDS: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "KG", then HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR must not be blank on student section associations.	F		ECDS	
Addendum	40110-0174		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, ENTRY-GRADE-LEVEL-TYPE must be "Preschool/Prekindergarten", and PK-SCHOOL-TYPE must be "Other", "Non-Public Pre-K Head Start", or "Non-Public Pre-K Licensed Child Care".	F		ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	40110-0174		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	F		ECDS	
Final	40110-0175	41557	Revision: Added grades "PK" and "KG"; Changed "Course Transcript" to "corresponding student section association".	S			3
Addendum	40110-0175	41557	Revision: Renumbered from 43415-0003 to 40110-0175 and moved from Course Completion to Enrollment subcategory; Removed grades "PK" and "KG"; Revised rule text from checking per grade course completions to checking a threshold for each campus.	S			3
Final	40110-0176	41558	Revision: Added grades "PK" and "KG"	S			3
Addendum	40110-0176	41558	Revision: Renumbered from 43415-0004 to 40110-0176 and moved from Course Completion to Enrollment subcategory; Removed grades "PK" and "KG"; Changed "Course Transcript" to "student section association"; Removed rule applies to TSDS	S			3
Addendum	40110-0177		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK" or "KG", then at least one student section association must be reported with a matching TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID.	F			3
Post-Addendum	40110-0177		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.A.1.0	F			3
Addendum	40110-0178		New rule added for 16-17 only: For 2016-2017, SSI-PROMOTION-RETENTION-CODE must be blank (or not reported).	F			1
Post-Addendum	40110-0179		New rule for ECDS: If HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR is reported (not blank), then GRADE-	F		ECDS	

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIM: Sub
			LEVEL-CODE must be "KG".				
Post-Addendum	40110-0180		New rule: For each Student Section Association, there must be a corresponding Course Section where CAMPUS-ID, CLASS-ID-NUMBER, and COURSE-SEQUENCE-CODE are the same.	F			3
Post-Addendum 2	40110-0181		New rule: If a student's school association data has GRADE-LEVEL-CODE "07" or "08", then FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION-INDICATOR-CODE must not be blank.	F			3
Preliminary	40203-0003	20311	Revision: Advanced year values one year.	F			1
Post-Addendum	40203-0003	20311	Revision: Wording clarification - replaced "greater than" with "after"; replaced "less than" with "before"; corresponding Business Meaning update	F			1
Preliminary	40203-0020	20344	Deleted rule	F			1
Post-Addendum	40203-0021		New rule: At least one student leaver graduate should be reported with GRADUATION-TYPE-CODE "34", "54", "55", "56", or "57".	W			1
Preliminary	41163-0001	16301	Revision: Removed Submission 3. Complex type no longer collected in PEIMS Submission 3.	F			1
Preliminary	41163-000A	1630A	Revision: Removed Submission 3. Complex type no longer collected in PEIMS Submission 3.	F	Х		1
Preliminary	41163-000C		Deleted rule. Complex type no longer collected in Submission 3.	F			3
Preliminary	41163-0044	40047, 50019	Deleted rule. Complex type no longer collected in Submission 3.	F			3
Preliminary	41163-0045	40048, 50020	Deleted rule. Complex type no longer collected in Submission 3.	F			3
Addendum	41163-0048		New rule: If DISTRICT-ID matches the Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired (227905), then INSTRUCTIONAL-SETTING-CODE must be "70".	F			1
Addendum	41163-0049		New rule: If DISTRICT-ID matches the Texas School for the Deaf (227906), then INSTRUCTIONAL-SETTING-CODE must be "71" and SPEECH-THERAPY-INDICATOR- CODE must be "0" or "2".	F			1
Post-Addendum 3	41169-0002	16902	Revision: Changed from Error Level from Fatal to Special Warning; changed "must" to "should"	S			1
Addendum	41461-0001	46109	Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 1	F			1, 3
Addendum	41461-0003	46101	Revision: Removed "If a student is reported with a Title I Part A Program Association, then "	F			3
Addendum	41461-0004	46107	Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 1	F			1, 3
Addendum	41461-0007	46113	Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 1	F			1, 3
Addendum	41461-000B	4610B	Revision: Added TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	F			3
Addendum	41461-000C		Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 1	F	Х		1
Addendum	41461-000D		New rule: For a Student Title I Part A Program Association, the following must be provided: DISTRICT-ID, TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID, and TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE.	F			1
Post-Addendum 2	41461-000D		Revision: Added CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	F			1
Addendum	41461-0012	11053	Revision: Renumbered from 40110-0045 to 41461-0012 and moved from Enrollment to Title I Program	S			1
Final	42400-0013	40013	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F			3
Preliminary	42400-0037	40049	Deleted rule	S			3
Preliminary	42400-0038	40050	Deleted rule	Ŵ			3
Final	42400-0040	40003	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	S			3
Addendum	42400-0060	40073	Revision: Removed 019907 and 019907005; Added 072801, 102904, 220906, 236902, 072801145, 102904010, 220906007, 236902008, 236902048, 236902108	F			3
Post-Addendum	42400-0060	40073	Revision: Removed 102904 and 102904010	F			3
Preliminary	42400-0067		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT, INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, and REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE reported on Attendance data, there must be a Reporting Period (Calendar sub-category) with a matchingand	F			3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
			NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT.				
Addendum	42400-0068		New rule for ECDS: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK", then PRIMARY-PK-FUNDING- SOURCE-CODE should not be blank.	S		ECDS	
Preliminary	42401-0006	40075	Revision: Changed "sum is000.0" to "sum is0 or TOTAL-ELIG-BILINGUAL/ESL-DAYS- PRESENT is not reported"	S			3
Preliminary	42401-0010	40053	Revision: Change 'PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE must not be "00" to "Student Program SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE must be "1". Correct TOTAL-SP-ED-MAINSTREAM-DAYS- ELIGIBLE to TOTAL-ELIG-SP-ED-MAINSTREAM-DAYS-PRESENT	F			3
Preliminary	42401-0012	40054	Deleted rule	S			3
Preliminary	42401-0015		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT, INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, and REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE reported on Special Programs Attendance data, there must be a Reporting Periodwith a matchingand NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT.	F			3
Preliminary	42405-0002	40515	Revision: Changed 'student special education program association where PRIMARY- DISABILITY-CODE is not "00" to "matching student program where SPECIAL-ED- INDICATOR-CODE is "1"	F			3
Final	42405-0003	40527	Revision: Removed "A student reported with" from Business Meaning	F			3
Final	42405-0006	40506	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F			3
Final	42405-0014	40510	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F			3
Post-Addendum 2	42408-0010	40809	New rule: For a particular TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID, CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT, and GRADE-LEVEL-CODE, the INSTRUCTIONAL-SETTING-CODE must not have identical repeating values.	F			4
Final	42410-0003	41014	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F			3
Preliminary	42410-0017	41017	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	W			3
Final	42410-0018	41008	Revision: Business Meaning clarification	S			3
Post-Addendum 2	42500-0001	50028	Revision: Removed 'program for a student'; removed 'where FLEXIBLE-ATTENDANCE- PROGRAM-TYPE-CODE is not "0" or blank'; Business Meaning updated to reflect rule text changes	F			3, 4
Preliminary	42500-0021	50025	Revision: Changed 'PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE must not be "00"' to "Student Program SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE must be "1"'.	F			3, 4
Final	42500-0025	50014	Revision: Business Meaning clarification	F			3, 4
Preliminary	42500-0026	50021	Deleted rule	S			3, 4
Preliminary	42500-0027	50022	Deleted rule	S			3, 4
Final	42500-0028	50027	Revision: Removed JJAEP from Business Meaning	S			3
Preliminary	42500-0032	50026	Deleted rule	S			3, 4
Addendum	42500-0037	50046	Revision: Removed 019907005; Added 072801145, 102904010, 220906007, 236902008, 236902048, 236902108	F			3, 4
Post-Addendum	42500-0037	50046	Revision: Removed 102904010	F			3, 4
Preliminary	42500-0038	50047	Revision: Removed Submission 4. Changed 'greater than "0000"' to 'greater than 0'	F			3
Preliminary	42500-0039	50048	Revision: Removed Submission 4. Changed "sum is0000" to "sum is0 or FLEX-ATTEND- TOTAL-BILINGUAL/ESL-DAYS-ELIGIBLE is not reported".	S			3
Post-Addendum 3	42500-0044		New rule: If FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL-ELIGIBLE-MINUTES-PRESENT is reported, then it must be 0-32400.	F			3
Preliminary	42505-0002	50510	Revision: Removed Submission 4. Changed 'student special education program association where PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE is not "00" to "matching student program where SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE is "1"	F			3
Post-Addendum	42505-0003	50522	Revision: Corrected "A student" to "An LEA" in Business Meaning	F			3, 4

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Final	42505-0005	50504	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F			3, 4
Preliminary	42505-0023	50510	New rule: For each Special Education Flexible Attendance data item, there must be a matching	F			4
Final	40540.0000	54044	Flexible Attendance data item.	-			2.4
Final	42510-0003	51011	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F			3, 4
Post-Addendum 3	42510-0017		New rule: If FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL-CAREER-TECH-MINUTES-PRESENT is reported, then it must be 45-5400.	F			3
Final	43415-0006	41509	Revision: Added grades "PK" and "KG"	F			3
Addendum	43415-0006	41509	Revision: Removed grades "PK" and "KG"	F			3
Final	43415-000A	4150A	Revision: Removed STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3, 4
Final	43415-000B	4150B	Revision: Removed COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR and STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE (15- 16 Post Addendum change)	F			3, 4
Preliminary	43415-000E		Revision: Corrected Rule Applies to District ON	F			3
Preliminary	43415-000F		Revision: Corrected Rule Applies to District ON	F			4
Post-Addendum	43415-000M		Revision: Renumbered from 47010-000D to 43415-000M and moved from Student Grade to	F			-+ 3, 4
2			Course Completion subcategory				-
Preliminary	43415-000N		Revision: Corrected Rule Applies to District ON	F			3, 4
Post-Addendum 2	43415-000N		Revision: Renumbered from 47010-000E to 43415-000N and moved from Student Grade to Course Completion subcategory	F			3, 4
Post-Addendum 2	43415-000P		Revision: Renumbered from 47010-000F to 43415-000P and moved from Student Grade to Course Completion subcategory	F	Х		
- Final	43415-0010	41552	Revision: Added Submission 4 (15-16 Post Addendum change). Added "corresponding student section association", moved "Course Transcript".	F			3, 4
Final	43415-0011	41553	Revision: Added Submission 4 (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3, 4
Addendum	43415-0011	41553	Revision: Changed 'only one Course Transcript may have a PASS/FAIL-CREDIT-INDICATOR- CODE other than "00"' to 'there may be only one Course Transcript" (15-16 Post Addendum	F			3, 4
			change)				
Final	43415-0017	41563	Deleted rule because it is a duplicate of 40110-0081	F			3, 4
Final	43415-0019	41506	Revision: Removed restriction on pre-first grade courses beginning with "01"; removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F			3
Addendum	43415-0019	41506	Revision: Added restriction on pre-first grade courses beginning with "01" back to the rule. Pre- first grade courses will not be reported on CourseTranscriptExtension complex type.	F			3
Final	43415-0020	41545	Revision: Removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F			4
Final	43415-0020	41562	Deleted rule	F			3
		41562		F			-
Addendum Final	43415-0022 43415-0026	41502	Reinstate rule marked to be deleted in v 2017.F.1.0 Revision: Allow course completions for grades PK and KG in addition to grades 01-12. Replace	F			3 3
Addendum	43415-0026	41502	entire rule text. Revision: Backed out changes made in Final version v2017.F.1.0, corrected SchoolReference	F			3
			to TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment in Business Meaning				
Addendum	43415-0027	41543	Revision: Replaced "shown" with "reported" in Rule Text; Corrected SchoolReference to TX- CampusIdOfEnrollment in Business Meaning; Added "in submission 4" to Business Meaning	F			4
Preliminary	43415-0031	41519	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"	F			3
Final	43415-0031	41519	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F			3
Final	43415-0032	41537	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association" and "on the corresponding	F			3
Addaraduura	12115 0000	11555	student program"	6			2.4
Addendum	43415-0033	41555	Revision: Added "or blank (not reported)"	S			3, 4
Final	43415-0038	41534	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F			3, 4
Addendum	43415-0038	41534	Deleted rule (15-16 Post Addendum)	F			3, 4
Final	43415-0039	41550	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F			3, 4

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Addendum	43415-0039	41550	Deleted rule	F			3, 4
Final	43415-0040	41535	Revision: Added exclusion for grades PK and KG; Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F			3, 4
Addendum	43415-0040	41535	Deleted rule (15-16 Post Addendum)	F			3, 4
Final	43415-0042	41554	Revision: Added Submission 4 (15-16 Post Addendum change). Added "on the corresponding	F			3, 4
Addendum	43415-0054	41569	student section association". Revision: Removed 019907 and 019907005; Added 072801, 102904, 220906, 236902, 072801145, 102904010, 220906007, 236902008, 236902048, 236902108	F			3
Post-Addendum	43415-0054	41569	Revision: Removed 102904 and 102904010	F			3
Final	43415-0055	41570	Revision: Reworded for clarity	F			3
Final	43415-0057	41572	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F			3, 4
Final	43415-0060	11072	New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is not "PK" on a Course Transcript, then the following fields	F			3
	10110 0000		must be blank on the corresponding Course Section: PK-CURRICULA, and HIGH-QUALITY- PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR, STUDENT-INSTRUCTION, and PK-SCHOOL-TYPE.	·			U
Addendum	43415-0060		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F			3
Final	43415-0061		New rule: For a Course Transcript, if GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK", then SERVICE-ID must be "01010000".	F			3
Addendum	43415-0061		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F			3
Final	43415-0062		New rule: For a Course Transcript, if SERVICE-ID is "01010000", then GRADE-LEVEL-CODE must be "PK".	F			3
Addendum	43415-0062		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F			3
Final	43415-0063		New rule: For a Course Transcript, if GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK" or "KG", then PASS/FAIL- CREDIT-INDICATOR-CODE must be "00".	F			3
Addendum	43415-0063		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F			3
Addendum	43415-0064		New rule: For a course transcript, GRADE-LEVEL-CODE must be "01"-"12".	F			3
Preliminary	44425-0002	42523	Revision: Changed 'If DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE is "50"-"61"' to 'If PRIMARY- DISABILITY-CODE is not "00" or blank'; revised Business Meaning	F			3
Final	44425-0006	42535	Revision: Added "in the reporting LEA" to Rule Text	F			3
Preliminary	44425-0009	42550	Revision: Changed 2016 to 2017	F			3
Preliminary	44425-0019	42557	Deleted rule	F			3
Preliminary	44425-0020	42565	Deleted rule	F			3
Preliminary	44425-0021	42561	Revision: Removed DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE 29	F			3
Preliminary	44425-0034	42562	Revision: Changed 2015 to 2016	S			3
Preliminary	44425-0035	42563	Revision: Changed August 1, 2015 to August 1, 2016. Changed July 1, 2016 to July 1, 2017.	W			3
Addendum	44425-0052	42578	Revision: Changed from Fatal to Special Warning, changed "must" to "should"	S			3
Preliminary	44425-0061	42587	Deleted rule	S			3
Preliminary	44425-0064	42590	Deleted rule	F			3
Preliminary	44425-0065		New rule: If LEP-INDICATOR-CODE is "1", then LEP-INDICATOR-CODE should be "1" on the corresponding student data.	S			3
Preliminary	44425-0066		New rule: If SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE is "0" on a student's program data, then LEP- INDICATOR-CODE, PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE, and MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR- CODE should be blank on that student's discipline data.	S			3
Preliminary	44425-0067		New rule: If SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE is "1" on a student's program data, then LEP- INDICATOR-CODE, PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE, and MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR- CODE should not be blank on that student's discipline data.	S			3
Preliminary	44425-0068		New rule: If PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE is not "00" or blank, then SPECIAL-ED- INDICATOR-CODE should be "1" on student program data.	S			3
Preliminary	44425-0069		New rule: If DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE is "50"-"61", then PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	F			3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
			must not be "00" or blank.				
Preliminary	44425-0070		New rule: If PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE is "00" or blank, then MULTIPLY-DISABLED- INDICATOR-CODE must be "0" or blank.	F			3
Preliminary	44425-0071		New rule: If MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR-CODE is "1", then PRIMARY-DISABILITY- CODE must not be "00".	F			3
Preliminary	44430-0001		New rule (note rule is deleted in v 2017.F.1.0)	S			3
Final	44430-0001		Deleted rule; TSDS will not collect a Truancy Event Complex type	S			3
Preliminary	44430-000A		New rule (note rule is deleted in v 2017.F.1.0)	F			3
Final	44430-000A		Deleted rule; TSDS will not collect a Truancy Event Complex type	F			3
Preliminary	44430-000B		New rule (note rule is deleted in v 2017.F.1.0)	F			3
Final	44430-000B		Deleted rule; TSDS will not collect a Truancy Event Complex type	F			3
Preliminary	45435-0005	43504	Revision: PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE data will now come from RestraintEventExtension	F			3
i rominary		10001	complex type instead of StudentSpecialEdProgramAssociationExtension complex type.	•			U
Preliminary	45435-0009	43507	Revision: Changed August 1, 2015 to August 1, 2016. Changed July 1, 2016 to July 1, 2017.	S			3
Preliminary	45435-0011	43512	Revision: PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE data will now come from RestraintEventExtension	F			3
rieminiary	4040011	43312	complex type instead of StudentSpecialEdProgramAssociationExtension complex type.	1			5
Final	47010-000A		Revision: Removed STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3, 4
				F			
Post-Addendum 2	47010-000A		Deleted rule because already covered by 43415-000A				3, 4
Final	47010-000B		Revision: Removed COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR and STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE (15- 16 Post Addendum change)	F			3, 4
Post-Addendum 2	47010-000B		Deleted rule because already covered by 43415-000B	F			3, 4
Post-Addendum 2	47010-000C		Deleted rule because already covered by 43415-000C	F	Х		
Final	48011-000B		Revision: Removed STEM-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE through MULTI- DISCIPLINARY-STUDIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE to correspond with complex type definition	F			1
Addendum	48011-0013	20336	Deleted rule	W			1, 3
Preliminary	48011-0017		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "11" and FHSP-PARTICIPANT-CODE is "1", then at least one of the following fields should be "1": STEM-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, BUSINESS-AND-INDUSTRY-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, PUBLIC-SERVICES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, ARTS-AND-HUMANITIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-INDICATOR-CODE, or MULTI-DISCIPLINARY-STUDIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE.	W			3
Post-Addendum	48011-0018		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, at least one student should be reported with FHSP- DISTING-LEVEL-ACHIEVE-INDICATOR-CODE of "2".	S			1
Post-Addendum	48011-0019		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, at least one student should be reported with a "2" in at least one of the following fields: STEM-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, BUSINESS- AND-INDUSTRY-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, PUBLIC-SERVICES- ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, ARTS-AND-HUMANITIES-ENDORSEMENT- INDICATOR-CODE, or MULTI-DISCIPLINARY-STUDIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR- CODE.	S			1
Addendum	49010-0001		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, STUDENT-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM for STUDENT-ID must be "State".	F		ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	49010-0001		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	F		ECDS	
Addendum	49010-0002		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, the first character of STUDENT-ID must be	F		ECDS	

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
			"S" or "0"-"8".				
Post-Addendum 2	49010-0002		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	F		ECDS	
Addendum	49010-0003		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, each character of STUDENT-ID must not be the same number.	F		ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	49010-0003		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	F		ECDS	
Addendum	49010-0004		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, the first three characters of STUDENT-ID must not be "000".	F		ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	49010-0004		Revision: Changed 'must not be "000" to 'must be between "001" and "899" (excluding "666")'; Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	F		ECDS	
Addendum	49010-0005		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, if the first character of STUDENT-ID is not "S", then the fourth and fifth characters of STUDENT-ID must not be "00", and the last four characters of STUDENT-ID must not be "0000".	F		ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	49010-0005		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	F		ECDS	
Addendum	49010-0006		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, FIRST-NAME, MIDDLE-NAME, or LAST- NAME should not contain "0"-"9".	S		ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	49010-0006		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	S		ECDS	
Addendum	49010-0007		New rule for ECDS: For reporting Private PK data, FIRST-NAME, MIDDLE-NAME, and/or LAST-NAME should not end with " JR", " SR", " I", " II", " III", " IV", " V", " VI", " VII", " VIII", " IX", or " X".	S		ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	49010-0007		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to District, Charter	S		ECDS	
Addendum	49010-0008		Revision: Renumbered from 40110-0135 to 49010-0008 and moved from Enrollment to Student Parent Association subcategory. Changed "Prekindergarten" to "Preschool/Prekindergarten"; added missing word "be"	S	Х	ECDS	
Addendum	50300-0002	30006	Revision: Changed from Special Waring to Fatal, changed "should" to "must"; Changed from "course transcript" to "student section association"; Removed CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT and SERVICE-ID	F			3
Final	50300-0004	30003	Revision: Removed restriction on pre-first grade courses beginning with "01"; removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F			3
Final	50300-0005	30010	Deleted rule	F			3
Final	50300-000F		Revision: Added COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3, 4
Preliminary	50300-000H		Revision: Added ROLE-ID (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3
Addendum	50300-000H		Revision: Removed ROLE-ID	F			3
Preliminary	50300-000J		Revision: Added ROLE-ID (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F			3
Addendum	50300-0010	30012	Revision: Removed 019907005; Added 072801145, 102904010, 220906007, 236902008, 236902048, 236902108	F			3
Post-Addendum	50300-0010	30012	Revision: Removed 102904010	F			3
Final	50300-0011		New rule: For a student section association, STUDENT-END-DATE must be greater than or equal to STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE.	F			3
Final	60010-0001		New rule: If REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE is "ECDS - PK" or "ECDS - KG", then ASSESSMENT-TITLE must be a valid value from code table DC154	F	Х	ECDS	
Addendum	60010-0001		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	Х	ECDS	
Final	60010-0002		New rule: If REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE is "ECDS - PK" or "ECDS - KG", then ASSESSMENT-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM must be "School".	F	Х	ECDS	

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	TSDS	Collection	PEIMS Sub
Addendum	60010-0002		Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	Х	ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	60010-0002		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	Х	ECDS	
Final	60010-0003		New rule: If REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE is "ECDS - PK" or "ECDS - KG", then ACADEMIC-SUBJECT must be "Reading".	F	Х	ECDS	
Addendum	60010-0003		Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	Х	ECDS	
Post-Addendum 2	60010-0003		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	Х	ECDS	
Final	60010-0004		New rule: If REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE is "ECDS - PK" or "ECDS - KG", then ASSESSMENT-REPORTING-METHOD must be "Raw score".	F	Х	ECDS	
Addendum	60010-0004		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	Х	ECDS	
Final	60010-0005		New rule: If REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE is "ECDS - KG", then ASSESSMENT-GRADE- LEVEL-ASSESSED must be "Kindergarten".	F	Х	ECDS	
Addendum	60010-0005		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	Х	ECDS	
Final	60010-0006		New rule: If REPORT-ASSESSMENT-TYPE is "ECDS - PK", then ASSESSMENT-GRADE- LEVEL-ASSESSED must be "Preschool/Prekindergarten".	F	Х	ECDS	
Addendum	60010-0006		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	Х	ECDS	

Section 6 – Ed-Fi Core & TX Core Extension Schemas

Ed-Fi-Core Schema

TX-Core Extension Schema

Version	Description of Changes				
Preliminary	InterchangeEducationOrgCalendar extended to InterchangeEducationOrgCalendarExtension				
	 Extended CalendarDate Complex Type to CalendarDateExtension Complex Type Added new ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type 				
Preliminary	InterchangeStudentDisciplineExtension				
	Added new StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type				
Preliminary	InterchangeAssessmentMetadata extended to InterchangeAssessmentMetadataExtension				
	Extended Assessment Complex Type to AssessmentExtension Complex Type				
Final	InterchangeStudentDisciplineExtension				
	 Deleted StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type Change XML Name to TX-SchoolYear for element E1093 Changed XML Name to TX-SchoolReference 				
Final	InterchangeReportingPeriodExtension				
	 Change XML Name to TX-SchoolYear for element E1093 Changed XML Name to TX-SchoolReference 				
Final	InterchangeEducationOrgCalendar				
	Added E1582 SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE as mandatory in submission 3 for CalendarDateExtension				
Addendum	InterchangeEducationOrganizationCategory				
	 LocalEducationAgencyExtension Added new element E1583 FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK 				
Addendum	InterchangeEducationOrgCalendar				
	 ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type CalendarDateReference Complex Type changed from single element to unbounded 				
Addendum	InterchangeStudentProgramExtension				
	StudentProgramExtension				
	 Removed element E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE Removed element E0782 CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT 				

Version	Description of Changes StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension				
	 Added element E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE Added element E1025 TITLE-I-PART-A-SOCIAL-WORK-SERVICES-INDICATOR-CODE back into complex 				
Post- Addendum 2	 Element TX-SchoolDayCode annotation updated 				
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type SectionExtension Element TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated 				
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type StudentProgramExtension Complex Type TX-FlexibleAttendance annotation updated to say "NO LONGER IN USE" 				
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type StudentSchoolAssociationExtension Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated 				
Post- Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated				
Post- Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated				
Post- Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-SchoolDayCode annotation updated				
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type CalendarDateExtension (Summer Submission) Element TX-SchoolDayCode annotation updated 				
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type SectionExtension (Summer Submission) Element TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated 				
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type SectionExtension (Summer Submission) Element TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated 				

Version	Description of Changes					
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type StudentProgramExtension (Summer Submission) Complex Type TX-FlexibleAttendance removed 					
Post- Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated (Summer Submission)					
Post- Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated (Summer Submission)					
Post- Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-SchoolDayCode annotation updated (Summer Submission)					
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type StudentProgramExtension (Extended Year Submission) Complex Type TX-FlexibleAttendance removed 					
Post- Addendum 2	 Complex Type Student (TSDS) Ed-Fi Core Element Sex went from mandatory to optional Element HispanicLatinoEthnicity went from mandatory to optional Element LimitedEnglishProficiency went from mandatory to optional Complex Type StudentIndicators went from mandatory to optional 					
Post- Addendum 2	Complex Type Student (TSDS) TX-Core-Extension Element Sex went from mandatory to optional Complex Type StudentSchoolAssociationExtension Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated Simple Type TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated					

Section 7 – Interchange Schemas

Section 7.1 InterchangeEducationOrganizationExtension

<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes

Final	Added New data element E1575 FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type.
Final	Added New data element E1576 SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type.
Final	Added New data element E1577 THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type.
Final	Added New data element E1578 CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type.
Addendum	Added New data element E1583 FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type

- Final Added *New* data element E1575 FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to SchoolExtension Complex Type.
- Final Added *New* data element E1576 SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to SchoolExtension Complex Type.
- Final Added *New* data element E1577 THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to SchoolExtension Complex Type.
- Final Added New data element E1578 CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK to SchoolExtension Complex Type.

Section 7.2 InterchangeEducationOrgCalendar extended to InterchangeEducationOrgCalendarExtension

	<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes				
	Preliminary	Extended CalendarDate Complex Type \rightarrow CalendarDateExtension				
	Preliminary	Added ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type				
		Change XML Name to TX-SchoolYear for element E1093				
	Final	Changed XML Name to TX-SchoolReference				
	Final	Removed E1169 CALENDAR-EVENT as a PEIMS element				
<u>c</u>	Section 7.3 InterchangeMasterScheduleExtension Version Description of Changes					
	Final	Added E1558 STUDENT-INSTRUCTION to SectionExtension Complex Type				
	Final	Added E1555 PK-SCHOOL-TYPE to SectionExtension Complex Type				

- Final Added E1579 PK-CURRICULA to SectionExtension Complex Type
- Final Added E1580 HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR to SectionExtension Complex Type

Section 7.4 InterchangeStudentExtension

<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes
Preliminary	Added New data element E1564 IEP-CONTINUER-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentExtension Complex Type.
Preliminary	E1390 LIMITED-ENGLISH-PROFICIENCY was changed to mandatory for StudentExtension

Version	Description of Changes
Post- Addendum	E1076 UNSCHOOLED-ASYLEE/REFUGEE-CODE was updated to not be reported in submission 4.
Post-	E1390 LIMITED-ENGLISH-PROFICIENCY element was changed back to be optional for TSDS
Addendum 2	
Post- Addendum 2	E1325 SEX element was changed to optional for TSDS
Post- Addendum 2	E1375 HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY element was changed to optional for TSDS
Post- Addendum 2	E1418 INDICATOR-NAME element was changed to optional for TSDS
Post- Addendum 2	E1419 INDICATOR element was changed to optional for TSDS
Section 7.6 Inte	erchangeStudentEnrollmentExtension
Version	Description of Changes
Final	Added data element E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR to StudentSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type
Addendum	E1440 HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR reported for submission 3 in StudentSectionAssociationExtension
Section 7.7 Inte	erchangeStaffAssociationExtension
Version	Description of Changes
Final	Added data element E1581 PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT to StaffExtension Complex Type
Section 7.9 Inte	rchangeStudentDisciplineExtension Description of Changes
Preliminary	Added New StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type
Final	Deleted the StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type
Section 7.11 Int	terchangeStudentProgram
<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes
Final	Added E1574 FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentProgramExtension
Addendum	Removed E0782 CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT from StudentProgramExtension
Addendum	Removed E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE from StudentProgramExtension
Addendum	Added E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Added E1025 TITLE-I-PART-A-SOCIAL-WORK-SERVICES-INDICATOR-CODE back in to StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Updated E0212 DISTRICT-ID to be required for fall submission for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
November 2016 A	Addendum Version 2017.A.2.2 67

<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes
Addendum	Updated E1523 TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID to be required for fall submission for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Updated E0782 CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT to be required for fall submission for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Post- Addendum	Updated StudentReference and Student Identity to 'mandatory' in submission 1 for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension.
Post- Addendum	Updated EducationOrganizationReference and EducationalOrgIdentity to 'mandatory' for submission 1 for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension.
Post- Addendum 2	Removed TX-FlexibleAttendance complex type from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Post- Addendum 2	Removed E1045 FLEXIBLE-ATTENDANCE-PROGRAM-TYPE-CODE from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Section 7.12 Int	erchangeAssessmentMetadata extended to InterchangeAssessmentMetadataExtension
<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes
Preliminary	Extended the StudentAssessment Complex Type \rightarrow StudentAssessmentExtension Complex Type
Addendum	Added E1508 ASSESSMENT-ASSIGNING-ORGANIZATION-CODE back into Complex Type as it was inadvertently removed
Section 7.13 Int	erchangeStudentAssessment
Preliminary	Extended the StudentAssessment Complex Type → StudentAssessmentExtension Complex Type
Section 7.17 Int	erchangeStudentRestraintEventExtension
<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes
Preliminary	Added E0041 PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE to RestraintEventExtension Complex Type
Section 7.18 Int Version	erchangeStudentTranscript Description of Changes
Preliminary	Removed element E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR from CourseTranscriptExtension Complex Type
Final	Removed element E1069 STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE from CourseTranscriptExtension Complex Type
Final	Removed element E1070 STUDENT-END-DATE from CourseTranscriptExtension Complex Type

Section 8.1 – PEIMS Data Submission Specifications & Responsibilities

Description of Changes Version 2016-2017 Submission and Resubmission Timelines chart updated for the 2016-2017 school year. Preliminary Final 2016-2017 begin collection StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension in PEIMS submission 1/fall collection

Section 8.2 – PEIMS Data Submission Requirements

Section 8.2.1	Section 8.2.1 PEIMS Education Organization Category						
<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes			
	LocalEducatio	onAgencyExtension Complex Type					
Final	E1575	FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-FirstCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1576	SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-SecondCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1577	THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-ThirdCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1578	CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	TX-CaseRatingsCriteriaLink	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Addendum	E1583	FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK	TX-FamilyEngagementPlanLink	New Data element added to Complex Type			
	SchoolExtens	ion Complex Type					
Preliminary	E1561	NUMBER-OF-STUDENTS-REVIEWED-BY-IGC	TX-NumberOfStudentsReviewedByIGC	Data element removed from Complex Type			
Final	E1575	FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-FirstCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1576	SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-SecondCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1577	THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-ThirdCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1578	CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	TX-CaseRatingsCriteriaLink	New Data element added to Complex Type			
	<u>ReportingPeri</u>	odExtension Complex Type		New Complex Type			
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	Added to Complex Type			
November 2016	δ Addendum Versio	n 2017.A.2.2 69					

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	Added existing element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	SchoolYear	Added existing element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Added existing element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1568	REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1569	REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE	EndDate	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0975	INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-InstructionalTrack	Added existing data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0935	NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT	TX-NumberDaysTaught	Added existing data element to Complex Type
Preliminary Final		Reference Complex Type Reference Complex Type	CalendarDateReference TX-SchoolReference	Added to Complex Type XML Name Change
Final	E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	TX-SchoolYear	XML Name Change
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated length from 2 to 1
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated pattern from # to #
	<u>CalendarDateE</u>	extension Complex Type		New Complex Type
Preliminary	E1570	CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE	TX-CalendarWaiverEventType	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1571	SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayOperationalMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1572	SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayWaiverMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationReference	Added to Complex Type
Final	E1582	SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	TX-SchoolDayCode	New data element added to Complex Type

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Final		Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	Will be removed from Complex Type
Final		Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	Will be removed from Complex Type
Final	E1169	CALENDAR-EVENT	CalendarEvent	Removed as a PEIMS element
Final	E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	Removed from Complex Type
Addendum	E1582	SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	TX-SchoolDayCode	Updated Code Table ID to be C208 instead of C206
	SectionExtens	sion Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1

<u>Section 8.2.</u> Version	2 PEIMS Finance C Description of C						
Preliminary	Appendix A						
i ioniniary	Revised the year in the following paragraph:						
	Option to Change the Start Date of the Fiscal Year						
	In order to change the fiscal year start date to July 1, 2017, districts must file with TEA no later than June 30, 2016, a Notification of Intent to Change						
	the Fiscal Year Start Date to July 1, 2017.						
Section 8.2.	3 Staff Category						
<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes			
	<u>StaffExtensio</u>	n Complex Type					
Final	E1581	PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	TX-PKTeacherRequirement	New data element added to Complex Type			
Addendum	E1073	STAFF-TYPE-CODE	TX-StaffTypeCode	Data element definition has been updated			
Section 8.2.4	4 PEIMS Student Ca	ategory					
<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes			
	StudentExtension Complex Type						
	TX-StudentCharacteristics Complex Type						
Preliminary	E0790	LEP-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-LEPIndicator	Removed data element from PEIMS Submission 4			
Preliminary	E1564	IEP-CONTINUER-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-IEPContinuerIndicator	Added new data element to Complex Type			
Addendum	E0919	AT-RISK-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-AtRiskStudent	Updated data element definition including order of at-risk criteria			
Post- Addendum	E1076	UNSCHOOLED-ASYLEE/REFUGEE- CODE	TX- UnschooledAsyleeRefugeeIndicator	Updated data element – this element is not reported in submission 4 but was showing that it was.			
	<u>StudentDiscip</u>	olineIncidentAssociationExtension Compl	<u>ex Type</u>				
Preliminary	E0790	LEP-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-LEPIndicator	Added existing data element to Complex			

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Added existing data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0882	MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR- CODE	TX-MultiplyDisabled	Added existing data element to Complex Type
	StudentSpecia	alEdProgramAssociationExtension Comp	lex Type	
Preliminary	E0882	MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR- CODE	TX-MultiplyDisabled	Removed PEIMS collection designation for Submissions 3.
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Removed PEIMS collection designation for Submission 3.
	<u>StudentTitleIP</u>	artAProgramAssociationExtension Com	<u>plex Type</u>	
Addendum	E0894	TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-TitlelPartAIndicator	Added data element to Complex Type as required for submission 1 and 3
Addendum	E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E1523	TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID	StudentUniqueStateId	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E1025	TITLE-1-PART-A-SOCIAL-WORK- SERVICES-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-SocialWorkServices	Added element back into Complex Type
Post- Addendum				Updated StudentReference to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated StudentIdentity to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated EducationOrganizationReference to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated EducationalOrgIdentity to mandatory for submission 1.
	<u>RestraintEven</u>	tExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Added existing data element to Complex Type

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary	StudentTruancy	/Extension Complex Type		New Complex Type (Note this complex type is deleted in Final version)
Preliminary	E1565	TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	TX-TruancyReasonCode	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1566	TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	TX-TruancyActionCode	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1565	DATE-OF-TRUANCY-ACTION	TX-DateOfTruancyAction	Added new data element to Complex Type
Final	StudentTruancy	Extension Complex Type		Deleted Complex Type
Final	E1565	TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	TX-TruancyReasonCode	Deleted data element from Complex Type
Final	E1566	TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	TX-TruancyActionCode	Deleted data element from Complex Type
Final	E1565	DATE-OF-TRUANCY-ACTION	TX-DateOfTruancyAction	Deleted data element from Complex Type
	StudentProgram	nExtension Complex Type		
Final	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER- INSTRUCTION-CODE	TX- FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicat or	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E0894	TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-TitleIPartAIndicator	Removed data element from Complex Type
Addendum	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Removed data element from Complex Type
Post- Addendum 2			TX-FlexibleAttendance	Removed complex type from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Post- Addendum 2	E1045	FLEXIBLE-ATTENDANCE-PROGRAM- TYPE-CODE	TX-FlexibleAttendanceProgram	Removed element from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
	SectionExtension	on Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1
	StudentSection	Association Complex Type		
Final	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Updated data element to be reported in submission 3
Post- Addendum 2	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Short description was updated to include the word "be" which was missing. Special Instructions were added as well to further explain collection of the element.
	BasicReporting	PeriodAttendanceExtension Complex Ty	уре	
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR- CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated length from 2 to 1
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR- CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated pattern from # to #
	<u>CourseTranscr</u>	iptExtension		
Preliminary	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Removed data element from Complex Type
Preliminary	E1069	STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Removed data element from Complex Type
Preliminary	E1070	STUDENT-END-DATE	EndDate	Removed data element from Complex Type

Section 8.2.5 Campus Course Section Category

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	SectionExten	sion Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM- INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1
	StudentSectio	onAssociationExtension		
Final	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Updated data element to be reported in submission 3
Post- Addendum 2	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Short description was updated to include the word "be" which was missing. Special Instructions were added as well to further explain collection of the element.

Section 8.3 – PEIMS Description of Data Elements

Section 8.3.1 PEIMS Education Organization Category							
<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes			
	LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type						
Final	E1575	FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-FirstCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1576	SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-SecondCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1577	THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-ThirdCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1578	CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	TX-CaseRatingsCriteriaLink	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Addendum	E1583	FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK	TX-FamilyEngagementPlanLink	New Data element added to Complex Type			
	<u>SchoolExtens</u>	ion Complex Type					
Preliminary	E1561	NUMBER-OF-STUDENTS-REVIEWED-BY-IGC	TX-NumberOfStudentsReviewedByIGC	Data element removed from Complex Type.			
Final	E1575	FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-FirstCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1576	SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-SecondCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1577	THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE	TX-ThirdCaseChoiceCode	New Data element added to Complex Type			
Final	E1578	CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	TX-CaseRatingsCriteriaLink	New Data element added to Complex Type			
	<u>CalendarDate</u>	Extension Complex Type		New Complex Type			
Preliminary	E1168	CALENDAR-DATE	Date	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'			
Preliminary	E1570	CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE	TX-CalendarWaiverEventType	New data element added to Complex Type			
Preliminary	E1571	SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayOperationalMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type			

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary	E1572	SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES	TX-SchoolDayWaiverMinutes	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationReference	Added to Complex Type
Final	E1582	SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	TX-SchoolDayCode	New data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1169	CALENDAR-EVENT	CalendarEvent	Removed as a PEIMS element
	<u>ReportingPerio</u>	dExtension Complex Type		New Complex Type
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	SchoolYear	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Added To Complex Type
Preliminary	E1568	REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1569	REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE	EndDate	New data element added to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0975	INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-InstructionalTrack	Added data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0935	NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT	TX-NumberDaysTaught	Added to Complex Type
Preliminary		Reference Complex Type	CalendarDateReference	Added to Complex Type
Final		Reference Complex Type	TX-SchoolReference	XML Name Change
Final	E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	TX-SchoolYear	XML Name Change

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes	
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated length from 2 to 1	
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated pattern from # to #	
	SectionExtensi	on Complex Type			
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type	
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type	
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type	
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type	
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #	
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1	
Section 8.3.3 PEIMS Staff Category					

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary	<u>StaffExtensior</u> E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy =
Final	E1581	PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	TX-PKTeacherRequirement	1917-2016' to 'yyyy = 1918-2017' New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1073	STAFF-TYPE-CODE	TX-StaffTypeCode	Data element definition has been updated
	TeacherSectio	nAssociationExtension Type		
Preliminary	E1065	ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy =
Preliminary	E1066	ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE	EndDate	2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017' Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017'

Section 8.3.4 PEIMS Student Category

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	DisciplineActi	onExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1036	DATE-OF-DISCIPLINARY-ACTION	DisciplineDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
	DisciplineInci	dentExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1226	INCIDENT-DATE	IncidentDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
	<u>StudentDiscip</u>	lineIncidentAssociationExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Added data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0882	MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-MultiplyDisabled	Added data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E0790	LEP-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-LEPIndicator	Added data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	<u>StudentTruan</u>	cyExtension Complex Type		New Complex Type (Note this complex type is deleted in Final version)
Preliminary	E1565	TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	TX-TruancyReasonCode	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1566	TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	TX-TruancyActionCode	Added new data element to Complex Type
Preliminary	E1567	DATE-OF-TRUANCY-ACTION	TX-DateOfTruancyAction	Added new data element to Complex Type
Final	StudentTruan	cyExtension Complex Type		Deleted Complex Type
Final	E1565	TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	TX-TruancyReasonCode	Deleted data element from Complex Type
Final	E1566	TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	TX-TruancyActionCode	Deleted data element from Complex Type
Final	E1567	DATE-OF-TRUANCY-ACTION	TX-DateOfTruancyAction	Deleted data element from Complex Type

RestraintEventExtension Complex Type

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary	E1034	DATE-OF-RESTRAINT-EVENT	EventDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Added new data element to Complex Type
	TX-StudentCha	aracteristic Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0790	LEP-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-LEPIndicator	Removed data element from PEIMS Sub. 4
Preliminary	E1564	IEP-CONTINUER-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-IEPContinuerIndicator	Added new data element to Complex Type
Addendum	E0919	AT-RISK-INDICATOR	TX-AtRiskStudent	Updated data element definition
Post- Addendum	E1076	UNSCHOOLED-ASYLEE/REFUGEE-CODE	TX-UnschooledAsyleeRefugeeIndicator	including order of at-risk criteria Updated data element – this element is not reported in submission 4 but was showing that it was.
Post- Addendum 2	E0919	AT-RISK-INDICATOR	TX-AtRiskStudent	Element was marked as used in TSDS in 8.3.4 incorrectly. This is a documentation change only.
	StudentIdentity	yType Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 1917-2016' to 'yyyy = 1918- 2017'
	<u>SchoolLeaver</u>	Extension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E0791	DATE-OF-GRADUATION	TX-DateOfGraduation	Domain of Values from 'yyyy=2014-2015' to 'yyyy=2015-2016'
	StudentSchool	IAssociationExtension Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1044	LAST-DATE-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-LastDateOfEnrollment	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2014-2015' to 'yyyy = 2015- 2016'
Post- Addendum 2	E0903	CAMPUS-ID-OF-RESIDENCE	TX-CampusIdOfResidence	Documentation Change made to element under Special Instructions which were outdated.

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
	StudentSectio	nAssociation Complex Type		
Preliminary	E1069	STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
Preliminary	E1070	STUDENT-END-DATE	EndDate	Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016- 2017'
Final	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Updated data element to be reported in submission 3
Post- Addendum 2	E1440	HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR	HomeroomIndicator	Short description was updated to include the word "be" which was missing. Special Instructions were added as well to further explain collection of the element.
	StudentSpecia	IEdProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type	Revision	
Preliminary	E0041	PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE	TX-PrimaryDisability	Removed PEIMS collection designation for Sub. 3.
Preliminary	E0882	MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-MultiplyDisabled	Removed PEIMS collection designation for Sub. 3.
	<u>StudentTitleIP</u>	artAProgramAssociationExtension Complex Type		
Addendum	E0894	TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-TitleIPartAIndicator	Added data element to Complex Type as required for submission 1 and 3
Addendum	E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E1523	TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID	StudentUniqueStateId	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Updated data element to be required in submission 1
Addendum	E1025	TITLE-1-PART-A-SOCIAL-WORK-SERVICES- INDICATOR-CODE	TX-SocialWorkServices	Added element back into Complex Type
Post- Addendum				Updated StudentReference to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum November 2016	Addendum Versior	2017.A.2.2 82		Updated StudentIdentity to mandatory for submission 1.

Version	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Post- Addendum				Updated EducationOrganizationReferenc e to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum				Updated EducationalOrgIdentity to mandatory for submission 1.
Post- Addendum 2	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Updated documentation – Can Be Blank – changed from YES to NO for submission 1.
Post- Addendum 2	E1523	TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID	StudentUniqueStateId	Updated documentation – Can Be Blank – changed from YES to NO for submission 1.
	StudentProgra	mExtension Complex Type		
Final	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION- CODE	TX- FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E0894	TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-TitleIPartAIndicator	Removed data element from Complex Type
Addendum	E0782	CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	TX-CampusIdOfEnrollment	Removed data element from Complex Type
Addendum	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION-	TX-	Revision
Addendum	E1574	INDICATOR-CODE FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION-	FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicator TX-	Length from 2 to 1 Revision
/ lauonaum	21071	INDICATOR-CODE	FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicator	Pattern from ## to #
Post- Addendum 2			TX-FlexibleAttendance	Removed complex type from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Post- Addendum 2	E1045	FLEXIBLE-ATTENDANCE-PROGRAM-TYPE- CODE	TX-FlexibleAttendanceProgram	Removed element from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Post- Addendum 2	E1574	FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION- INDICATOR-CODE	TX- FHSPCollegeCareerInstructionIndicator	Updated "Mandatory in XML" to NO.
	SectionExtens	ion Complex Type		
Final	E1558	STUDENT-INSTRUCTION	TX-StudentInstruction	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1555	PK-SCHOOL-TYPE	TX-PKSchoolType	Data element added to Complex Type
Final	E1579	PK-CURRICULA	TX-PKCurricula	New data element added to Complex Type

<u>Version</u>	Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Description of Changes
Final	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	New data element added to Complex Type
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated pattern from ## to #
Addendum	E1580	HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR	TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator	Updated length from 2 to 1
	BasicReportin	gPeriodAttendanceExtension Complex Type		
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated length from 2 to 1
Addendum	E0934	REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-ReportingPeriod	Updated pattern from # to #
	SpecialProgra	msReportingPeriodAttendanceExtension Complex	Туре	
Final	E1050	FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL-BILINGUAL/ESL-DAYS- ELIGIBLE	TX-TotalEligibleDaysPresent	Pattern changed from ### to ####.#
Final	E1050	FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL-BILINGUAL/ESL-DAYS- ELIGIBLE	TX-TotalEligibleDaysPresent	Domain of Values updated from 000-180 to 000.0-180.0
	<u>CourseTransc</u>	riptExtension		
Preliminary	E1068	COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR	TX-CourseCompletionIndicator	Removed data element from Complex Type
Preliminary	E1069	STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	Removed data element from Complex Type
Preliminary	E1040	STUDENT-END-DATE	EndDate	Removed data element from Complex Type

SectionExtension Complex Type Final E1558 STUDENT-INSTRUCTION TX-StudentInstruction Data element added to Complex Type TX-PKSchoolType Final E1555 **PK-SCHOOL-TYPE** Data element added to Complex Type Final E1579 **PK-CURRICULA TX-PKCurricula** New data element added to Complex Type E1580 HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator New data element added to Final Complex Type E1580 HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator Updated pattern from ## to # Addendum Addendum E1580 HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator Updated length from 2 to 1 StudentSectionAssociation Complex Type Preliminary STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE **BeginDate** E1069 Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017' EndDate Preliminary E1070 STUDENT-END-DATE Domain of Values from 'yyyy = 2015-2016' to 'yyyy = 2016-2017' Final E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR TX-CourseCompletionIndicator Data element added to Complex Type Updated data element to be Addendum E1440 HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR HomeroomIndicator reported in submission 3 HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR HomeroomIndicator Post-E1440 Short description was Addendum 2 updated to include the word "be" which was missing. Special Instructions were

XML Name

Description of Changes

added as well to further explain collection of the

element.

Section 8.3.5 PEIMS Campus Course Section Category Description of Data Elements

Data Element

Version

Element ID

C022 - SERVICE-ID Deleted Codes: Preliminary 03220105 English I Preliminary 0320005 English I Preliminary 0320005 English II Preliminary 0310005 Algebra I Preliminary 0310005 Geometry Preliminary 0310005 Chemistry Preliminary 0304005 Chemistry Preliminary 0304005 Chemistry Preliminary 03320105 Biology Preliminary 0334005 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0320007 Physics Preliminary 0310007 Algebra II Preliminary 0320007 Chemistry	Section 8.4 – PEIMS Description of Co Version Code Table ID and Name	odes Description of Changes
Preliminy 0320105 English I For Speakers Of Other Languages Preliminy 0320205 English I For Speakers Of Other Languages Preliminy 0320205 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages Preliminy 0320205 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages Preliminy 0320305 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages Preliminy 0320305 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages Preliminy 0320305 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages Preliminy 0310050 Suborg Preliminy 0310050 Suborg Preliminy 0310005 Suborg Preliminy 030005 Suborg Preliminy 030007 Suborg Preliminy		
Preiminary 0320000 English IFor Speakers Of Other Languages Preliminary 0320200 English II Preliminary 0320200 English II Preliminary 0320000 English II Preliminary 0300005 Anglesh II Preliminary 0310005 Algebra II Preliminary 0310005 Algebra II Preliminary 0310005 Algebra II Preliminary 0310005 Chemistry Preliminary 0300000 Schemistry Preliminary 0300000 Schemistry Studies Preliminary 0300000 Schemistry		
Prelininary 0320205 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages Prelininary 0320305 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages Prelininary 0320305 English III For Speakers Of Other Languages Prelininary 03100505 Algebra II Prelininary 03100505 Algebra II Prelininary 0310050 Seometry Prelininary 030005 Chomstry Prelininary 0304005 Chomstry Prelininary 03304005 Chomstry Studies Since 1877 Prelininary 03304005 Wold Geography Studies Prelininary 0320015 Wold Geography Studies Prelininary 0340007 Chomstry Prelininary 0340007 Chomstry Prelininary 0340007 Chomstry Prelininary 0340007 Wold History Studies Prelininary 0340007 Wold History Studies Prelininary 0340007 Wold History Studies Prelininary 0320107 Wold Geography Studies Prelininary <td>•</td> <td></td>	•	
Preliminary 03220305 English III Preliminary 03100505 Algebra I Preliminary 03100050 Algebra II Preliminary 0310005 Geometry Preliminary 03100205 Biology Preliminary 0300005 Chemistry Preliminary 03040005 Chemistry Preliminary 03040005 Chemistry Preliminary 0304005 Chemistry Preliminary 0304005 Chemistry Preliminary 0334005 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03320165 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0310007 Algebra II Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0302007 Physics Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0320070 Finysics Preliminary 0320070 Singlish II	Preliminary	
Preliminary 03100505 Algebra I Preliminary 03100505 Algebra II Preliminary 03100705 Geometry Preliminary 03010205 Biology Preliminary 03040005 Chemistry Preliminary 0305005 Physics Preliminary 0304005 States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03304005 World Biology Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03304005 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0320307 English II Preliminary 0320307 English II Preliminary 0320007 Chemistry Preliminary 0320007 Physics Preliminary 0300007 Chemistry Preliminary 0300000 Chemistry <	Preliminary	03200705 English II For Speakers Of Other Languages
Preliminary 03100605 Algebra II Preliminary 03100705 Geometry Preliminary 03010205 Biology Preliminary 0304005 Chemistry Preliminary 0305005 Physics Preliminary 03340105 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03340105 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03340105 World History Studies Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0320307 English III Preliminary 03100007 Algebra II Preliminary 0300007 Chemistry Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0305007 Physics Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0302007 Physics Preliminary 0302007 Physics Preliminary 03200705 English II Preliminary 03200705 English II Preliminary 03200705 English II Preliminary <	Preliminary	03220305 English III
Preliminary 03100705 Geometry Preliminary 03010205 Biology Preliminary 03040005 Chemistry Preliminary 0305005 Physics Preliminary 03340105 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03340405 World History Studies Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0320307 English III Preliminary 0310007 Algebra II Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03304007 World History Studies Preliminary 03304007 World History Studies Preliminary 03304007 World History Studies Preliminary 0330007 Physics Preliminary 0330007 Chemistry Preliminary 03300007 Physics Preliminary 03300007 Chemistry Studies Preliminary 03300007 Chemistry Preliminary 03300007 Chemistry Preliminary 03300007 Chemistry Preliminary 03300007 Chemistry Preliminary 03300000 Physics Preliminary 0330000000000000000000000000000000000	Preliminary	03100505 Algebra I
Preliminary 03010205 Biology Preliminary 0304005 Chemistry Preliminary 0305005 Physics Preliminary 03340105 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03320105 World History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0320307 English III Preliminary 0310007 Algebra II Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03050007 Physics Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03050007 Dhysics Preliminary 03050007 Chemistry Preliminary 033040007 World History Studies Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03320007 Chemistry Preliminary 03320007 Chemistry Preliminary 03320007 Studies Preliminary	Preliminary	03100605 Algebra II
Preliminary 03040005 Chemistry Preliminary 0305005 Physics Preliminary 03340105 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03340405 World History Studies Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03220307 English III Preliminary 03100607 Algebra II Preliminary 0310007 Geometry Preliminary 0300007 Chemistry Preliminary 0300007 Singlish II Preliminary 0300007 Singlish II Preliminary 0300000 Singlish II Preliminary 0300000 Singlish II Preliminary 0300000 Singlish II Singlish 0300000 Singlish II Preliminary 0300000 Singlish II<	Preliminary	03100705 Geometry
Preliminary 0305005 Physics Preliminary 0334015 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 0334045 World History Studies Preliminary 0332015 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0322037 English III Preliminary 03100607 Algebra II Preliminary 0310007 Of Geometry Preliminary 0305007 Physics Preliminary 0305007 Physics Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0305007 Physics Preliminary 0305007 Physics Preliminary 0302007 Chemistry Preliminary 0302007 Chemistry Preliminary 0302007 Chemistry Preliminary 0303007 Physics Preliminary 0302007 Studies Preliminary 0330007 Physics Preliminary 0330007 Studies Preliminary 0320070 Studies Preliminary 0320070 Studies Preliminary 03300082 Personal Financial Literacy G022 - SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	Preliminary	03010205 Biology
Preliminary 03340105 United States History Studies Since 1877 Preliminary 03340405 World History Studies Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03220307 English III Preliminary 03100607 Algebra II Preliminary 0310007 Geometry Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 03050007 Physics Preliminary 0330107 World History Studies Preliminary 0330007 Chemistry Preliminary 0330007 Chemistry Preliminary 0330007 Chemistry Preliminary 0330007 Chemistry Preliminary 0330007 Physics Preliminary 0330007 World History Studies Preliminary 0330007 Storge Staties Preliminary 0330007 Storge Staties Preliminary 0330007 Storge Staties Preliminary 03300082 Personal Financial Literacy Storge Staties Storge Staties Final Storge Staties Storge Staties Storge Staties Storge Staties Storge Staties Storge Staties Storge Staties Storge St	Preliminary	03040005 Chemistry
Preliminary 03340405 World History Studies Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03220307 English III Preliminary 03100607 Algebra II Preliminary 0310007 Ocemetry Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03050007 Physics Preliminary 0330017 World History Studies Preliminary 0330007 Physics Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0330007 Physics Preliminary 0330007 Physics Preliminary 0330007 Physics Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0330007 Senglish II Preliminary 0330007 Physics Preliminary 03300007 Physics Preliminary 03300007 Senglish II Preliminary 03300000 Physics Preliminary 03300000 Physics <td>Preliminary</td> <td>03050005 Physics</td>	Preliminary	03050005 Physics
Preliminary 03320105 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03220307 English III Preliminary 03100607 Algebra I Preliminary 0310007 Algebra I Preliminary 03040007 Geometry Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03050007 Physics Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0320005 English II Preliminary 0330082 Personal Financial Literacy	Preliminary	03340105 United States History Studies Since 1877
Preliminary 03220307 English II Preliminary 03100607 Algebra II Preliminary 03100707 Geometry Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03050007 Physics Preliminary 03304007 World History Studies Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03200705 English II Preliminary 0330082 Personal Financial Literacy	Preliminary	03340405 World History Studies
Preliminary 03100607 Algebra II Preliminary 0310070 Geometry Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03050007 Physics Preliminary 03320107 World History Studies Preliminary 0320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 0320070 English II Preliminary 0320070 English II Final C022 – SERVICE-ID C022 – SERVICE-ID Added Codes: 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy	Preliminary	03320105 World Geography Studies
Preliminary 03100707 Geometry Preliminary 03040007 Chemistry Preliminary 03050007 Physics Preliminary 03340407 World History Studies Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03200705 English II Preliminary 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy C022 – SERVICE-ID Revised Codes: C022 – SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	Preliminary	03220307 English III
Preliminary 0304007 Chemistry Preliminary 0305007 Physics Preliminary 03340407 World History Studies Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03200705 English II Preliminary 0380082 Personal Financial Literacy C022 – SERVICE-ID Revised Codes: C022 – SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	Preliminary	03100607 Algebra II
Preliminary 0305007 Physics Preliminary 03340407 World History Studies Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03200705 English II Final Added Codes: C022 – SERVICE-ID Added Codes: 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy	Preliminary	03100707 Geometry
Preliminary 03340407 World History Studies Preliminary 03320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03200705 English II Final Added Codes: C022 – SERVICE-ID Added Codes: 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy C022 – SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	Preliminary	03040007 Chemistry
Preliminary 0320107 World Geography Studies Preliminary 03200705 English II C022 - SERVICE-ID Added Codes: Final 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy C022 - SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	Preliminary	03050007 Physics
Preliminary 03200705 English II C022 - SERVICE-ID Added Codes: Final 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy C022 - SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	Preliminary	03340407 World History Studies
C022 – SERVICE-ID Added Codes: Final 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy C022 – SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	Preliminary	03320107 World Geography Studies
Final 03380082 Personal Financial Literacy C022 – SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	Preliminary	03200705 English II
C022 – SERVICE-ID Revised Codes:	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Added Codes:
	Final	03380082 Personal Financial Literacy
Final 03380001 Delete the hyphen between SS and ADV1 in the abbreviation	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Revised Codes:
	Final	03380001 Delete the hyphen between SS and ADV1 in the abbreviation

Final Final		03380021 Delete the hyphen between SS and ADV2 in the abbreviation N1302097 Mathematics for Medical Professionals, MTHMEDP
Final		N1302097 Mathematics for Medical Professionals, MTHMEDP
	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Deleted Codes
Final		N1110033
Final		9XXXXXX
	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Added Codes:
Addendum		N1170190 Forensic Art
Addendum		A3580300 AP Computer Science Principles N1290330 Navigating Life with Hearing Loss
Addendum Addendum		N1290332 Making Connections I
		N1300270 Advanced Floral Design
Addendum Addendum		N1303682 Occupational Safety & Environmental Technology (OSET) III
Addendum		N1302810 Principles of Cyber Security
Addendum		N1302540 Microbiology and Safety for Cosmetology Careers
Addendum	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Revised Codes:
Addendum		N1300254 Oil and Gas Production I abbreviation updated to OGPROD1
Addendum		N1300255 Oil and Gas Production II abbreviation updated to OGPROD2
Addendum		11101000 Integrated Mathematics I abbreviation updated to INTMATH1
Addendum		11102000 Integrated Mathematics II abbreviation updated to INTMATH2
Addendum		11103000 Integrated Mathematics III abbreviation updated to INTMATH3
Addendum		11104000 Integrated Mathematics IV abbreviation updated to INTMATH4
Addendum		A3360100 AP Human Geography abbreviation updated to APHUMGEOW
Addendum		03156400 Music Studies, Music and Media Communications I abbreviation updated to MUSSMCOM1
Addendum		03156500 Music Studies, Music and Media Communications II abbreviation updated to MUSSMCOM2
Addendum		03102510 Advanced Quantitative Reasoning (1 Unit) translation updated to Advanced Quantitative Reasoning
Addendum		03380001 Social Studies Advanced Studies (First Credit) translation updated to Social Studies Advanced Studies (First Time Taken)

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Addendum		03380021 Social Studies Advanced Studies translation updated
Addendum		N1302098 Speech and Language Development credit updated from 1.0 to 1 N1302099 Speech and Communication Disorders moved to Subchapter H. Health
Addendum Addendum		Science N1302100 Introduction to Speech Pathology and Audiology moved to Subchapter H. Health Science
Addendum		N1303680 Occupational Safety & Environmental Technology I moved to Subchapter M. Manufacturing N1303681 Occupational Safety & Environmental Technology II moved to Subchapter M.
Addendum		Manufacturing
Addendum Addendum		N1150043 Comprehensive Wellness I abbreviation updated to COMPWEL1 N1130021 Methodology of Academic and Personal Success abbreviation updated to MAPS1
Addendum		N1300256 Oil and Gas Production III abbreviation updated to OGPROD3
Addendum		N1300257 Oil and Gas Production IV abbreviation updated to OGPROD4
Addendum		03390400 Integrated Social Studies IV abbreviation updated to INTSST4
Addendum		03503210 Art IV, Design III abbreviation updated to ART4DES
Addendum		03834600 Dance II, Dance and Media Communications II abbreviation updated to DAN2MCOM
Addendum		03834500 Dance I, Dance and Media Communications I abbreviation updated to DAN1MCOM
Addendum		03834700 Dance III, Dance History I abbreviation updated to DAN3HIS
Addendum		03834800 Dance IV, Dance History II abbreviation updated to DAN4HIS
Addendum		03831900 Dance III, Tap III abbreviation updated to DAN3TAP
Addendum		A3360200 AP Human Geography (Elective) abbreviation updated to APHUMGEOE
Addendum		N1303765 DC Circuits credits updated from 1-2 to 1
Addendum		11101000 Integrated Mathematics I credits updated from 1-2 to 1
Addendum		11102000 Integrated Mathematics II credits updated from 1-2 to 1
Addendum		N1302098 Speech and Language Development moved
Addendum		N1302099 Speech and Communication Disorders moved
Addendum		N1302100 Introduction to Speech Pathology and Audiology moved 03830200 – Dance I, Principles of Dance I translation updated to Dance II, Principles of
Addendum		Dance II Deleted Codes
Addendum	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Deleted Codes

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Addendum		CP110100 – College Preparatory Course English Language Arts was duplicated; deleted duplicate from Innovative courses. CP111200 – College Preparatory Course Mathematics was duplicated; deleted duplicate
Addendum		from Innovative courses.
Post- Addendum 3	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Added Codes:
Post- Addendum 3		A3050005 – AP Physics C: Electricity and Magnetism
Post- Addendum 3		A3050006 – AP Physics C: Mechanics
Post- Addendum 3	<u>C022 – SERVICE-ID</u>	Revised Codes:
Post- Addendum 3		A3010200 - AP Biology credits changed from 1-1.5 to 1
Post- Addendum 3		A3040000 - AP Chemistry credits changed from 1-1.5 to 1
Post- Addendum 3		A3050003 - AP Physics 1 changed from AP Physics 1 to AP Physics 1: Algebra Based
Post- Addendum 3		A3050004 - AP Physics 2 changed from AP Physics 2 to AP Physics 2: Algebra Based
Post- Addendum 3		A3020000 - AP Environmental Science credits changed from 1-1.5 to 1
Post- Addendum 3		A3050002 – AP Physics C credits changed from 1-1.5 to 1
Post- Addendum 3		N1290060 – General Employability Skills changed to a CTE Course 'H'; previously was not identified as a CTE course.
	C136 – PASS/FAIL-CREDIT-INDICATOR-CODE	Deleted Codes
Addendum		00 – Not Applicable
	C142 - CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD	Deleted Codes
Preliminary		3 - Participant in Tech Prep Program
	C164 - DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE	Deleted Codes
Preliminary		 29 - Truancy Complaint Filed in Truancy Court (includes County Court, Justice of the Peace, or Municipal Court)
	C165 – DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-REASON-CODE	Deleted Codes
Neversher 201	6 Addendum Version 2017 A 2 2	80

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Preliminary		42 - Truancy (failure to attend school) - Parent contributing to truancy
Preliminary		44 – Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student is at least 12 years old and at least 19 years and with 10 unexcused absences.
Preliminary		45 – Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student Failure to enroll in school
	<u>C180 – CLASS-ROLE</u>	Added Codes
Final		04 - PK Classroom Aide
		Indicates that the Classroom Aide (Role Id 033) serves the Teacher of Record on a regular or irregular basis in the Pre-Kindergarten classroom. (Valid for Submission 3 only.)
	<u>C181 – STAFF-TYPE-CODE</u>	Added Codes
Addendum		3 – Contracted Professional Staff (Instructional and Non-Instructional with ROLE-ID in C021 code table)
	<u>C181 – STAFF-TYPE-CODE</u>	Deleted Codes
Addendum		2 – Contracted Instructional Staff Service As A Classroom Teacher
	<u>C193 – SCHOOL-YEAR-TYPE</u>	Added Codes
Addendum		39 – 2034-2035
	C202 – TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	Code Table Added
Preliminary		 01 - Truancy Complaint Filed in Truancy Court (includes CountyCourt, Justice of The Peace Court, or Municipal Court)
	C202 – TRUANCY-ACTION-CODE	Code Table Deleted
Final		Deleted Codes
Final		01 - Truancy Complaint Filed in Truancy Court (includes CountyCourt, Justice of The Peace Court, or Municipal Court)
	C203 - TRUANCY-REASON-CODE	Code Table Added
Preliminary		01 – Truancy (failure to attend school) – Parent contributing to truancy - TEC §25.093(a)
Preliminary		02 - Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student is at least 12 years old and less than 19 years old with 10 unexcused absences – TEC §25.094
Preliminary		03 - Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student failure to enroll in school – TEC §25.085
	<u>C203 - TRUANCY-REASON-CODE</u>	Code Table Deleted
		Deleted Codes
November 20 ⁻	16 Addendum Version 2017.A.2.2	90

<u>Version</u>	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Final		01 – Truancy (failure to attend school) – Parent contributing to truancy - TEC §25.093(a)
Final		02 - Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student is at least 12 years old and less than 19 years old with 10 unexcused absences – TEC §25.094
Final		03 - Truancy (failure to attend school) – Student failure to enroll in school – TEC §25.085
	C204 - CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE-CODE	Code Table Added
Preliminary		01 – Staff Development Waiver Day
Preliminary		02 – Missed School Waiver Day
Preliminary		03 – Shortened Waiver Day
Preliminary		04 – Low Attendance Waiver Day
Preliminary		99 – Other Waiver Day
	<u>C205 – CASE-CHOICE-CODE</u>	Code Table Added
Final		01 - Fine Arts Category Code
Final		02 - Wellness and Physical Ed Category Code
Final		03 - Community and Parental Involvement Category Code
Final		04 - 21 Century Workforce Development Category Code
Final		05 - Second Language Acquisition Program Category Code
Final		06 - Digital Learning Environment Category Code
Final		07 - Dropout Prevention Strategies Category Code
Final		08 - Educational Program for GT Students Category Code
	C206 - PK-CURRICULA-CODE	Code Table Added
Final		01 - The Texas DLM Early Childhood Express
Final		02 - Opening the World of Learning: Texas Comprehensive Pre-K
Final		03 - Scholastic Big Day for PreK Texas Program
Final		04 - HighScope Preschool Curriculum and Assessment
Final		05 - Frog Street Pre-K Texas System
Final		06 - Teaching Strategies System for Pre-K, Texas edition
Final		07 - We Can! Texas Classroom System
Final		99 - Other
Neversher 20	16 Addendum Version 2017 A 2 2	01

<u>Version</u>	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Final	C207 - PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	Code Table Added
Final		01 - Certification offered through a training center accredited by Association Montessori Internationale or through the Montessori Accreditation Council for Teacher Education
Final		02 - At least eight years' experience of teaching in a nationally accredited child care program
Final		03 - Be employed as a prekindergarten teacher in a school district that has received approval from the commissioner for the district's prekindergarten specific instructional training plan that the teacher uses in the teacher's prekindergarten classroom
Final		04 - An equivalent qualification
Final		05 - A Child Development Associate (CDA) credential
	<u>C207 – PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT</u>	Added Codes
Addendum		06 – Documented completion of the Texas School Ready Training Program (TSR Comprehensive)
	<u>C207 – PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT</u>	Revised Codes
Addendum		03 – Be employed as a prekindergarten teacher in a school district that has <i>ensured</i> specific prekindergarten professional development has been met.
Addendum		04 – A graduate or undergraduate degree in early childhood education or early childhoo special education
	C208 - SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	Code Table Added
Final		01 - Student Instructional Day (whole or partial day)
Final		02 - Waiver Day (replaces student instruction for a whole day)
	C209 – PK-SCHOOL-TYPE-CODE	Code Table Added
Final		01 – Non-Public Pre-K Head Start
Final		02 – Public Pre-K
Final		05 – Non-Public Pre-K Licensed Child Care
Final		07 – Public Pre-K Head Start
Final		08 – Public Pre-K Licensed Child Care
Final		09 - None
November 20 ⁴	16 Addendum Version 2017.A.2.2	92

Version	Code Table ID and Name	Description of Changes
Final		99 - Other
	C209 – PK-SCHOOL-TYPE-CODE	Deleted Codes
Addendum		09 – None
	C210 – STUDENT-INSTRUCTION-TYPE	Code Table Added
Final		01 – Full Day
Final		02 – Half Day - Morning
Final		03 Half Day - Afternoon

Section 8.5 – PEIMS Business Rules and Validations The following is a list of changes made to section 8.5 from the 2015-2016 Post-Addendum Version 2016.A.2.1 published November 1, 2015 to the 2016-2017 Post-Addendum Version 2017.A.2.1 published October 14, 2016.

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Final	10010-0007	01007	Revision: Added FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	F	3
Final	10010-0011		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, or THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE are not blank, then FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE and THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE must all be different.	F	3
Final	10010-0012		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, or THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE is blank, then all three must be blank, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK must also be blank.	F	3
Final	10010-0013		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK are blank, the LEA should verify that they are exempt from the requirement to report this data.	S	3
Addendum	10010-0013		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0 because it is redundant to 10010-0007	S	3
Addendum	10010-0099	01099	Revision: Replaced specific LEAs with "To Be Determined" until list of closed LEAs for 16-17 is finalized	F	1
Post-Addendum	10010-0099	01099	Revision: Replaced "To Be Determined" with specific LEA ids that have been closed for 16-17	F	1
Post-Addendum 2		01099	Revision: Removed "Course" from Rule Text and Business Meaning	F	1
Addendum	10011-0003	01102	Revision: Added "(district or ESC)" to clarify district or ESC could can be a fiscal agent	F	1, 2
Addendum	10020-000A	0200A	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	1, 2, 3, 4
Final	10020-0020	41523	Revision: Added 'serving any of the grade levels "01"-"12"	S	3
Final	10020-0029	02015	Revision: Added FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	F	3
Final	10020-0030	02016	Revision: Added FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK	F	3
Preliminary	10020-0031	02017	Deleted rule	F	1
Final	10020-0032		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, or THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE are not blank, then FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE and THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE must all be different.	F	3
Final	10020-0033		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, or THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE is blank, then all three must be blank, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK must also be blank.	F	3
Final	10020-0034		New rule: If FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE, THIRD-CASE- CHOICE-CODE, and CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK are blank, the campus should verify that they are exempt from the requirement to report this data.	S	3
Addendum	10020-0034		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0 because it is redundant to 10020-0029	S	3
Addendum	10050-0001		New rule for ECDS: If this course section's HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR is "1", then FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK must not be blank on the Local Education Agency data submission.	F	3
Final	10050-0002		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK" on a Course Transcript, then the following fields must not be blank on the corresponding Course Section: PK-CURRICULA, and HIGH-QUALITY-PK- PROGRAM-INDICATOR, STUDENT-INSTRUCTION, and PK-SCHOOL-TYPE.	F	3
Addendum	10050-0002		Revision: Renumbered from 43415-0059 to 10050-0002 and moved from Course Completion to Master Schedule subcategory. Changed GRADE-LEVEL condition to SERVICE-ID condition.	F	3
Post-Addendum	10050-0003		New rule: For this Course Section, if the Course is for SERVICE-ID "127XXXXX", "130XXXXX", "N127XXXX", or "N130XXXX", then POPULATION-SERVED-CODE should be "05" or "06".	S	3
Addendum	10070-0001		Revision: Added Submissions 1 and 4	F	1, 3, 4

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Preliminary	10200-0009		New rule (Note: deleted in v2017.F.1.0)	F	3
Final	10200-0009		Deleted rule	F	3
Preliminary	10200-000D		New rule: The combination of the following fields must be unique for each Calendar Date: CAMPUS- ID and CALENDAR-DATE.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-000E		New rule: For a Calendar Date, the following must be provided: CAMPUS-ID, CALENDAR-DATE, SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE, SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES, and SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES.	F	3
Final	10200-000E		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F	3
Preliminary	10200-000F		New rule: The combination of the following fields must be unique for each Reporting Period: CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE and INSTRUCTIONAL- TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-000G		New rule: For a Reporting Period, the following must be provided: CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE, REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE, REPORTING- PERIOD-END-DATE,CalendarDateReference.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-000H		New rule: REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN-DATE must be a valid date.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-000J		New rule: REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE must be a valid date.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0010		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE is "01" and CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is blank, then SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES should be 420.	S	3
Final	10200-0010		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE, added check for CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE	S	3
Preliminary	10200-0011		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES is greater than 0, then CALENDAR-WAIVER- EVENT-TYPE must not be blank.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0012		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES is 0, then CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE must be blank.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0013		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "01" (Staff Development Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "02" (Waiver Day).	F	3
Final	10200-0013		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0014		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "01" (Staff Development Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES must be 420.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0015		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "02" (Missed School Waiver Day), then SCHOOL- DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "02" (Waiver Day).	F	3
Final	10200-0015		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0016		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "02" (Missed School Waiver Day), then SCHOOL- DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES must be 420.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0017		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "03" (Shortened Waiver Day), then SCHOOL- DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "01" (Student Instructional Day).	F	3
Final	10200-0017		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0018		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "03" (Shortened Waiver Day), then SCHOOL- DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES should be 180.	S	3
Preliminary	10200-0019		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "04" (Low Attendance Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE must be "02" (Waiver Day).	F	3
Final	10200-0019		Revision: Replaced CALENDAR-EVENT with SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0020		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "04" (Low Attendance Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES must be 420.	S	3
Addendum	10200-0020		Revision: Changed from Fatal to Special Warning, changed "must" to "should"	S	3
Preliminary	10200-0021		New rule: REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE must be greater than REPORTING-PERIOD-BEGIN- DATE.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0022		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "2", then REPORTING-PERIOD-	F	3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
			BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING-PERIOD- INDICATOR-CODE is "1".		
Preliminary	10200-0023		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "3", then REPORTING-PERIOD- BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING-PERIOD- INDICATOR-CODE is "2".	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0024		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "4", then REPORTING-PERIOD- BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING-PERIOD- INDICATOR-CODE is "3".	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0025		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "5", then REPORTING-PERIOD- BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING-PERIOD- INDICATOR-CODE is "4".	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0026		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, if REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE is "6", then REPORTING-PERIOD- BEGIN-DATE must be after REPORTING-PERIOD-END-DATE where REPORTING-PERIOD- INDICATOR-CODE is "5".	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0027		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR-CODE, the sum of all SCHOOL-DAY-OPERATIONAL-MINUTES and SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES should be >= to NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT * 420 minutes/day.	S	3
Preliminary	10200-0028		New rule: For a particular SCHOOL-YEAR, CAMPUS-ID, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, the sum of all SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES should not be more than 4200 minutes.	S	3
Preliminary	10200-0029		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, the sum of all SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES where CALENDAR-WAIVER- EVENT-TYPE is "Staff Development Waiver Day" must not be more than 2100 minutes.	F	3
Preliminary	10200-0030		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, SCHOOL-YEAR, and INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK- INDICATOR-CODE, the sum of all SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES where CALENDAR-WAIVER- EVENT-TYPE is "Shortened Waiver Day" should not be more than 1260 minutes.	S	3
Final	10200-0031		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "05" (Other Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY- EVENT-CODE must be "02" (Waiver Day).	F	3
Addendum	10200-0031		Revision: Corrected CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE for Other Waiver Day from "05" to "99"	F	3
Final	10200-0032		New rule: If CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE is "05" (Other Waiver Day), then SCHOOL-DAY-WAIVER-MINUTES must be greater than 0.	F	3
Addendum	10200-0032		Revision: Corrected CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE for Other Waiver Day from "05" to "99"	F	3
Final	10200-0033		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE is "01" (Student Instructional Day), then CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT-TYPE must be blank or "03" (Shortened Waiver Day).	F	3
Final	10200-0034		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE is "01" (Student Instructional Day), then SCHOOL-DAY- OPERATIONAL-MINUTES must be greater than 0.	F	3
Final	10200-0035		New rule: If SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE is "02" (Waiver Day), then CALENDAR-WAIVER-EVENT- TYPE must be "01", "02", "04", or "99".	F	3
Preliminary	20030-0008	0301V	Revision: Changed FISCAL-YEAR from 6 to 7	F	1
Final	20030-0011	0303E	Revision: Changed 100,000,000 to 300,000,000	F	1
Preliminary	20030-0048	0302S	Revision: Changed 'ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than "699" to 'ORGANIZATION-CODE is "001"- "698" (15-16 Post Addendum change)	S	1
Final	20030-0048	0302S	Revision: Reworded "ORGANIZATION-CODE should be registered with the TEA" to "DISTRICT-ID combined with ORGANIZATION-CODE should be a Campus ID registered with the TEA"	S	1

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Final	20030-0061	0302A	Revision: Changed 125,000,000 to 175,000,000	S	1
Final	20030-0070	03069	Revision: Correct Rule Applies to ESC Off	S	1
Final	20030-0074	0302K	Revision: Reworded 'and ORGANIZATION is "999" or is registered with TEA' to 'and DISTRICT-ID combined with ORGANIZATION-CODE or "999" is a CAMPUS-ID registered with the TEA'	S	1
Final	20032-0017	032YT	Revision: Changed 125,000,000 to 325,000,000	F	2
Preliminary	20032-0024	0321P	Revision: Changed FISCAL-YEAR from 5 to 6	F	2
Preliminary	20032-0075	032YR	Revision: Deleted FISCAL-YEAR 3. Added FISCAL-YEAR 7.	S	2
Preliminary	20032-0080	032XW	Revision: Changed 'ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than "699"' to 'ORGANIZATION-CODE is "001"- "698"'(15-16 Post Addendum change)	S	2
Final	20032-0080	032XW	Revision: Reworded "ORGANIZATION-CODE should be registered with the TEA" to "DISTRICT-ID combined with ORGANIZATION-CODE should be a CAMPUS-ID registered with the TEA"	S	2
Final	20032-0125	032XE	Revision: Changed 175,000,000 to 225,000,000	S	2
Addendum	20033-0001	03302	Revision: Added "or EDUCATION-SERVICE-CENTER-ID"	F	2
Preliminary	20033-0004	03304	Revision: Deleted FISCAL-YEAR 3. Added FISCAL-YEAR 7.	F	2
Preliminary	30040-0008	04303	Revision: Changed 1917 to 1918. Changed 2001 to 2002.	F	1, 3
Addendum	30040-0008	04303	Revision: Clarified rule text and that staff age should be calculated on the fall snapshot date.	F	1, 3
Final	30040-000A	0400A	Revision: Changed STAFF-ID to TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID; removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Final	30040-000B	0400B	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0015	04054	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Preliminary	30040-0016	04056	Revision: Changed 1996 to 1997	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0016	04056	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Addendum	30040-0016	04056	Revision: Removed "the last four characters of DATE-OF-BIRTH are greater than 1997", added "on the PEIMS fall snapshot date"	F	1, 3
Preliminary	30040-0017	04057	Revision: Changed 1997 to 1998	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0017	04057	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Addendum	30040-0017	04057	Deleted rule (redundant to 30040-0016)	F	1, 3
Preliminary	30040-0023	04302	Revision: Changed 1940 to 1941. Changed 1999 to 2000.	S	1, 3
Addendum	30040-0023	04302	Revision: Clarified rule text and that staff age should be calculated on the fall snapshot date.	S	1, 3
Final	30040-0027		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0032		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0038	04312	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0039	04313	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0040	04314	Revision: Reworded for clarity and alignment with Unique Id fields (15-16 Post Addendum change). Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0041	04315	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3
Preliminary	30040-0044	06006	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1
Preliminary	30040-0045	0601U	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1
Addendum	30040-0045	0601U	Revision: Changed STAFF-TYPE-CODE "2" to "3"; changed Business Meaning from "contracted instructional staff serving as a classroom teacher" to "contracted professional staff (not an employee)"	F	1
Final	30040-0046	0902D	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1
Addendum	30040-0046	0902D	Revision: Changed STAFF-TYPE-CODE "2" to "3"; removed "with ROLE-ID of 047 or 087"; changed Business Meaning from "contracted instructional staff serving as a classroom teacher" to "contracted professional staff", removed "with TX-StaffRole of teacher or substitute teacher"	F	1
Final	30040-0048		New rule: STAFF-ID must not match STAFF-ID for any other staff person reported for this LEA.	F	1, 3
Final	30040-0049		New rule: If this staff person has a Teacher Section Association for a Course Section where HIGH- QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR is "1", then PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT should not be blank.	S	3
Addendum	30040-0049		Revision: Added 'with CLASS-ROLE "01" and' to Rule Text; Changed "any teacher" to "each Teacher of Record" in Business Meaning; Added ECDS Collection	S	3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Addendum	30055-0001	05505	Revision: Changed error level from Fatal to Special Warning; Changed STAFF-TYPE-CODE "2" to	S	1
			"3"; changed Business Meaning from "contracted instructional staff serving as a classroom teacher"		
			to "contracted professional staff"		
Addendum	30055-0006	05508	Revision: Changed STAFF-TYPE-CODE "2" to "3"; changed Business Meaning from "contracted	W	1
			instructional staff serving as a classroom teacher" to "contracted professional staff"	•	
Final	30055-0007	05501	Revision: Correct Rule Applies to Charter On	S	1
Post-Addendum	30055-0007	05501	Revision: Change 'greater than "03000" (indicating 30.00 FTEs)' to 'greater than 30.00' because the	S	1
			decimal is reported with this data. Corresponding Business Meaning update.	_	
Final	30060-0014	06057	Revision: Replaced "000000" with 0	F	1
Final	30060-0015	06058	Revision: Replaced "000000" with 0	F	1
Preliminary	30060-0028	0601R	Revision: Changed FISCAL-YEAR from 6 to 7	S	1
Preliminary	30060-0029	0601S	Revision: Deleted FISCAL-YEAR 3. Added FISCAL-YEAR 7.	S	1
Final	30060-0030	06096	Revision: Reworded "ORGANIZATION-CODE should be registered with the TEA" to "DISTRICT-ID	S	1
Ein al	00000 0007	00004	combined with ORGANIZATION-CODE should be a Campus ID registered with the TEA"	_	4
Final	30090-0007	09001	Revision: Set Rule Applies to Campus On	F	1
Addendum	30090-0007	09001	Revision: Rearranged order of fields, no change in logic	F	1
Addendum	30090-0008	0901P	Revision: Rearranged order of fields, no change in logic		1
Final	30090-0022	09023	Revision: Removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F	1
Preliminary	30090-0059	0901Z	Revision: Added "If MONTHLY-MINUTES is not blank, then" to rule text, added "instructional" to Business Meaning	S	1
Preliminary	30090-0079	09090	Revision: Added "if any MONTHLY-MINUTES are not blank, then" to rule text, added "instructional" to	S	1
			Business Meaning		
Post-Addendum	30090-0084	04034	Revision: Correct PEIMS Sub from "1, 3" to "1"	W	1
Addendum	30090-0085		New rule: There must be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "027".	F	1
Addendum	30090-0086		New rule: There must be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "047" or "087".	F	1
Addendum	30090-0087		New rule: There must be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "020" or "003".	F	1
Addendum	30090-0088		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "008".	W	1
Addendum	30090-0089		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "043".	W	1
Addendum	30090-0090		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "045".	W	1
Addendum	30090-0091		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "055".	W	1
Addendum	30090-0092		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "058".	W	1
Addendum	30090-0093		New rule: There should be at least one staff person with ROLE-ID "080".	W	1
Post-Addendum	30305-0001	30503	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3
Post-Addendum 3	30305-0001	30503	Revision: Removed ECDS Collection	F	3
Post-Addendum	30305-0002	30506	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3
Final	30305-0004	30504	Revision: Removed restriction on pre-first grade courses beginning with "01"; removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F	3
Final	30305-0005	30512	Deleted rule	F	3
Final	30305-0006	30507	Revision: Added ROLE-ID 033 for educational aides to allow PK aides to be reported	F	3
Addendum	30305-0007	30508	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3
Preliminary	30305-0008	30510	Revision: Changed June 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016. Changed August 31, 2016 to August 31, 2017.	F	3
Addendum	30305-0008	30510	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3
Addendum	30305-0009	30509	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3
Preliminary	30305-000A	3050A	Revision: Added ROLE-ID (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3
Addendum	30305-000A	3050A	Revision: Removed ROLE-ID; Added ECDS Collection	F	3
Preliminary	30305-000B	3050B	Revision: Added ROLE-ID (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3
Preliminary	30305-000D		Deleted rule (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3
Preliminary	30305-000E		Deleted rule (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3
Preliminary	30305-0010	30511	Revision: Changed June 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016. Changed August 31, 2016 to August 31, 2017.	F	3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Addendum	30305-0010	30511	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3
Addendum	30305-0011	30513	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3
Final	30305-0015		New rule: If CLASS-ROLE is "04", then ROLE-ID must be "033".	F	3
Final	30305-0016		New rule: If ROLE-ID is "033", then CLASS-ROLE must be "04".	F	3
Final	30305-0017		New rule: If ROLE-ID is "033", then SERVICE-ID must be "01010000" on the corresponding Course Section.	F	3
Final	30305-0018		New rule: If SERVICE-ID is "01010000" on the corresponding Course Section, then ROLE-ID must be "033".	F	3
Final	40100-000A	1000A	Revision: Changed STUDENT-ID to TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID;	F	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-000A	1000A	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40100-000D	1000B	Revision: Removed LEP-INDICATOR-CODE	F	4
Addendum	40100-0012	10001	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0013	10002	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0014	10003	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0015	10005	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0017	10141	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0080	10008	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	S	1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40100-0116	11033	Revision: Removed Submission 4	S	1, 3
Post-Addendum 2	40100-0120	10212	Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 4	F	1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40100-0124	10216	Revision: Added T-STEM-INDICATOR-CODE and ECHS-INDICATOR-CODE	F	1
Preliminary	40100-0134	10217	Revision: Correct Rule Applies to District ON	F	1, 3
Final	40100-0135	10218	Revision: Reworded for clarity and alignment with Unique Id fields (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40100-0147	1102P	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F	1
Preliminary	40100-0150		New rule: If LEP-INDICATOR-CODE is "1", and this student has a Disciplinary Action reported, then LEP-INDICATOR-CODE should be "1" on the Student Discipline Incident Association data.	S	3
Preliminary	40100-0151		New rule: If AS-OF-STATUS-CODE is "B", "C", "D", "E", "F", or "G", SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR- CODE is "1", and the student's age on September 1 of the current school year is greater than or equal to 18, then IEP-CONTINUER-INDICATOR-CODE must not be blank.	F	1
Preliminary	40100-0152	1102M	Revision: Changed rule number from 40110-0137 (Student Enrollment rule) to 40100-0152 (Student Basic Info rule)	W	1
Final	40100-0153		New rule: STUDENT-ID must not match STUDENT-ID for any other student reported for this LEA.	F	1, 3, 4
Addendum	40100-0153		Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	F	1, 3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0002	11003	Revision: Removed Submission 3	F	1
Addendum	40110-000E		Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3, 4
Final	40110-000F		Revision: Added COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3, 4
Addendum	40110-000J		Revision: Removed TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	F	1
Addendum	40110-000K		Revision: Removed CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT, TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	F	3
Addendum	40110-000V		Revision: Removed CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	F	3
Preliminary	40110-0028	1101T	Revision: Reworded Rule Text for clarification. Added more Business Meaning information.	F	1
Preliminary	40110-0048	1101N	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	W	1
Addendum	40110-0048	1101N	Deleted/disabled rule for 16-17, but it will be reinstated for 17-18. SSI-PROMOTION-RETENTION- CODE suspended for 16-17 only.	W	1
Addendum	40110-0053	11036	Revision: Changed "September 1 age" to "age on September 1 of the current school year", no logic change	S	1
Preliminary	40110-0059	11025	Revision: Changed "for the student" to "from the student school association" for clarification	S	1
Preliminary	40110-0061	1101L	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	S	1
Preliminary	40110-0062	1101L	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	S	1
Preliminary	40110-0074	1102G	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	S	1
Preliminary	40110-0075	1102U	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	S	1

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Preliminary	40110-0076	1102J	Reinstate/enable rule that was disabled for 15-16 only	W	1
Addendum	40110-0076	1102J	Deleted/disabled rule for 16-17, but it will be reinstated for 17-18. SSI-PROMOTION-RETENTION- CODE suspended for 16-17 only.	W	1
Addendum	40110-0080		Deleted rule	F	3
Final	40110-0081	41563	Revision: Added Legacy Edit # 41563, enhanced Business Meaning	F	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0081	41563	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0085	10197	Revision: Correct Rule Applies to District ON (15-16 Post Addendum correction)	F	1
Preliminary	40110-0086	1011B	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"/"Tech Prep program"	S	1
Preliminary	40110-0087	1011C	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"/"Tech Prep program"	F	1, 3
Preliminary	40110-0090	1011A	Revision: Removed "Tech Prep program" from business meaning	S	1, 3
Addendum	40110-0091	1011J	Revision: Changed from "Course Transcript" to "student section association for a course"	F	3
Preliminary	40110-0092	1011K	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"/"Tech Prep program"	W	3
Preliminary	40110-0093	1011D	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"/"Tech Prep program"	W	3
Final	40110-0095	10158	Revision: Reworded DAEP and JJAEP exclusion for clarity	F	1, 3
Addendum	40110-0119	10180	Revision: Added "from their enrollment (student school association)" for clarity	F	4
Addendum	40110-0120	10181	Revision: Added "from their enrollment (student school association)" for clarity	F	4
Addendum	40110-0125		Deleted rule	F	1
Preliminary	40110-0130	1012U	Revision: Changed GRADE-LEVEL-CODE from "09"-"10" to "09"-"11".	S	3
Addendum	40110-0131	1102L	Deleted rule	F	1
Post-Addendum 2			Deleted rule	F	3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0139	1012V	Deleted rule	F	1, 3
Preliminary	40110-0154	1102Q	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F	1
Preliminary	40110-0155	1102R	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F	1
Preliminary	40110-0156	1102S	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	Ŵ	1
Preliminary	40110-0157	1102T	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F	1
Preliminary	40110-0158	1102U	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	F	1
Preliminary	40110-0159	1102V	Deleted rule that was added for 15-16 only	Ŵ	1
Final	40110-0160	41518	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0001 to 40110-0160 because Student Section	F	3
	10110 0100	11010	Association is in enrollment subcategory. Changed "Course Transcript" to "student section association".	·	U
Final	40110-0161	41564	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0018 to 40110-0161 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory. Added "on a student section association". Replaced Course Section field list with "corresponding".	S	3
Final	40110-0162		New rule (15-16 Post Addendum addition)	F	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0162		Revision: Added 'and the student is in GRADE-LEVEL-CODE "01"-"12"	F	3, 4
Final	40110-0163	41527	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0013 to 40110-0163 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory.	F	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0163	41527	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3, 4
Final	40110-0164	41528	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0015 to 40110-0164 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory.	F	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0164	41528	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0165	41529	Revision: Changed June 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016. Changed August 31, 2016 to August 31, 2017.	F	3, 4
Final	40110-0165	41529	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0014 to 40110-0165 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory.	F	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0165	41529	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3, 4
Preliminary	40110-0166	41530	Revision: Changed June 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016. Changed August 31, 2016 to August 31, 2017.	F	3, 4
Final	40110-0166	41530	Revision: Changed rule number from 43415-0016 to 40110-0166 because Student Section Association is in enrollment subcategory.	F	3, 4
Addendum	40110-0166	41530	Revision: Added ECDS Collection	F	3, 4

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Final	40110-0167		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "07" or "08", then FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION-	F	1
Addandum	40110 0167		INDICATOR-CODE must not be blank.	F	1
Addendum	40110-0167		Revision: Added 'AS-OF-STATUS-CODE is not "A", and '	F	1
Post-Addendum 2	40110-0167		Revision: Removed PEIM Submission 3. Changed 'AS-OF-STATUS-CODE is not "A" to 'AS-OF- STATUS-CODE is "B", "D", "F", or "X"'	F	1
Final	40110-0168		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is not "07" or "08", then FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER- INSTRUCTION-INDICATOR-CODE must be blank.	F	1, 3
Addendum	40110-0168		Revision: Added "(not reported)"	F	1, 3
Post-Addendum 2	40110-0168		Revision: Added 'or AS-OF-STATUS-CODE is "A", "C", "E", or "G", '; Added "enrolled" to Business Meaning	F	1, 3
Addendum	40110-0169		New rule: (15-16 Post Addendum) If COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR-CODE is "0" on a student section association, then there must not be a corresponding course transcript.	F	3, 4
Final	40110-0175	41557	Revision: Added grades "PK" and "KG"; Changed "Course Transcript" to "corresponding student	S	3
			section association".	_	
Addendum	40110-0175	41557	Revision: Renumbered from 43415-0003 to 40110-0175 and moved from Course Completion to Enrollment subcategory; Removed grades "PK" and "KG"; Revised rule text from checking per grade course completions to checking a threshold for each campus.	S	3
Final	40110-0176	41558	Revision: Added grades "PK" and "KG"	S	3
Addendum	40110-0176	41558	Revision: Renumbered from 43415-0004 to 40110-0176 and moved from Course Completion to	S	3
Addendum	40110-0170	41556	Enrollment subcategory; Removed grades "PK" and "KG"; Changed "Course Transcript" to "student section association"; Removed rule applies to TSDS	5	5
Addendum	40110-0177		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK" or "KG", then at least one student section association must be reported with a matching TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID.	F	3
Post-Addendum	40110-0177		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.A.1.0	F	3
Addendum	40110-0178		New rule added for 16-17 only: For 2016-2017, SSI-PROMOTION-RETENTION-CODE must be blank (or not reported).	F	1
Post-Addendum	40110-0180		New rule: For each Student Section Association, there must be a corresponding Course Section where CAMPUS-ID, CLASS-ID-NUMBER, and COURSE-SEQUENCE-CODE are the same.	F	3
Post-Addendum 2	40110-0181		New rule: If a student's school association data has GRADE-LEVEL-CODE "07" or "08", then FHSP- COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION-INDICATOR-CODE must not be blank.	F	3
Preliminary	40203-0003	20311	Revision: Advanced year values one year.	F	1
Post-Addendum	40203-0003	20311	Revision: Wording clarification - replaced "greater than" with "after"; replaced "less than" with "before"; corresponding Business Meaning update	F	1
Preliminary	40203-0020	20344	Deleted rule	E	1
Post-Addendum	40203-0020	20044	New rule: At least one student leaver graduate should be reported with GRADUATION-TYPE-CODE "34", "54", "55", "56", or "57".	W	1
Preliminary	41163-0001	16301	Revision: Removed Submission 3. Complex type no longer collected in PEIMS Submission 3.	F	1
Preliminary	41163-0001 41163-000A	1630A	Revision: Removed Submission 3. Complex type no longer collected in PEIMS Submission 3.	F	1
-	41163-000A 41163-000C	1030A	Deleted rule. Complex type no longer collected in Submission 3.	F	3
Preliminary Preliminary	41163-0000	40047,	Deleted rule. Complex type no longer collected in Submission 3.	F	3
		50019		F	5
Preliminary	41163-0045	40048, 50020	Deleted rule. Complex type no longer collected in Submission 3.	F	3
Addendum	41163-0048		New rule: If DISTRICT-ID matches the Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired (227905), then INSTRUCTIONAL-SETTING-CODE must be "70".	F	1
Addendum	41163-0049		New rule: If DISTRICT-ID matches the Texas School for the Deaf (227906), then INSTRUCTIONAL- SETTING-CODE must be "71" and SPEECH-THERAPY-INDICATOR-CODE must be "0" or "2".	F	1
Post-Addendum 3	41169-0002	16902	Revision: Changed from Error Level from Fatal to Special Warning; changed "must" to "should"	S	1
Addendum	41461-0001	46109	Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 1	F	1, 3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Addendum	41461-0003	46101	Revision: Removed "If a student is reported with a Title I Part A Program Association, then "	F	3
Addendum	41461-0004	46107	Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 1	F	1, 3
Addendum	41461-0007	46113	Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 1	F	1, 3
Addendum	41461-000B	4610B	Revision: Added TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE	F	3
Addendum	41461-000C		Revision: Added PEIMS Submission 1	F	1
Addendum	41461-000D		New rule: For a Student Title I Part A Program Association, the following must be provided: DISTRICT-ID, TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID, and TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE.	F	1
Post-Addendum 2	41461-000D		Revision: Added CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT	F	1
Addendum	41461-0012	11053	Revision: Renumbered from 40110-0045 to 41461-0012 and moved from Enrollment to Title I Program	S	1
Final	42400-0013	40013	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F	3
Preliminary	42400-0037	40049	Deleted rule	S	3
Preliminary	42400-0038	40050	Deleted rule	W	3
Final	42400-0040	40003	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	S	3
Addendum	42400-0060	40073	Revision: Removed 019907 and 019907005; Added 072801, 102904, 220906, 236902, 072801145, 102904010, 220906007, 236902008, 236902048, 236902108	F	3
Post-Addendum	42400-0060	40073	Revision: Removed 102904 and 102904010	F	3
Preliminary	42400-0067		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT, INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR- CODE, and REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE reported on Attendance data, there must be a Reporting Period (Calendar sub-category) with a matchingand NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT.	F	3
Preliminary	42401-0006	40075	Revision: Changed "sum is000.0" to "sum is0 or TOTAL-ELIG-BILINGUAL/ESL-DAYS- PRESENT is not reported"	S	3
Preliminary	42401-0010	40053	Revision: Change 'PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE must not be "00" to "Student Program SPECIAL- ED-INDICATOR-CODE must be "1". Correct TOTAL-SP-ED-MAINSTREAM-DAYS-ELIGIBLE to TOTAL-ELIG-SP-ED-MAINSTREAM-DAYS-PRESENT	F	3
Preliminary	42401-0012	40054	Deleted rule	S	3
Preliminary	42401-0015		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT, INSTRUCTIONAL-TRACK-INDICATOR- CODE, and REPORTING-PERIOD-INDICATOR-CODE reported on Special Programs Attendance data, there must be a Reporting Periodwith a matchingand NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT.	F	3
Preliminary	42405-0002	40515	Revision: Changed 'student special education program association where PRIMARY-DISABILITY- CODE is not "00" to "matching student program where SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE is "1"	F	3
Final	42405-0003	40527	Revision: Removed "A student reported with" from Business Meaning	F	3
Final	42405-0006	40506	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F	3
Final	42405-0014	40510	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F	3
Post-Addendum 2	42408-0010	40809	New rule: For a particular TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID, CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT, and GRADE- LEVEL-CODE, the INSTRUCTIONAL-SETTING-CODE must not have identical repeating values.	F	4
Final	42410-0003	41014	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F	3
Preliminary	42410-0017	41017	Revision: Removed Rule Applies to Campus	W	3
Final	42410-0018	41008	Revision: Business Meaning clarification	S	3
Post-Addendum 2	42500-0001	50028	Revision: Removed 'program for a student'; removed 'where FLEXIBLE-ATTENDANCE-PROGRAM- TYPE-CODE is not "0" or blank'; Business Meaning updated to reflect rule text changes	F	3, 4
Preliminary	42500-0021	50025	Revision: Changed 'PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE must not be "00" to "Student Program SPECIAL- ED-INDICATOR-CODE must be "1".	F	3, 4
Final	42500-0025	50014	Revision: Business Meaning clarification	F	3, 4
Preliminary	42500-0026	50021	Deleted rule	S	3, 4
Preliminary	42500-0027	50022	Deleted rule	S	3, 4
Final	42500-0028	50027	Revision: Removed JJAEP from Business Meaning	S	3
Preliminary	42500-0032	50026	Deleted rule	S	3, 4
Addendum	42500-0037	50046	Revision: Removed 019907005; Added 072801145, 102904010, 220906007, 236902008,	F	3, 4

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
			236902048, 236902108		
Post-Addendum	42500-0037	50046	Revision: Removed 102904010	F	3, 4
Preliminary	42500-0038	50047	Revision: Removed Submission 4. Changed 'greater than "0000"' to 'greater than 0'	F	3
Preliminary	42500-0039	50048	Revision: Removed Submission 4. Changed "sum is0000" to "sum is0 or FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL- BILINGUAL/ESL-DAYS-ELIGIBLE is not reported".	S	3
Post-Addendum 3	42500-0044		New rule: If FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL-ELIGIBLE-MINUTES-PRESENT is reported, then it must be 0- 32400.	F	3
Preliminary	42505-0002	50510	Revision: Removed Submission 4. Changed 'student special education program association where PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE is not "00" to "matching student program where SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE is "1"	F	3
Post-Addendum 2	42505-0003	50522	Revision: Corrected "A student" to "An LEA" in Business Meaning	F	3, 4
Final	42505-0005	50504	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F	3, 4
Preliminary	42505-0023	50510	New rule: For each Special Education Flexible Attendance data item, there must be a matching Flexible Attendance data item.	F	4
Final	42510-0003	51011	Revision: Added clarification about matching to other attendance data	F	3, 4
Post-Addendum 3	42510-0017		New rule: If FLEX-ATTEND-TOTAL-CAREER-TECH-MINUTES-PRESENT is reported, then it must be 45-5400.	F	3
Final	43415-0006	41509	Revision: Added grades "PK" and "KG"	F	3
Addendum	43415-0006	41509	Revision: Removed grades "PK" and "KG"	F	3
Final	43415-000A	4150A	Revision: Removed STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3, 4
Final	43415-000B	4150B	Revision: Removed COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR and STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3, 4
Preliminary	43415-000E		Revision: Corrected Rule Applies to District ON	F	3
Preliminary	43415-000F		Revision: Corrected Rule Applies to District ON	F	4
Post-Addendum 2	43415-000M		Revision: Renumbered from 47010-000D to 43415-000M and moved from Student Grade to Course Completion subcategory	F	3, 4
Preliminary	43415-000N		Revision: Corrected Rule Applies to District ON	F	3, 4
Post-Addendum 2	43415-000N		Revision: Renumbered from 47010-000E to 43415-000N and moved from Student Grade to Course Completion subcategory	F	3, 4
Final	43415-0010	41552	Revision: Added Submission 4 (15-16 Post Addendum change). Added "corresponding student section association", moved "Course Transcript".	F	3, 4
Final	43415-0011	41553	Revision: Added Submission 4 (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3, 4
Addendum	43415-0011	41553	Revision: Changed 'only one Course Transcript may have a PASS/FAIL-CREDIT-INDICATOR-CODE other than "00" to 'there may be only one Course Transcript" (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3, 4
Final	43415-0017	41563	Deleted rule because it is a duplicate of 40110-0081	F	3, 4
Final	43415-0019	41506	Revision: Removed restriction on pre-first grade courses beginning with "01"; removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F	3
Addendum	43415-0019	41506	Revision: Added restriction on pre-first grade courses beginning with "01" back to the rule. Pre-first grade courses will not be reported on CourseTranscriptExtension complex type.	F	3
Final	43415-0020	41545	Revision: Removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F	4
Final	43415-0022	41562	Deleted rule	F	3
Addendum	43415-0022	41562	Reinstate rule marked to be deleted in v 2017.F.1.0	F	3
Final	43415-0026	41502	Revision: Allow course completions for grades PK and KG in addition to grades 01-12. Replace entire rule text.	F	3
Addendum	43415-0026	41502	Revision: Backed out changes made in Final version v2017.F.1.0, corrected SchoolReference to TX- CampusIdOfEnrollment in Business Meaning	F	3
Addendum	43415-0027	41543	Revision: Replaced "shown" with "reported" in Rule Text; Corrected SchoolReference to TX- CampusIdOfEnrollment in Business Meaning; Added "in submission 4" to Business Meaning	F	4
Preliminary	43415-0031	41519	Revision: Removed CAREER-AND-TECHNICAL-ED-IND-CD "3"	F	3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Final	43415-0031	41519	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F	3
Final	43415-0032	41537	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association" and "on the corresponding student program"	F	3
Addendum	43415-0033	41555	Revision: Added "or blank (not reported)"	S	3, 4
Final	43415-0038	41534	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F	3, 4
Addendum	43415-0038	41534	Deleted rule (15-16 Post Addendum)	F	3, 4
Final	43415-0039	41550	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F	3, 4
Addendum	43415-0039	41550	Deleted rule	F	3, 4
Final	43415-0040	41535	Revision: Added exclusion for grades PK and KG; Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F	3, 4
Addendum	43415-0040	41535	Deleted rule (15-16 Post Addendum)	F	3, 4
Final	43415-0042	41554	Revision: Added Submission 4 (15-16 Post Addendum change). Added "on the corresponding student section association".	F	3, 4
Addendum	43415-0054	41569	Revision: Removed 019907 and 019907005; Added 072801, 102904, 220906, 236902, 072801145, 102904010, 220906007, 236902008, 236902048, 236902108	F	3
Post-Addendum	43415-0054	41569	Revision: Removed 102904 and 102904010	F	3
Final	43415-0055	41570	Revision: Reworded for clarity	F	3
Final	43415-0057	41572	Revision: Added "on the corresponding student section association"	F	3, 4
Final	43415-0060		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is not "PK" on a Course Transcript, then the following fields must be blank on the corresponding Course Section: PK-CURRICULA, and HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR, STUDENT-INSTRUCTION, and PK-SCHOOL-TYPE.	F	3
Addendum	43415-0060		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	3
Final	43415-0061		New rule: For a Course Transcript, if GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK", then SERVICE-ID must be "01010000".	F	3
Addendum	43415-0061		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	3
Final	43415-0062		New rule: For a Course Transcript, if SERVICE-ID is "01010000", then GRADE-LEVEL-CODE must be "PK".	F	3
Addendum	43415-0062		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	3
Final	43415-0063		New rule: For a Course Transcript, if GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "PK" or "KG", then PASS/FAIL- CREDIT-INDICATOR-CODE must be "00".	F	3
Addendum	43415-0063		Deleted rule that was added in v 2017.F.1.0	F	3
Addendum	43415-0064		New rule: For a course transcript, GRADE-LEVEL-CODE must be "01"-"12".	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0002	42523	Revision: Changed 'If DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE is "50"-"61"' to 'If PRIMARY-DISABILITY- CODE is not "00" or blank'; revised Business Meaning	F	3
Final	44425-0006	42535	Revision: Added "in the reporting LEA" to Rule Text	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0009	42550	Revision: Changed 2016 to 2017	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0019	42557	Deleted rule	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0020	42565	Deleted rule	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0021	42561	Revision: Removed DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE 29	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0034	42562	Revision: Changed 2015 to 2016	S	3
Preliminary	44425-0035	42563	Revision: Changed August 1, 2015 to August 1, 2016. Changed July 1, 2016 to July 1, 2017.	Ŵ	3
Addendum	44425-0052	42578	Revision: Changed from Fatal to Special Warning, changed "must" to "should"	S	3
Preliminary	44425-0061	42587	Deleted rule	S	3
Preliminary	44425-0064	42590	Deleted rule	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0065		New rule: If LEP-INDICATOR-CODE is "1", then LEP-INDICATOR-CODE should be "1" on the corresponding student data.	S	3
Preliminary	44425-0066		New rule: If SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE is "0" on a student's program data, then LEP- INDICATOR-CODE, PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE, and MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR-CODE should be blank on that student's discipline data.	S	3

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Preliminary	44425-0067		New rule: If SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR-CODE is "1" on a student's program data, then LEP- INDICATOR-CODE, PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE, and MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR-CODE should not be blank on that student's discipline data.	S	3
Preliminary	44425-0068		New rule: If PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE is not "00" or blank, then SPECIAL-ED-INDICATOR- CODE should be "1" on student program data.	S	3
Preliminary	44425-0069		New rule: If DISCIPLINARY-ACTION-CODE is "50"-"61", then PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE must not be "00" or blank.	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0070		New rule: If PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE is "00" or blank, then MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR- CODE must be "0" or blank.	F	3
Preliminary	44425-0071		New rule: If MULTIPLY-DISABLED-INDICATOR-CODE is "1", then PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE must not be "00".	F	3
Preliminary	44430-0001		New rule (note rule is deleted in v 2017.F.1.0)	S	3
Final	44430-0001		Deleted rule; TSDS will not collect a Truancy Event Complex type	S	3
Preliminary	44430-000A		New rule (note rule is deleted in v 2017.F.1.0)	F	3
Final	44430-000A		Deleted rule; TSDS will not collect a Truancy Event Complex type	F	3
Preliminary	44430-000B		New rule (note rule is deleted in v 2017.F.1.0)	F	3
Final	44430-000B		Deleted rule; TSDS will not collect a Truancy Event Complex type	F	3
Preliminary	45435-0005	43504	Revision: PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE data will now come from RestraintEventExtension complex type instead of StudentSpecialEdProgramAssociationExtension complex type.	F	3
Preliminary	45435-0009	43507	Revision: Changed August 1, 2015 to August 1, 2016. Changed July 1, 2016 to July 1, 2017.	S	3
Preliminary	45435-0011	43512	Revision: PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE data will now come from RestraintEventExtension complex type instead of StudentSpecialEdProgramAssociationExtension complex type.	F	3
Final	47010-000A		Revision: Removed STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3, 4
Post-Addendum 2	47010-000A		Deleted rule because already covered by 43415-000A	F	3, 4
Final	47010-000B		Revision: Removed COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR and STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3, 4
Post-Addendum 2	47010-000B		Deleted rule because already covered by 43415-000B	F	3, 4
Final	48011-000B		Revision: Removed STEM-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE through MULTI-DISCIPLINARY- STUDIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE to correspond with complex type definition	F	1
Addendum	48011-0013	20336	Deleted rule	W	1, 3
Preliminary	48011-0017		New rule: If GRADE-LEVEL-CODE is "11" and FHSP-PARTICIPANT-CODE is "1", then at least one of the following fields should be "1": STEM-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, BUSINESS-AND-INDUSTRY-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, PUBLIC-SERVICES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, ARTS-AND-HUMANITIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, or MULTI-DISCIPLINARY-STUDIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE.	W	3
Post-Addendum	48011-0018		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, at least one student should be reported with FHSP-DISTING- LEVEL-ACHIEVE-INDICATOR-CODE of "2".	S	1
Post-Addendum	48011-0019		New rule: For a particular CAMPUS-ID, at least one student should be reported with a "2" in at least one of the following fields: STEM-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, BUSINESS-AND- INDUSTRY-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, PUBLIC-SERVICES-ENDORSEMENT- INDICATOR-CODE, ARTS-AND-HUMANITIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE, or MULTI- DISCIPLINARY-STUDIES-ENDORSEMENT-INDICATOR-CODE.	S	1
Addendum	50300-0002	30006	Revision: Changed from Special Waring to Fatal, changed "should" to "must"; Changed from "course transcript" to "student section association"; Removed CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT and SERVICE-ID	F	3
Final	50300-0004	30003	Revision: Removed restriction on pre-first grade courses beginning with "01"; removed courses beginning with "9" since those have been removed from C022.	F	3
Final	50300-0005	30010	Deleted rule	F	3
Final	50300-000F		Revision: Added COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3, 4

Version	Rule #	Edit #	Description of Change	Error Level	PEIMS Sub
Preliminary	50300-000H		Revision: Added ROLE-ID (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3
Addendum	50300-000H		Revision: Removed ROLE-ID	F	3
Preliminary	50300-000J		Revision: Added ROLE-ID (15-16 Post Addendum change)	F	3
Addendum	50300-0010	30012	Revision: Removed 019907005; Added 072801145, 102904010, 220906007, 236902008, 236902048, 236902108	F	3
Post-Addendum	50300-0010	30012	Revision: Removed 102904010	F	3
Final	50300-0011		New rule: For a student section association, STUDENT-END-DATE must be greater than or equal to STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE.	F	3

<u>Section 8.6 – I</u>	Ed-Fi Core & TX Core Extension Schemas
<u>Ed-Fi Core Scho Version</u>	ema Description of Change
	There were no changes to this section.
<u>TX-Core Extens</u> <u>Version</u>	<u>sion Schema</u> Description of Change
Preliminary	InterchangeEducationOrgCalendar extended to InterchangeEducationOrgCalendarExtension
	 Extended CalendarDate Complex Type to CalendarDateExtension Complex Type Added new ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type
Preliminary	InterchangeStudentDisciplineExtension
	Added new StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type
Preliminary	InterchangeAssessmentMetadata extended to InterchangeAssessmentMetadataExtension
	Extended Assessment Complex Type to AssessmentExtension Complex Type
Final	InterchangeStudentDisciplineExtension
	 Deleted StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type Change XML Name to TX-SchoolYear for element E1093 Changed XML Name to TX-SchoolReference
Final	InterchangeReportingPeriodExtension
	 Change XML Name to TX-SchoolYear for element E1093 Changed XML Name to TX-SchoolReference
Final	InterchangeEducationOrgCalendarExtension
	Added E1582 SCHOOL-DAY-EVENT-CODE as mandatory in submission 3 for CalendarDateExtension
Addendum	InterchangeEducationOrganizationCategory
	 LocalEducationAgencyExtension New element E1583 FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK
Addendum	InterchangeEducationOrgCalendar
	 ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type CalendarDateReference Complex Type changed from single element to unbounded

Version	Description of Change
Addendum	InterchangeStudentProgramExtension
	 StudentProgramExtension Removed element E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE Removed element E0782 CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT
	StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
	 Added element E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE Added element E1025 TITLE-I-PART-A-SOCIAL-WORK-SERVICES-INDICATOR-CODE back into complex
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type CalendarDateExtension
	Element TX-SchoolDayCode annotation updated
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type SectionExtension
	 Element TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type StudentProgramExtension
	Complex Type TX-FlexibleAttendance annotation updated to say "NO LONGER IN USE"
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type StudentSchoolAssociationExtension
	Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated
Post-Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated
Post-Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated
Post-Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-SchoolDayCode annotation updated
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type CalendarDateExtension (Summer Submission)
	Element TX-SchoolDayCode annotation updated
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type SectionExtension (Summer Submission)
	 Element TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated

Version	Description of Change
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type SectionExtension (Summer Submission)
	 Element TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type StudentProgramExtension (Summer Submission)
	Complex Type TX-FlexibleAttendance removed
Post-Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-HighQualityPrekProgramIndicator annotation updated (Summer Submission)
Post-Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated (Summer Submission)
Post-Addendum 2	Simple Type TX-SchoolDayCode annotation updated (Summer Submission)
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type StudentProgramExtension (Extended Year Submission)
	Complex Type TX-FlexibleAttendance removed
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type Student (TSDS)
	 Ed-Fi Core Element Sex went from mandatory to optional Element HispanicLatinoEthnicity went from mandatory to optional Element LimitedEnglishProficiency went from mandatory to optional Complex Type StudentIndicators went from mandatory to optional
Post-Addendum 2	Complex Type Student (TSDS)
	 TX-Core-Extension Element Sex went from mandatory to optional Complex Type StudentSchoolAssociationExtension Element TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated Simple Type TX-PKSchoolType annotation updated

Section 8.7 – PEIMS Interchange Schemas

Section 8.7.1 InterchangeEducationOrganizationExtension

<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes

Final	Added New data element E1575 FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type.
Final	Added New data element E1576 SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type.
Final	Added New data element E1577 THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type.
Final	Added New data element E1578 CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type.
Addendum	Added New data element E1583 FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK to LocalEducationAgencyExtension Complex Type

Final	Added New data element E1575 FIRST-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to SchoolExtension Complex Type.

Final Added *New* data element E1576 SECOND-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to SchoolExtension Complex Type.

- Final Added *New* data element E1577 THIRD-CASE-CHOICE-CODE to SchoolExtension Complex Type.
- Final Added New data element E1578 CASE-RATINGS-CRITERIA-LINK to SchoolExtension Complex Type.

Section 8.7.2 InterchangeMasterSchedule

<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes
Final	Added E1558 STUDENT-INSTRUCTION to SectionExtension Complex Type
Final	Added E1555 PK-SCHOOL-TYPE to SectionExtension Complex Type
Final	Added E1579 PK-CURRICULA to SectionExtension Complex Type
Final	Added E1580 HIGH-QUALITY-PK-PROGRAM-INDICATOR to SectionExtension Complex Type

Section 8.7.3 InterchangeStudentExtension

Preliminary	Added New data element E1564 IEP-CONTINUER-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentExtension Complex Type.
-------------	---

Post-Addendum Updated E1076 UNSCHOOLED-ASYLEE/REFUGEE-CODE to not be reported in submission 4.

Section 8.7.4 InterchangeStudentEnrollmentExtension

Version Description of Changes

Final Added data element E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR to StudentSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

Addendum E1440 HOME-ROOM-INDICATOR reported for submission 3 in StudentSectionAssociationExtension

Section 8.7.5 InterchangeStaffAssociationExtension

Version	Description of Changes
Final	Added data element E1581 PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT to StaffExtension Complex Type

Section 8.7.7 PEIMS InterchangeStudentDisciplineExtension

Version 8.7.7 Pl	EIMS InterchangeStudentDisciplineExtension Description of Change
Preliminary	Added New StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type.
Final	Deleted StudentTruancyExtension Complex Type.
	terchangeStudentTranscriptExtension
<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes
Preliminary	Removed element E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR from CourseTranscriptExtension Complex Type
Final	Removed element E1069 STUDENT-BEGIN-DATE from CourseTranscriptExtension Complex Type
Final	Removed element E1070 STUDENT-END-DATE from CourseTranscriptExtension Complex Type
	terchangeStudentProgram
<u>Version</u>	Description of Changes
Final	Added E1574 FHSP-COLLEGE-CAREER-INSTRUCTION-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentProgramExtension
Addendum	Removed E0782 CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT from StudentProgramExtension
Addendum	Removed E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE from StudentProgramExtension
Addendum	Added E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Added E1025 TITLE-I-PART-A-SOCIAL-WORK-SERVICES-INDICATOR-CODE back in to StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Updated E0212 DISTRICT-ID to be required for fall submission for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Updated E1523 TX-UNIQUE-STUDENT-ID to be required for fall submission for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Updated E0782 CAMPUS-ID-OF-ENROLLMENT to be required for fall submission for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Post- Addendum	Updated StudentReference and Student Identity to 'mandatory' in submission 1 for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension.
Post- Addendum	Updated EducationOrganizationReference and EducationalOrgIdentity to 'mandatory' for submission 1 for StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension.
Post- Addendum 2	Removed TX-FlexibleAttendance complex type from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Post- Addendum 2	Removed E1045 FLEXIBLE-ATTENDANCE-PROGRAM-TYPE-CODE from StudentProgramExtension for all submissions.
Section 8.7.12 I Version	nterchangeStudentRestraintEventExtension Description of Change
Preliminary	Added E0041 PRIMARY-DISABILITY-CODE to RestraintEventExtension Complex Type.

Section 8.7.13 PEIMS InterchangeEducationOrgCalendarExtension (NEW)

Version	Description of Change
Preliminary	Added New ReportingPeriodExtension Complex Type.
Preliminary	Extended CalendarDate Complex Type \rightarrow CalendarDateExtension Complex Type
Final	Removed E1169 CALENDAR-EVENT as a PEIMS element

Section 10 – Data Collections

Early Childhood Data System Version Description of Change

Addendum Added House Bill 4 Legislation excerpt and various TEC excerpts.

Updated Submission Timelines to 2016-2017 dates.

Updated Commissioner's List of Reading Instruments.

Updated Reporting Requirements.

Replaced ECDS Kindergarten Data Elements table with ECDS Kindergarten Demographic Data Elements and ECDS Kindergarten Assessment Data Elements tables.

Replaced ECDS Pre-Kindergarten Data Elements table with ECDS Public Pre-Kindergarten Demographic Data Elements, ECDS Public Pre-Kindergarten Assessment Data Elements BOY/EOY, and ECDS Private Pre-Kindergarten Data Elements tables.

Early Childhood Data System - Collection Spreadsheet

<u>Version</u>	Description of Change
Post-Addendum	Replaced ECDSCollectionTemplate_2015_2016_v2.2.xls with ECDSCollectionTemplate_2016_2017_v1.2.xls
Post-Add (2)	Replaced ECDSCollectionTemplate_2016_2017_v1.2.xls with ECDSCollectionTemplate_2016_2017_v1.4.xls

TEDS Appendices

Appendix A – TEDS Data Overview by CategoryVersionDescription of Change

There were no changes to this section.

<u> Appendix B – TEC</u> <u>Version</u>	OS Alphabetical List of Data Elements and Associated Complex Types Description of Change
Preliminary	Added new data elements.
Preliminary	Removed E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR from CourseTranscriptExtension
Final	Added E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDCIATOR to StudentSectionAssociationExtension
Addendum	Removed E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE from StudentProgramExtension
Addendum	Added E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Added E1583 FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK to LocalEducationAgencyExtension
Appendix C – TED	OS List of Data Elements by Element ID and Associated Complex Types
Version	Description of Change
Preliminary	Added new data elements.
Preliminary	Removed E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR from CourseTranscriptExtension
Final	Added E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDCIATOR to StudentSectionAssociationExtension
Addendum	Removed E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE from StudentProgramExtension
Addendum	Added E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension
Addendum	Added E1583 FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK to LocalEducationAgencyExtension
Appendix D – PEI	MS Leaver Reason Codes and Documentation Requirements
Version	Description of Change
	There were no changes to this section
<u> Appendix E – PEI</u>	MS Additional Information Related to Discipline
Version	Description of Change

Preliminary Removed references to Truancy data reporting.

Appendix F – Supplemental Information for Ethnicity and Race Data Reporting Version Description of Change		
version	There were no changes to this section	
	-	
<u>Appendix G – Pers</u> Version	sonal Enrollment Tracking (PET) Guidelines Description of Change	
Preliminary	Changed school years from 2015-2016 to 2016-2017.	
<u> Appendix H – PEIN Version</u>	MS Organization Code Reporting Guidelines Description of Change	
	There were no changes to this section	
Appendix J – Early Notice of PEIMS Reporting Changes for 2017-2018 Version Description of Change		
Final	Added description of requirements for the 2017-2018 Fall Submission	
Appendix P – PEIMS Data Submission Guide Version Description of Change		
Final	Added additional information and examples for Community and Student Engagement Indicators, and Calendar Date data.	
Addendum	Appendix P content has all been merged into Section 2.	

PEIMS Appendices

Appendix 8.A – TEDS Data Overview by CategoryVersionDescription of Change

There were no changes to this section.

<u>Appendix 8.B – TE</u> <u>Version</u>	DS Alphabetical List of Data Elements and Associated Complex Types Description of Change	
Preliminary	Added new data elements.	
Preliminary	Removed E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR from CourseTranscriptExtension	
Final	Added E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDCIATOR to StudentSectionAssociationExtension	
Addendum	Removed E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE from StudentProgramExtension	
Addendum	Added E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension	
Addendum	Added E1583 FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK to LocalEducationAgencyExtension	
Appendix 8.C – TEDS List of Data Elements by Element ID and Associated Complex Types		
Version	Description of Change	
Preliminary	Added new data elements.	
Preliminary	Removed E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDICATOR from CourseTranscriptExtension	
Final	Added E1068 COURSE-COMPLETION-INDCIATOR to StudentSectionAssociationExtension	
Addendum	Removed E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE from StudentProgramExtension	
Addendum	Added E0894 TITLE-I-PART-A-INDICATOR-CODE to StudentTitleIPartAProgramAssociationExtension	
Addendum	Added E1583 FAMILY-ENGAGEMENT-PLAN-LINK to LocalEducationAgencyExtension	
Appendix 8.D – PEIMS Leaver Reason Codes and Documentation Requirements		
Version	Description of Change	
	There were no changes to this section	
Appendix 8.E – PEIMS Additional Information Related to Discipline Version Description of Change		

Preliminary Removed references to Truancy data reporting.

Appendix 8.F – Supplemental Information for Ethnicity and Race Data Reporting Version Description of Change		
version	Description of change	
	There were no changes to this section	
<u> Appendix 8.G – Pers</u> <u>Version</u>	sonal Enrollment Tracking (PET) Guidelines Description of Change	
Preliminary	Changed school years from 2015-2016 to 2016-2017.	
<u> Appendix 8.H – PEII Version</u>	MS Organization Code Reporting Guidelines Description of Change	
	There were no changes to this section	
<u> Appendix 8.J – Earl</u> <u>Version</u>	y Notice of PEIMS Reporting Changes for 2017-2018 Description of Change	
Final	Added description of requirements for the 2017-2018 Fall Submission	
Appendix 8.P – PEIMS Data Submission Guide Version Description of Change		
Final	Added additional information and examples for Community and Student Engagement Indicators, and Calendar Date data.	
Addendum	Appendix P content has all been merged into Section 2.	